ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive Rocklin, CA 95677

Greg Daley, President 0
Camille Maben, Vice President ]
Susan Halldin, Clerk

Educati llce

Todd Lowell, Member
Wendy Lang, Member

1.0
2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0
9.0

AUGUST 3, 2016
CLOSED SESSION — 4:00 P.M.
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA — 6:30 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

CLOSED SESSION (4:00 P.M.) — The Board will adjourn to closed session regarding the following
matters:

3.1 Public Employee Performance Evaluation as authorized by Government Code 54957.
Position: Superintendent

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION - This agenda item is included to give anyone in
attendance an opportunity to ask questions or discuss non-agenda items with the Board of Trustees. The
Board is not permitted to deliberate or take action on non-agenda items, but may refer the matter to a staff
member for follow up. There is a three-minute time limit per person. A complaint about a specific
employee of the District shall be made to that employee's immediate supervisor or the principal as
required by Administrative Regulation 1312.1.

COMMENTS FROM BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT

ACTION ITEMS - CONSENT CALENDAR (REQUIRES SINGULAR ROLL CALL VOTE) — All
matters listed under the Consent Calendar are to be considered routine and will be enacted by one motion
followed by a roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless the Board of
Trustees, audience, or staff request specific items to be removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
discussion and action. Any agenda items removed will be voted upon following the motion to approve
the Consent Calendar.

9.1 APPROVE BOARD MINUTES - Request to approve Board minutes.
9.1.1  July 20,2016

9.2 APPROVE CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel items
included on the Certificated Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

93 APPROVE CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel items
included on the Classified Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

94 ACCEPT DONATIONS - Request to accept District donations. (Barbara Patterson)



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda — August 3, 2016 Page 2

10.0

11.0

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

9.10

AWARD BIDS FOR MAJOR FOOD ITEMS FOR THE NUTRITION SERVICES
DEPARTMENT FOR 2016-17 — Request to award bids for major food items to Danielsen
Company, Sysco Food Service and Pro Pacific. (Barbara Patterson)

APPROVE REVISED NETWORK COORDINATOR JOB DESCRIPTION — Request to
approve revised job description and corresponding job title for the position of Network
Coordinator to Technology Support Specialist. (Colleen Slattery)

APPROVE WILL SERVE LETTER FOR WHITNEY RANCH PHASE IIC, UNITS
41ABC - Request to accept Will Serve letter for lots located at Whitney Ranch Phase IIC, Units
41ABC. (Craig Rouse)

RATIFY CONTRACT FOR 2016-17 FLOORING REPLACEMENT PROJECTS — Request
to ratify contract with Mohawk Carpet Distribution, Inc. for summer 2016-17 flooring
replacement projects at Rocklin Elementary School, Sierra Elementary School, Valley View
Elementary School and Spring View Middle School. (Craig Rouse)

APPROVE CONTRACT FOR SUNSET RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PORTABLE
CLASSROOM BUILDING INSTALLATION PROJECT - Request to approve contract with
Enviroplex for the Sunset Ranch Elementary School portable classroom building installation
project. (Craig Rouse)

APPROVE APPOINTMENT OF 2016-17 EXPULSION HEARING PANEL — Request to
approve Beth Davidson, Justin Cuts, Kathy Goddard and Davis Stewart (alternate) as appointed
Expulsion Hearing Panel for the 2016-17 school year. (Kathy Pon)

ACTION ITEMS — REGULAR AGENDA - Protocol for action items include a staff presentation,
questions from the Board, public input, closing of public input, deliberation by the Board, and voting by
the Board. During public input there will be a three-minute time limit per person.

10.1

10.2

10.3

APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN ROCKLIN
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (RUSD) AND ROCKLIN ACADEMY (RA), ROCKLIN
ACADEMY 2 (RA 2) AND WESTERN SIERRA COLLEGIATE ACADEMY (WSCA);
APPROVE ANNUAL FACILITIES USE AND FEE AGREEMENTS AND MOU FOR
SPECIAL EDUCATION USE OF FACILITIES BETWEEN THE ROCKLIN UNIFIED
SCHOOL DISTRICT AND ROCKLIN ACADEMY AND ROCKLIN ACADEMY 2 FOR
2016-17 — Request to approve MOUs for RA, RA 2 and WSCA; Facilities Use and Fee
Agreements; and MOUE s for Special Education Use of Facilities with RA and RA1. (Barbara
Patterson)

APPROVE RESOLUTION 16-17-03: ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
APPROVING COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT (CFD) NO. 1, COMMUNITY
FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2, AND COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 3
TAX REPORTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 AND LEVYING AND APPORTIONING
THE SPECIAL TAX FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 — Request to approve the tax report and

adoption of Resolution 16-17-03 for levying and apportioning the special tax for fiscal year 2016-
17. (Barbara Patterson)

NOMINATE REPRESENTATIVE TO PLACER COUNTY SCHOOL BOARDS
ASSOCIATION - Request to discuss and take action as appropriate regarding nominations for
Placer County School Boards Association, Executive Committee. (Roger Stock)

PENDING AGENDA - This is the time to place future items on the Pending Agenda.




Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda — August 3, 2016 Page 3

120 CLOSED SESSION - The Board will adjourn to closed session regarding the following matters.

12.1  Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated and Existing Litigation as authorized by
Government Code section 54956.9

122 Public employee discipline/dismissal/release pursuant to Government Code section 54957

12.3  Conference with Labor Negotiators as authorized by Government Code Section 54957.6
District Representative(s): Roger Stock, Superintendent
Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business and
Operations
Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

12.4  Public Employee Performance Evaluation as authorized by Government Code 54957.
Position: Superintendent

13.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
140 REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

150 ADJOURNMENT

Meeting Procedures: Per Board Bylaw 9323, the Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons
wishing to be heard.

Accommodating Those Individuais with Special Needs — In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Rocklin Unified
School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you have a special need in order to
allow you to attend or participate in our public meetings, please contact our office at (916) 624-2428 well in advance of the regular meeting
you wish to attend, so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents distributed for public session items, less
than 72 hours prior to meeting, are available for public inspection at the Rocklin Unified School District Office, 2615 Sierra Meadows

Drive Rocklin, CA 95677.

NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING: SEPTEMBER 7, 2016, 6:30 P.M.




Educational Excellence

DECLARATION OF POSTING

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

[ am a citizen of the United States and a resident of the County of Placer. [ am over the age of
eighteen years; my business address is 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677.

On the date and the address shown below, I posted the ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING AGENDA by placing a true copy
thereof in the following public place:

Date of Posting: Place Posted:

July 29, 2016 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive
Rocklin, CA 95677

I, Brenda Meadows, certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on the 29th day of July 2016 in Rocklin, California.

%Lg?b L /(/(ﬁa ;M

Brenda Meadows
Executive Assistant
Rocklin Unified School District




Item 9.1

CONSENT
August 3, 2016
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT N U
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive Rocklin, CA 95677 &v‘ 'b'&
' ¢ 4 %
Greg Daley, President (o] oo TN )\
Camille Maben, Vice President g R g -]
Susan Halldin, Clerk Edu_?_"artional Excellence

Todd Lowell, Member
Wendy Lang, Member

JULY 20, 2016
CLOSED SESSION — 6:15 P.M.
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES — 6:30 P.M.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER - President Greg Daley called the meeting of the Rocklin Unified School District
Board of Trustees to order at 6:15 P.M., July 20, 2016, in the District Administration Office located at
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA, 95677. A quorum was established.

2.0 ROLL CALL

Trustees Present: Greg Daley, President

Susan Halldin, Clerk

Todd Lowell, Member
Trustees Absent: Camille Maben, Vice President

Wendy Lang, Member

Administrative Staff: Roger Stock, Superintendent, Kathleen Pon, Deputy Superintendent Educational
Services, Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent Business and Operations;, Colleen Slattery,
Assistant Superintendent Human Resources; Craig Rouse, Senior Director Facilities and Operations;
Karen Huffines, Director Elementary Programs and School Leadership, Marty Flowers, Director
Secondary Programs and School Leadership, Tammy Forrest, Director of Special Education and
Support Programs; Mike Fury, Chief Technology Officer; Brenda Meadows, Recorder.

3.0 CLOSED SESSION (6:15 P.M.) — The Board adjourned to closed session regarding the following
matters:

3.1 Public Employee Appointment as authorized by Government Code 54957
Position: Principal, Ruhkala Elementary

4.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

5.0 REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION — No action was taken in Closed Session.

6.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Greg Daley led the Board and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

7.0 AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION — Greg Daley welcomed all visitors and invited
them to speak on agenda items at the conclusion of the Board’s discussion. He also invited visitors to
speak at this time regarding non-agenda items, noting a three minute time limit per person.

Public Comment: No public comment was made.

8.0 COMMENTS FROM BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT - No comments were made.

16-17-07



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — July 20, 2016 Page 2

9.0 ACTION ITEMS - CONSENT CALENDAR

9.1 APPROVE BOARD MINUTES - Request to approve Board minutes.
9.1.1 June 22,2016

9.2 APPROVE CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel
items included on the Certificated Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

93 APPROVE CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT - Request to approve personnel items
included on the Classified Personnel Report. (Colleen Slattery)

9.4 APPROVE BILL WARRANTS - Request to approve Bill Warrants. (Barbara Patterson)

9.5 APPROVE MONTHLY ACCOUNT SUMMARIES — Request to approve monthly account
summaries. (Barbara Patterson)

9.6 APPROVE REQUESTS FOR AUTHORIZATION FROM SCHOOL CONNECTED
ORGANIZATIONS (PARENT TEACHER [PTC]/BOOSTER CLUBS) — Request to
approve list of school connected organizations for 2016-17 Parent Teacher (PTC)/Booster
Clubs. (Barbara Patterson)

9.7 APPROVE SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH LOZANO SMITH FOR LEGAL
SERVICES - Request to approve agreement with Lozano Smith for legal services. (Barbara
Patterson)

9.8  APPROVE CONTRACT WITH LOY MATTISON ENTERPRISES FOR SERVICES
RELATED TO THE E-RATE PROGRAM FOR 2016 - 17 — Request to approve contract
with Loy Mattison Enterprises related to the E-RATE program for the 2016-17 school year.
(Barbara Patterson)

9.9 REJECT CLAIM NO. R16-02 — Request to reject claim R16-02. (Barbara Patterson)

9.10 RATIFY CONTRACT FOR VALLEY VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
AMPHITHEATER CONCRETE PROJECT- Request to ratify contract with Johnson &
Sampson Construction, Inc. for amphitheater concrete project at Valley View Elementary
School. (Craig Rouse)

9.11 RATIFY CONTRACT FOR SUNSET RANCH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
AMPHITHEATER CONCRETE PROJECT - Request to ratify contract with Johnson &

Sampson Construction, Inc. for amphitheater concrete project at Sunset Ranch Elementary
School. (Craig Rouse)

9.12  RATIFY CONTRACT FOR COBBLESTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CHAIN LINK
FENCE INSTALLATION PROJECT- Request to ratify contract with Crusader Fence Co.,

Inc. for the chain link fence installation project at Cobblestone Elementary School. (Craig
Rouse)

9.13 RATIFY CONTRACT FOR ROCKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL WALLPAPER
INSTALLATION PROJECT- Request to ratify contract with Commercial Wallcovering

Services, Inc. for the wallpaper installation project at Rocklin Elementary School. (Craig
Rouse)

16-17-08



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — July 20, 2016 Page 3

9.14

9.15

9.16

9.17

9.18

9.19

AWARD BID FOR CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES FOR 2016-17 SCHOOL YEAR- Request to
award bid/contract for custodial supplies for the 2016-17 school year to Sac Val Janitorial
Services. (Craig Rouse)

APPROVE CONTRACT FOR INTEGRAL GROUP TO PROVIDE PROP 39 ENERGY
CONSULTING SERVICES - Request to approve contract with Integral Group for the Prop
39 expenditure plan submission of documents to the California Energy Commission. (Craig
Rouse)

RATIFY CONTRACT FOR ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES FOR
PROP 39 PROJECTS - Request to ratify contract with JMPE Electrical Engineering for the
electrical design services for Prop 39 projects at Rocklin Elementary School, Clarke Dominguez
Gym, Ruhkala Elementary School, Cobblestone Elementary School and Victory High School.
(Craig Rouse)

RATIFY CONTRACT FOR PLAYGROUND STRUCTURE PROJECT AT ANTELOPE
CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - Request to ratify contract with Miracle Playsystems,
Inc. for playground structure project at Antelope Creek Elementary School. (Craig Rouse)

APPROVE RESOLUTION 16-17-01 ADOPTING A DECLARATION OF NEED FOR
FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS FOR THE 2016-17 SCHOOL YEAR - Request to
approve Resolution 16-17-01, authorizing submission of a Declaration of Need for Fully
Qualified Educators for the 2016-17 school year. (Colleen Slattery)

APPROVE QUARTERLY REPORT ON WILLIAMS UNIFORM COMPLAINTS -
Request to approve Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for the quarter ending
June 30, 2016. (Kathy Pon)

MOTION was made by Todd Lowell and seconded by Susan Halldin to approve the Consent Calendar.
Motion passed by the following roll call vote: Lowell — aye, Halldin — aye, Daley — aye.

10.0 ACTION ITEMS - REGULAR AGENDA

10.1

APPOINT PRINCIPAL AT RUHKALA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL - Colleen Slattery,
Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources, requested Board approval and appointment of
Lara Kikosicki as new Ruhkala Elementary School Principal, effective August 1, 2016.

A MOTION was made by Susan Halldin and seconded by Todd Lowell to approve
appointment of Lara Kikosicki as new Ruhkala Elementary School Principal, effective August
1, 2016. Motion passed unanimously.

Comments: Susan Halldin congratulated Kikosicki and shared the Board’s commitment to
support her as she enters her new role as Ruhkala Elementary Principal. Todd Lowell stated
that the District is happy to welcome Kikosicki as Ruhkala’s Elementary Principal and is glad
that Kikosicki will continue to share her professionalism and talent within the Rocklin Unified
School District. Greg Daley stated that he first met Kikosicki at Cobblestone Elementary during
her teaching years and looks forward to the great leadership she will bring to Ruhkala. Daley
encouraged Kikosicki to reach out to Board for support to ensure success. Superintendent Stock
congratulated Kikosicki and stated the District looks forward to her leadership at Ruhkala.

11.0 PENDING AGENDA - No items were placed on the Pending Agenda.

16-17-09



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — July 20, 2016 Page 4

12.0 CLOSED SESSION - President Daley adjourned the meeting at 6:47 P.M. (No Closed Session was
held).

Please note that additional information distributed to the Board of Trustees before or during the meeting and not included in the agenda packet can be
obtained by calling the District Office at (916) 630-2230

16-17-10



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M.

ATTENDANCE SIGN-IN SHEET

Wednesday, July 20, 2016

NAME AFFILIATION CONTACT INFORMATION

(site name/position, parent,
community organization, efc.)

(email and/or phone)

LA | Lpsichi

S %77:." LSBD

\'( O“"\&\é"\"u ‘R

S@-\V\\"—Cé/ N icdalson RN (e &(aﬂ- &nn:—%gd\g"s%&:(:con

Completion of any portion of this sign-in sheet is voluntary and will be included as part of the permanent minutes.

16-17-11




Item 9.2

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT COI‘;S%“IE
HUMAN RESOURCES August 3,

L  _—— —_— —— — ———— — —— — —— ———————————————{

CERTIFICATED/MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL REPORT

RESIGNATION/RETIREMENT:

1.  Katelynn Meng, School Psychologist (Resignation)

CHANGE IN 2016-17 ASSIGNMENT:

2.  Jennifer Boettger, 1.0 FTE Special Education Teacher at Victory High School to Teacher on
Special Assignment: Special Education

Molly Burr, 0.80 FTE to 1.0 FTE Guidance Counselor, Victory High School/Rocklin Independent
Charter Academy

Lisa Gack, 0.83 FTE to 1.0 FTE Spanish Teacher, Whitney High School

Joe McLean, 1.0 FTE Teacher on Special Assignment to Math Teacher, Spring View Middle
School

Andrea Springsteen, 0.75 FTE Intervention Teacher, Antelope Creek Elementary

o~ o

o

2016-17 NEW HIRES:

7.  Scott Bergemann, 1.0 FTE Social Science Teacher, Rocklin High School
8. Michael Cahill, 1.0 FTE LA Teacher, Rocklin High School
9. Jennifer Lagomarsino, 0.67 FTE RSP Teacher, Whitney High School
10. Kathy Mangelsdorf, Secondary Math Teacher, Rocklin Independent Charter Academy
11.  Megan Sellers, 1.0 FTE SDC Teacher, Valley View Elementary
12.  Leslie Wasley, 7"-8" Grade Teacher, Rocklin Independent Charter Academy

8/3/16 Page 1



Item 9.3

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CONS%I;:‘
HUMAN RESOURCES August 3,

. ____— — —— ——— — — —— —— — — ———— ——————————

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT

RESIGNATIONS/RETIREMENT:
1. Andrea Springsteen, Special Ed Instructional Aide, Cobblestone, Resigned, 7/11/16
2. Lin Radmilovic, Instructional Aide, Parker Whitney, Retiring, 7/20/16

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

NEW HIRES FOR 2016-17:
3. Michelle Peterson, Special Ed Instructional Aide Il, Twin Oaks Elementary, 8/17/16
4. Kristy O’'Dell, Instructional Aide, Spring View Middle School, 8/17/16
5. Thomas Kearney Porter, Middle School Lead Custodian, Spring View, 7/20/16
6. Christine Hulse, Occupational Therapist, District-wide, 8/16/16
RECLASSIFICATIONS/CHANGE IN HOURS:

- ]
DATE: 08/03/16 Page 1



Item 9.4

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT August 3, 2016
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING ,
SUBJECT: Accept Donations
DEPARTMENT: Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations

Background:

The District receives donations from various individuals and companies throughout the year.

Status:

Itis the practice of the District to bring all donations to the Board on a monthly basis.

Presenter:

Barbara Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations

Financial Impact:

Current year: $5,773.62
Future years:
Funding source: Local sources

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

None

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [ ] Actionitem [ ] Information Item
Packet Information:

List of donations

Recommendation:

Staff recommends accepting donations.



DONATIONS /August 3, 2016

Date Donor Donation Comment/Purpose School Site
6/3/2016 Studio Movie Grill $2,600.00 |Chefs for Children Program District Office
6/21/2016 [Rainforth Grau Architects $750.00 |Welcome Back BBQ for Staff District Office
6/29/2016 |Economic & Planning Systems (EPS) $500.00 [Welcome Back BBQ for Staff District Office
6/10/2016 |District Golf Tournament $1,458.39 |Proceeds from golf tourney for Library District Office
6/9/2016 Ren Blanding $38.00 Whitney HS
6/9/2016 Target Corporation $427.23 |Take Charge of Education - % of purchases Whitney HS

Total

$5,773.62




Item 9.5

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT August 3, 2016
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Award Bids for Major Food Items for the Nutrition Services Department for 2016-17
DEPARTMENT: Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations

Background:

Nutrition Services staff participated in a collaborative bidding process with the Placer Union High School
District, Nevada Joint Union High School District, Western Placer Unified School District and Auburn Union
School District to get the most competitive prices on major food items.

Status:

The bid amount awarded to each vendor is based on estimated volume and is therefore only an estimate of
the final contract amount.

Presenter:
Barbara L. Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations

Financial Impact:

Current year: The Danielsen Company Estimated $ 58,494
Sysco Estimated $ 61,219
Pro Pacific Estimated $ 124,610

Future years: N/A

Funding source: Cafeteria Fund

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

None

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [ ] Action ltem [ ] Information item
Packet Information:

Bid spreadsheets from The Danielsen Company, Sysco and Pro Pacific
Recommendation:

Staff recommends awarding bids for major food items to the Danielsen Company, Sysco Food Service and
Pro Pacific.



Des

DANIELSENS - AWARDED BID *16-'17

Dry Storage - Beverage
Water, Alpine Spring Cystal Geyser 35001 35/16.9 oz 1052 437| % 4,597.2
Water, CRV CRV 1052 1.75| % 1,841.0
Dry Storage - Condiments
BBQ Sauce Gallons (Open)Rich n All  |340488 4/1 gal 22 27.45| % 603.¢
Dressing, Cupped Light Ranch PNCO (Open)Marzetti 81590 96/1.5 oz 19 15.78]| $ 299.8
Dressing, Caesar pkts (Open)Marzetti 82000 60/1.50z 163 11.76] $ 1,916.8
Gravy, Brown Campbell 210 12/50 ozcan |NOB 45 3171 $ 1,426.€
Ketchup, Packets Open(Red Gold) |REDY59G 1000/9 gm 65 14.76] $ 959.4
Mayonnaise, Packets Open(Americana) |78000844 500/9 gm 28 15.09| $ 422 F
Mustard, Packets Open(Americana) |78000838 500/5.5 gm 32 573| § 183.2
Mustard, Pouch Dispenser Heinz 676001455 2/1.5 gal 15 15.20| $ 228.C
Pickles, Chips Dill Krinkle Kut Open(Kruger) KR11811 4/1 gal 23 15.73| § 361.7
Taco Sauce Pkts Open{Americana) |78000850 500/9 gm 35 10.39] $ 363.¢
Dry Storage - Fruits and Vegetables
Beans, Pork Teasdale 00940 6/#10 cans NOB 98 2432| % 2,383.2
Dry Storage - Snacks
Nutrigrain - Apple Cinn Kelloggs 1400492 96/1.55 oz 9 26.27| $ 236.¢
Nutrigrain - Blueberry Kelloggs 2210365 96/1.55 oz 4 26.27| $ 105.(
Nutrigrain - Strawberry Kelloggs 1400482 96/1.55 oz 13 26.27| 341.f
Pirates Booty Puffs, White Cheddar Pirates Booty 81662407 24/.75 oz 203 10.74| $ 2,180.2
Frozen - Bakery and Breakfast
Bagels, Sliced WW White Bulk Tony Roberts 19321 12/6 ct 3 oz 142 18.66] $ 2,649.7
Bagels, Sliced WW White Ind.Wrap Tony Roberts 19322 7213 oz 99 23.74] $ 2,350.:
Muffin, Blueberry WG Daves 6033/ WG829 60/3.15 oz 623 24.62| % 15,338.:
Tortilla, 10" Wheat Flour Aranda's 6549/AR10WG  |12/10 ct 189 19.21] $ 3,630.¢
Tortilla, 12" Wheat Flour Aranda's 6550/AR12WG  |10/10 ct 122 21.60| $ 2,635.:
Dinner Roll, Whole Wheat 10z Shannon 6069/SB-220 8/24 ct-192 22 24.05| $ 529.°
Frozen - Fruit and Vegetable
Potatoes, Mashed PPI 6660-110061A  |4/6.25#-25# 544 16.27| $ 8,850.1
Refrigerated Items
Cream Cheese, Lite Smithfield 5903 100/1 oz 78 15.21| § 1,186..
Parmesan Cheese, Grated Open(Lakeview) 300011 4/5# $2.75# Mkt 18 54.20| $ 704.t
Parmesan Cheese, Shredded Open(Lakeview) 6053.45 4/5%# $3.03# Mkt 31 58.60| $ 1,816.(
Misc. Items
Pam, Pan Spray Pam 63111 6/170z cnics 26 13.52| § 351.!
$ 58,494




SYSCO - AWARDED BID *16-'17

B Mantifactt B AMOoLIr
Chemicals
Keystone Rinse Aid - LowTemp Liquid Keystone 7681305 1/2.5 gal 10 84.98] $ 849.80
Keystone Sanitizer Liquid Machine Keystone 7640010 1/2.5 gal 14 19.55] $ 273.70
Keystone Detergent - Low Temp Liquid Keystone 7670118 1/2.5 gal 8 50.03| $ 400.24
Detergent Mach Solid Power x 6100185-RE XL [Eco Lab 8265585 4/9 Ib 8 98.16( $ 785.28
Ecolab Solid Rinse Additive for WHS Keystone 7681305 1/2.51b 8 82.80| $ 662.40
Dry Storage - Breakfast Items
Granola Bars - Oats n Honey Nature Valley 3660370 108/1.50z NOB 5 4967| $ 248.35
Pop Tart Fr Cinnamon WG - single pack Kelloggs 0445088 120/1.76 11 33.04| 3 363.44
Pop Tart Fr Strawberry WG - single pack Kelloggs 0445062 120/1.76 6 33.04] $ 198.24
Pop Tarts, Brown Sugar LF Whole Grain Kelloggs 0445090 7212 pack 11 30.97| s 340.67
Pop Tarts, Strawberry LF Whole Grain Kelloggs 0445074 72/2 pack 57 30.90] $ 1,761.30
Dry Storage - Condiments
Cilantro, Dried D'Allas Spice 6981312 1.5lb tub NOB 5 19.61] $ 98.05
Croutons Seasoned, IW Sys Cls 7762299 250/.250z 39 16.15] § 629.85
Dressing, Buttermilk Ranch, Low Fat Ken's 5625686 4/gallons 72 3964| $ 2,854.08
Ketchup, Fancy Pouch Dispenser Heinz 7449051 2/1.5 gal 316 17.77| $ 5,615.32
Red Hot Sauce Franks 6307 4/1 gal 5 4740| $ 237.00
Sauce, Enchilada, Green Mild LasPalmas 4134698 6/#10 cans 3 28.74| $ 86.22
Sauce, Enchilada, Red Mild LasPalmas 4554416 6/#10 cans 24 28.74| $ 689.7¢
Sauce, Pizza Arezzio 4542668 6/107 bags 36 23.64| $ 851.04
Taco Seasoning Casa Solana 5935879 6/9 oz 4 9.09] $ 36.36
Dry Storage - Fruits & Vegetables
Beans - Pinto Teasdale 5691 6/#10 cans 12 19.17] 230.04
Beans, Refried Vegetarian Rosarita 5900/10621 [6/4#10 cans 81 28.53| § 2,310.92
Dry Storage - Snacks
Airline Chip - Fritos/Nacho Doritos - BBQ's Frito-Lay 6163141 120/.5 oz 289 18.26] $ 5,277.14
Chip, Tortilla - Cool Ranch RF- (Snack) Doritos 5073130 7210z NOB 63 18.89| $ 1,190.07
Chip, Tortilla - Nacho RF - (Snack) Doritos 6626774 7211 oz 80 18.89| $ 1,511.2C
Chip, Tortilla - Spicy Sweet Chl RF - (Snack) Doritos 7700812 72/1 oz NOB 57 18.89| § 1,076.77
Chip, Tostitos Scoops - Baked ( Elem only) Tostitos 6510388 72/.850z 154 18.89| $ 2,909.0¢
Cracker, Graham Aplcin Bear IW - 2 MJM 7389141 300//10z 46 36.17| g 1,663.8:2
Crackers, Graham, WG - Sports, ABC, Dots J&J Multiple 200/1 oz 23 23.94| g 550.6:%
Cracker, Saltine Sunshine-Kblr 4204996 500/2 pk 16 10.73| $ 171.6¢
Fortune Cookie IW Dragon 8230843 61bcs 68 11.17] § 759.5€
Fruit by the Foot, Crazy Colors - (Snack) General Mills 5560271 96/.50z 158 22.98] $ 3,630.8¢
Popcorn, Smart Pop - White Cheddar Smart Food 6631 72/.5 oz 22 18.70| 3 411.4(
Rice Crispy Treats WG - (Snack) Kelloggs 2880189 80/1.41 oz 166 28.89] $ 4,795.7¢
Frozen - Bakery and Breakfast
Muffin, Batter Blueberry - (Catering only) Pillsbury 1357854 6/3# 5 42.45] § 212.2¢
Muffin, Batter Chocolate - (Catering only) Pillsbury 1551795 6/3# 5 42451 % 212.2¢
Frozen - Entrée Items
Pizza Dough, WG 12X16 in (Calzones) Rich's 2222545 22240z S-S0 197 39.76] $ 7,832.7:
Frozen - Fruit & Vegetables
Potatoes, Fries 3/8 Str Seasoned McCain/Redstone |MCX03621 4/6.254#-25# 503 18.87| $ 9,491.6
- TOTAL| § 61,2187




Item 9.6

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT CONSENT
August 3, 2016
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Approve Revised Network Coordinator Job Description

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

Background:

Human Resources and the Technology Services Department have reviewed the Network Coordinator job
description and determined the need to update and revise the job description and title to match current
staff responsibilites and update the technological terminology. These changes do not change the
compensation for this position.

Status:

The current job description for Network Coordinator was last updated and approved in 2000 and some of
the terminology has changed with technology in the last 16 years. The existing Network Coordinator job
description proposal includes a title change to Technology Support Specialist and has been revised to
reflect current staff responsibilities and update technological terminology. Staff has reviewed these
changes with California School Employees Association (CSEA) leadership.

Presenter:

Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

Financial Impact:

Current year: N/A
Future years: N/A
Funding source: N/A

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Present:

None

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [ ]Action Item [ ]Information ltem
Packet Information:

A copy of proposed Technology Support Specialist job description and the CSEA salary schedule to
include title change.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the proposed Technology Support Specialist job description and
corresponding title change, effective August 3, 2016.



Rocklin Unified School District

2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677
(916) 624-2428 / www.rocklin.k12.ca.us

Educattonal Excellence

Job Description
POSITION TITLE: Netwerk Coordinaterechnology Support Specialist

SALARY PLACEMENT: Classified Salary Schedule
California School Employees Association

SUMMARY:

To perform skilled work in the installation, maintenance, and repair of school and Bdistrict computer equipment,
related technologies. and provide services primarily at high school and secondary education facilities-and-asseetated
aetwerks; to respond to the needs and requests of PE-computer technology users_providing high levels of customer
service: to ensure efficient and smooth computer systems coordination and operation_in an effort to help schools and
the district achieve goals and objectives:-and-te-do-related-work-as—required. To Aassist the Systems Engineering
team; in the implementation and maintenance of data network infrastructure and data center/systems operations; to
perform other duties as needed and to contribute to meeting the goals of the Technology Services Department and its

overall successal-servers-and-EANAVAN-connectivity.

Employees in this classification receive general supervision within an established framework of standard policies and
procedures. Work assignments for employees in this classification require considerable contact with administrators,
students, classified staff, and certificated staff. Performance of these responsibilities requires attention to details,
good communication skills, effective task management, organization, and sound judgment. An employee in this
classification may be required to work overtime and may be on-call after regular work hours.

SUPERVISOR:
This position reports directly to the SystemsEngineerChief Technology Officer.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:
The essential duties and responsibilities for this position include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Installs, troubleshoots, repairs, and maintains a variety of complex computer. and-connectivity equipment,
and software including computers, audio visual equipment. servers, networking and wireless connectivity.
hubs—and—a variety of peripherals, general and specialized software used in educational technology

applications.

)

Uses diagnostic software and hardware as necessary.

2.3. Assists in the development and maintains a preventative maintenance program for all related equipment.

3.4, Services, adjusts—cleans, and lubrieates-re-configures and re-purposes equipment as needed.

5. _Inventories equipment and maintains accurate and appropriate records regarding location of equipment.
4
6. _Inspects, and-tests, and systematically troubleshoots equipment and systems to determine problems, defects,
and malfunetioninemalfunctions. Escalates problems to the Systems Engineering team. administration,
vendors. or appropriate staff as necessary.
7. Provide excellent customer service to all users and follow through on outstanding and priority issues.
5
8. Assists all staff in the effective use and integration of computer hardware and software.
6
7.9. Works with District employees and outside vendors to review site configurations, coordinating orders for
computer equipment, supplies, and services.




L1

10. Develops instructional and procedurual documentation and various media for use by the department.te-be

published-Publish en-a-helpto web site and/or distributes-distributing to staff as needed.
Repairs or replaces parts and components as necessary.

12;

Assists in the maintenance of an inventory of parts and supplies.

1.

Prepares and maintains records and reports related maintenance and repair activities.

14.

Troubleshoots and analyzes computer hardware and software problems and repairs computer equipment as

15,

needed.
Schedules and prioritizes work orders.

16.

Evaluates performance of equipment and recommends the alternate use or purchase of new equipment and

11,

systems.
Maintains and updates repair. parts, technical, and service manuals.

18.

Provides training or assists in technology related training for staff.

19,

May assist other district staff with general set-up of technology equipment.

8.20. Other duties as assigned.

Knowledge of:

Methods, equipment, and materials used in the installation, maintenance, and repair of computer equipment
and systems.

Basic electronics and data networking theory as used in the operation of various computer systems.
Principles and techniques applied to the operation of a variety of PC computer systems and related peripheral
equipment.

Routine maintenance procedures and repair methods used in the upkeep of various PC computer systems
and related peripheral equipment.

a adaoe a A3 aft Onea =Va.

Good-workingknowledge-of No are—aRd-variousVersions-o osoft Operating-S
include—Windows—95/98a—and—Windews—NTFVarious computer devices and operating systems used in
enterprise networked environments such as: Microsoft, Apple Macintosh and I0S, Google Chrome. Linux,
and other related technologies.

Web site design and upkeep.

Ability to:

°

Install and repair a variety of computers and peripheral equipment.

Inspect and test equipment, determining repair needs.

Safely and skillfully operate a variety of equipment, including electronic test equipment and hand tools.
Evaluate equipment performance and provide recommendations for purchase.

Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action.

Maintain security and confidentiality of specified records and information.

Understand and follow both oral and written directions.

Prepare and maintain a variety of records and reports

Take initiative to identify related proactive work that supports school and district operations, missions. and

goals.
Effectively communicate orally and in writing, using both technical and non-technical terms.

Establish and maintain cooperative working relationships.

EDUCATION:
IAssociates or Bachelor’s Degree in a Computer Science related field or area of study is preferred.

EXPERIENCE/TRAINING:
Any combination of training and experience which would likely provide the required knowledge and abilities is

qualifying. A typical way to obtain the required knowledge and abilities would be:

Three to five years experience in the maintenance and repair_or operational user support of computer
equipment.
Various industry recognized professional certifications from Microsoft. Apple, Comp TIA. Google. etc.

preferred.



o Experience in K-12 or other educational environments preferred.

CERTIFICATES, LICENSE, REGISTRATIONS:
Valid California Driver’s License

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS:

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully
perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Sits for extended periods; frequently stands and walks; stoops and crouches to pick up and move objects; ability to
lift 50 pounds or carry objects weighing over 25 pounds; normal manual dexterity and hand-eye coordination;
corrected hearing and vision to normal range; verbal communications; use a variety of tools and equipment
including electronic test equipment, soldering iron, and various hand tools. Specific vision abilities required by this
job include close vision and ability to adjust focus.

Medical Category I:

1. Position requires normal physical strength and endurance for standing, sitting, bending, or walking.

2. Work assignments are normally located in a work environment with light physical work and requires light
physical effort

3. Lifting 50 pounds maximum or carrying any object weighing over 25 pounds.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while
performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals
with disabilities to perform the essential functions. -

While performing the duties of this job, the employee frequently works in indoor environmental conditions. The
employee is occasionally exposed to video display and occasionally works evenings and on weekends. The
employee occasionally uses personal vehicle for work-related travel. The noise level in the work environment is
usually moderate.

Adopted:  June 7, 2000
Revised:  August 3, 2016

The Rocklin Unified School District does not discriminate on the basis of color, race, religion, ancestry, national origin,
age, sex, sexual orientation, gender, ethnic group identification, mental or physical disability in its educational programs,
activities, or employment. All educational opportunities will be offered without regard to color, race, religion, ancestry,
national origin, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender, ethnic group identification, mental or physical disability.

No person shall be denied employment solely because of any impairment which is unrelated to the ability to engage in
activities involved in the position(s) or program for which application has been made. It is the responsibility of the
applicant to notify the employer of any necessary modifications to the job or work site in order to determine whether the
employer can reasonably accommodate any known disability.

The Rocklin Unified School District maintains a tobacco-free, drug-free environment.



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CSEA CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

DRAFT

35 Maintenance Worker Il

36 Maintenance Worker HVAC

36 Maintenance Worker Low Voltage
39 Maintenance Worker Il

41 Mechanic Specialist

VACATION

Years of Vacation

Service

10 month |11 month 12 month

0-3 8 9 10
4-9 12 13 15
10 or more 16 18 20

Revised & Eff : March 18, 2009

Revised: May 19, 2009; Eff July 1, 2009

Revised: June 2, 2009; Eff July 1, 2009

Revised: June 16, 2010; Eff July 1, 2010 - Add Grounds Mechanic

Revised: June 16, 2010; Eff July 1, 2010 - Remove Transp Routing Tech
and Util Bus Driver. Add Routing Technician/Utility Bus Driver

Revised: June 16, 2010; Eff July 1, 2010 - No Increase - 4 Furlough Days

Revised: July 22, 2011; Effective July 1, 2011 - No Increase - 2 furlough days

Adopted: August 3, 2011

Revised: September 12, 2011; Effective July 1, 2011 - No Increase
rescind remaining 2 furlough days

Adopted: September 21, 2011

Revised: January 11, 2012--Add Helpdesk Support

Adopted: January 18, 2012

Revised: March 14, 2014 reflects 4% increase for 2013-14; 4% increase

effective July 1, 2014

41 Computer Maintenance Technician

48 Network Coordinater
Technology Support Specialist

51 Data, Assessment, and Evaluation

LONGEVITY

38 Trainer/Dispatcher
34 Routing Technician/Utility Bus Driver
23 Bus Attendant

38 Mechanic Assistant/Utility Driver

LONGEVITY (Effective the month following the employees

anniversary date - to be paid on a monthly
After 10 years - $878

basis.)

After 15 years an additional $1,038 for total of $1,916
After 20 years an additional $1,198 for total of $3,114

Revised: May 15, 2014-added Data, Assessment, & Evaluation Specialist

Adopted: May 21, 2014

Revised: October 23, 2014 - change from Food Services to Nutrition Services

Adopted: November 5, 2014

NUTRITION SERVICES IRange Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F
21 Nutrition Services Worker | 20 13.03 13.69 14.35 15.04 15.83 16.62
31 Nutrition Services Worker Il 21 13.33 14.03 14.68 15.46 16.20 17.01
33 Nutrition Services Worker llI 22 13.69 14.35 15.04 15.83 16.62 17.46
33 Nutrition Delivery Driver/Warehouse Worker 23 14.03 14.68 15.46 16.20 17.01 17.87

SCHOOL & OFFICE SUPPORT 24 14.35 15.04 15.83 16.62 17.45 18.28
30 Attendance Clerk 25 14.68 15.46 16.20 17.01 17.88 18.78
30 Career Technician 26 15.04 15.83 16.60 17.45 18.32 19.24
30 Clerk 27 15.46 16.20 17.01 17.88 18.77 19.71
27 Computer Center Technician 28 15.83 16.62 17.45 18.32 19.24 20.22
29 Computer Center Technician Il 29 16.22 17.03 17.90 18.79 19.75 20.71
31 Computer Center Technician Il| 30 16.62 17.45 18.32 19.24 20.19 21.19
30 Counseling Clerk 31 17.01 17.88 18.77 19.73 20.69 21.74
33 Counseling Secretary 32 17.45 18.32 19.24 20.19 21.20 22.28
35 Department Secretary 33 17.88 18.77 19.73 20.69 21.73 22.80
30 Library Clerk 34 18.32 19.24 20.19 21.20 22.29 23.39
33 Library Technician 35 18.77 19.73 20.69 21.73 22.81 23.98
33 Principal's Secretary - Elem Sch & Alt Ctr 36 19.24 20.19 21.20 22.29 23.38 24.54
35 Principal's Secretary - Intermed./H.S. 37 19.73 20.69 21.73 22.81 23.97 25.12
33 Registrar 38 20.19 21.20 22.29 23.38 24.54 25.78
33 School Bookkeeper 39 20.69 21.73 22.81 23.97 2513 26.41
30 School Clerk 40 21.20 22.29 23.38 24.54 25.78 27.03
33 Secretary to the Assistant Principal 41 21.73 22.81 23.97 25.13 26.40 27.75
24 Special Education Aide | 42 22.29 23.38 24.54 25.78 27.08 28.44
27 Special Education Aide II 43 22.81 23.97 25.13 26.40 27.75 29.10
29 Special Education Aide IlI 44 23.38 24.54 25.78 27.08 28.43 29.85

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 45 23.97 25.13 26.40 27.75 29.09 30.56
33 Delivery Driver/Warehouse Worker 46 24.54 25.78 27.08 28.43 29.87 31.35
31 Groundskeeper | 47 25.13 26.40 27.75 29.09 30.58 32.11
34 Groundskeeper Il 48 25.78 27.08 28.43 29.87 32.10 33.70
37 Groundskeeper IIl 49 26.40 2075 29.09 30.58 32.57 34.20
37 Grounds Mechanic 50 27.08 28.43 29.87 31.32 32.90 34.54
35 High School Facilities Coordinator 51 27.75 29.09 30.58 32.10 33.69 35.38
28 Day Custodian 52 28.43 29.87 31.32 32.90 34.53 36.26
29 Night Custodian 53 29.09 30.58 32.10 33.69 35.38 37.15
33 Elementary Lead Custodian 54 29.87 31.32 32.90 34.53 36.30 38.13
34 Middle School Lead Custodian
36 High School Lead Custodian | TECHNOLOGY TRANSPORTATION
37 High School Lead Custodian Il 29 Video/Theater Technician 34 Bus Driver
31 Maintenance Worker | 35 Help Desk Support 30 Car Driver

Revised: November 17, 2014 reflects 0.54% increase retroactive to July 1, 2014
Adopted: December 11, 2014

Adopted: February 3, 2016 reflects 8.2% increase retroactive to July 1, 2015 (Classic
PERS members will begin to pay the employee portion of the PERS contribution on all
eligible pay received after January 31, 2016)

Adopted: February 3, 2016 reflects 1.69% increase effective July 1, 2016

Revised: May 18, 2016 - Per revised job description, change Data, Assessment, Eval
Specialist to Range 51 from 54 effective May 4, 2016.

Revised: Network Coordinator title change to Technology Support Specialist effeclive
August 3, 2016.



i , Item 9.7

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT August 3, 2016
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Approve Will Serve Letter — Whitney Ranch Phase IIC, Units 41ABC

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Senior Director, Facilities, Maintenance & Operations

‘Background:

Old Republic Title Company is requesting a “Will Serve” letter for Whitney Ranch Phase IIC, Units 41
ABC. The projected dates of this project are from July 2016 to July 2017, which means these students
would begin arriving in October of 2016.

Status:

A standard “Will Serve” letter for this request is attached for review and approval by the Board.
Presenter:

Craig Rouse, Senior Director, Facilities, Maintenance & Operations

Financial Impact:

Current year: N/A
Future years: N/A
Funding source: N/A
Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

None

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [] Action item [] Information Item

Packet Information:

A copy of the Old Republic Title Company request, the will serve letter, and listing of schools is included.
Recommendation:

Staff recommends Board approval of the attached “Will Serve” letter for lots located at Whitney Ranch
Phase IIC, Units 41ABC.



Rocklin Unified School District

2615 Sierra Meadows Drive e Rocklin, CA 95677
Phone o (916) 624-2428 Fax e (916) 624-7246

Roger Stock, Superintendent
Kathleen Pon, Deputy Superintendent

August 3, 2016

April Ballard

Vice President

Old Republic Title Company
1000 Burnett Ave., Suite 400
Concord, CA 94520

Subject: RUSD School Listing

Antelope Creek, K-6
6185 Springview Drive
632 1095

Breen Elementary, K-6
2751 Breen Drive
632 1155

Cobblestone Elementary, K-6
5740 Cobblestone Drive
632 0140

Parker Whitney Elementary, K-6
5145 Topaz Avenue
624 2491

Rocklin Elementary, K-6
5025 Meyers Street
624 3311

Rock Creek Elementary, K-6
2140 Collet Quarry Drive
788 4282

Ruhkala Elementary, K-6
6530 Turnstone Way
632 6560

Sierra Elementary, K-6
6811 Camborne Way
788 7141

BY:
Craig Rouse, Senior Director
Facilities, Maintenance & Operations

u nr:

Educatna Exnce

Barbara Patterson , Deputy Superintendent
Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent

Sunset Ranch Elementary, K-6
2500 Bridlewood Drive
624 2048

Twin Oaks Elementary, K-6
2835 Club Drive
315 1400

Valley View Elementary, K-6
3000 Crest Drive
4354844

Granite Oaks Middle, 7-8
2600 Wyckford Drive
315 9009

Spring View Middle, 7-8
5040 Fifth Street
624 3381

Rocklin High School, 9-12
5301 Victory Lane
632 1600

Victory High School, 9-12
3250 Victory Drive
632 3195

Whitney High School, 9-12
701 Wildcat Blvd.
632 6500

Board Members: Greg Daley ¢ Wendy Lang ® Todd Lowell ¢ Camille Maben e Susan Halldin



° ° ® ® N W
Rocklin Unified School District oa
2615 Sierra Meadows Drive ® Rocklin, CA 95677 o" Vs
Phone o (916) 624-2428 Fax o (916) 624-7246 P

= AR TS0

Educational Exce

Roger Stock, Superintendent Barbara Patterson , Deputy Superintendent
Kathleen Pon, Deputy Superintendent Colleen Slattery, Assistant Superintendent
April Ballard

Old Republic Title Company
1000 Burnett Ave., Suite 400
Concord, CA 94520

Subject: Whitney Ranch Phase IIC, Units 41ABC
Will Serve Letter

Dear Ms. Ballard:

This letter confirms that the Rocklin Unified School District will provide educational services to all
eligible K-12 pupils who may now or in the future reside in the Whitney Ranch Phase IIC, Units 41 ABC.
In order to qualify for funding from the State Program and to follow District practice of balancing class
sizes, the students from the new development may be required to attend a school other than the one in
their area. The attached information sheet lists all schools serving this area.

The above referenced development is included in a Community Facilities (Mello Roos) District that funds
K-6 schools. However, the developer is required to pay to the District an impact fee for construction of 7-
12 facilities and district support facilities, at the time of permit pull.

Transportation is provided for those students living outside of the walking distance to their attendance
schools. Fees for transportation for the 2016/17 school year are $265 per semester.

If you have any questions or need further information, please call.

Sincerely,

Craig Rouse
Senior Director
Facilities, Maintenance & Operations

Board Members: Greg Daley ® Wendy Lang ¢ Todd Lowell ¢ Camille Maben e Susan Halldin



Item 9.8

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT _August 3,2016
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING |
SUBJECT: Ratify Contract for 2016-17 Flooring Replacement Projects

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Senior Director, Facilities, Maintenance & Operations

Background:

The District's Deferred Maintenance Program for the summer of 2016 includes carpet and vinyl flooring
replacement at Rocklin Elementary School, Sierra Elementary School, Valley View Elementary School
and Spring View Middle School.

Due to time sensitive nature of summer facilities projects to be completed prior to the opening of the
school year, the Board of Trustees approved Board Resolution No. 15-16-20, at the June 8, 2016 Board
meeting, allowing the Superintendent, or his designee, to execute contracts and change orders, subject to
ratification of the next Board of Trustees at the next scheduled meeting.

Status:

The District solicited services provided through the California Department of General Services (“DGS") for
obtaining equipment and supplies selected through a State bid program commonly referred to as
California Multiple Award Schedules ("CMAS”).

CMAS is a process followed by DGS that evaluates suppliers on a competitive bid basis and then makes
the bidding lists that come from that process available to State agencies as well as local agencies,
including the District. Local agencies need not undertake their own, separate competitive bidding process
as long as they adhere to the acquisition process and bid specifications set forth in CMAS bid procedures
for a particular goods or services.

The Mohawk Carpet Distribution, Inc. bid is offered through the CMAS process. District staff has
evaluated and compared the Mohawk Carpet Distribution, Inc. specifications with the other suppliers
under the CMAS program and has determined that Mohawk Carpet Distribution, Inc. best meets the
District's needs as stated above.

Under CMAS procedures, the District may award the contract to Mohawk Carpet Distribution, Inc. under
the CMAS procurement bid upon a finding that the purchase is in the best interest of the District (e.g.
timelines, quality of the product or work, price, technical expertise, cost of developing specifications and
coordination with existing infrastructure may be considered).

Mohawk Carpet Distribution, Inc.: $59,967.29

Proposal was reviewed by the Senior Director, Facilities, Maintenance & Operations and Assistant
Director of Facilities & Maintenance.

Presenter:

Craig Rouse, Senior Director Facilities, Maintenance & Operations



Financial Impact.

Current year: $59,967.29
Future years: N/A
Funding source: Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

None

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [ ] Action ltem [ ]Information item

Packet Information:

Contractor Agreement

Recommendation:

Staff recommends ratification of the contract for the summer 2016-17 flooring replacement projects at

Rocklin Elementary School, Sierra Elementary School, Valley View Elementary School and Spring View
Middle School in the amount of $59,967.29 with Mohawk Carpet Distribution, Inc.



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT
(Projects over $15,000)

THIS AGREEMENT is between Rocklin Unified School District (“District”) and Mohawk Carpet
Distribution, Ine, (“Contractor”). District and Contractor agree as follows:

L. Project. Contractor shall perform everything required to be performed and shall provide and
furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, and all utility and transportation services required for
the construction of 2016-17 Flooring Replacement Projects (“Project™) as fully described in the
attached Exhibit “A”.

All work to be performed and materials to be furnished shall be in conformity with the complete
Agreement which includes the following Contract Documents, all of which are incorporated by
reference: Notice to Contractors Calling for Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Form, Designation of
Subcontractors, Workers' Compensation Certificate, Performance Bond, Non-collusion Affidavit,
Insurance Certificates, Guarantees, any Payment Bond, Change Orders, Shop Drawing Transmittals,
Contractor’s Certificate Regarding Non-Asbestos and/or Lead Containing Materials, if any, Davis-
Bacon Compliance Certification, if any, Fingerprinting Certification, Labor Compliance Program
documents, if any, Special Conditions and/or Special Requirements, Plans, Drawings, and/or
Specifications, this Agreement, and any modifications, addenda, and amendments of or to any of
these documents. The Contract Documents are complementary, and what is called for by any one
shall be as binding as if called for by all.

2. Time for Performance., Contractor shall commence work on the Project on the date stated in
the District's Notice to Proceed and shall complete the Project within 65 calendar days after that.
Time is of the essence in this Agreement.

3. Contract Price. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, District shall pay to
Contractor for all work to be performed under this Agreement the total sum of $59,967.29.

4, Payments.
A, Duration of Contract: 65 calendar days.

(1)  Less than 60 or greater than 60 Days: Contractor shall be paid an amount
equivalent to 95 percent of the contract price upon acceptance of the Project
by the Governing Board or other governing body of District. Contractor shall
be paid the remaining five (5) percent of the Contract Price within 35 days
following the recording of a Notice of Completion.

(2)  N/A: Greater than 60 Days: Contractor shall be paid a sum equal to 95
percent of the value of all work performed and of materials delivered and
used, less the aggregate of previous payments. District may also deduct from
such payments any amounts deemed due from Contractor. These monthly
payments shall be made only on the basis of estimates which shall be
prepared by Contractor on a form approved by District and filed before the
fith day of the month during which payment is to be made. Before

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Pacelori8




consideration of a request for payment, a certificate in writing shall be
obtained from the Architect stating that the work for which the payment is
demanded has been performed in accordance with the terms of the Contract
Documents and that the amount stated in the certificate is due under the terms
of the Contract Documents. The certificate of the Architect shall not be
conclusive upon District, but advisory only, Work completed as estimated
shall be an estimate only and no inaccuracy or error in said estimate shall
operate to release Contractor or Surety from any damages arising from such
work or from enforcing each and every provision of this Agreement, and
District shall have the right to subsequently correct any error made in any
estimate for payment.

B. From the payments specified in Paragraph A, District may make any deductions
authorized or required by law or this Agreement including, by way of example only,
the following:

(1) Liquidated and other damages described in Paragraph 11;
(2)  Defective work not remedied.

(3)  Failure of Contractor to make proper payments to its subcontractor(s) or
material suppliers for materials or labor.

(4)  Damage to another contractor.
(5)  Other damages sustained by District.

s. Submission of Bonds and Certificates. The Contractor shall not commence any work on the
Project until it has submitted to District all certificates and bonds required by this Agreement. All
bonds and certificates shall be submitted to District within ten days following award of this contract.

6. Insurance. Contractor shall take out and maintain at its own cost and expense during the term
of this Agreement the following insurance:

A. Workers compensation insurance for all of Contractor’s employees in amounts not
less than that required by law. Pursuant to Labor Code Sections 3700 and 1860, et
seq., Contractor shall submit to District an acceptable Workers Compensation
Certificate.

B. Contractor shall obtain and maintain in effect at its own cost and expense during the
term of this Agreement public liability and property damage insurance with per
occurrence limits of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for death or
personal injury and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for property damage. The
policy(ies) shall contain an endorsement naming District as an additional insured
insofar as this Agreement is concerned, and provide that notice shall be given to
District at least 30 days prior to cancellation or material change in the form of such
policy(ies). Contractor shall furnish District with certificates for insurance

12842653 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PAags20F 18




containing the endorsements required under this section, and District shall have the
right to inspect the original policy(ies) of such insurance upon request.

C. All insurance companies must meet the following criteria:
(1)  U.S. Treasury listed

(2) California admitted, as confirmed by the California Department of Insurance
or listed in the California Department of Insurance’s List of Eligible Surplus
Line Insurers (“LESLI List™)

(3) A minimum rating of "A- VIIL" as rated by the current edition of Best's Key
Rating Guide, published by A.M. Best Company, Oldwick, New Jersey,
08858.

7. Performance/Payment Bonds. The Contractor shall furnish a Performance Bond in an
amount equal to 100 percent of the Contract Price. If the Contract Price specified in Paragraph 3 is
more than $25,000, the Contractor shall also furnish a Payment Bond in an amount equal to 100
percent of the Contract Price. Any bond submitted must be issued by a California admitted
corporate surety which is U.S. Treasury listed and whose U.S, Treasury listing indicates a bonding
capacity in excess of the project cost. If a California admitted surety insurer issuing a bond does not
meet these requirements, the insurer will be considered sufficient if each of the following conditions
is satisfied:

A, The following documents are submitted with the bond:

(1)  The original, or a certified copy, of the unrevoked appointment, power of
attorney, bylaws, or other instrument entitling or authorizing the person who
executed the bond to do so.

(2) A certified copy of the certificate of authority of the insurer issued by the
Insurance Commissioner.

(3) A certificate from the county clerk of the county in which the District is
located that the certificate of authority of the insurer has not been
surrendered, revoked, canceled, annulled, or suspended, or in the event that it
has, that renewed authority has been granted.

B. If it appears that the bond was duly executed, that the insurer is authorized to transact
surety insurance in the state, and that its assets exceed its liabilities in an amount
equal to or in excess of the amount of the bond subject to Insurance Code Section
12090.

8. Changes and Extra Work. Contractor and District agree that changes in this Agreement or in
the work to be done under this Agreement shall become effective only when written in the form of a
Supplemental Contract or Change Order and approved and signed by District and Contractor.
Should District direct or request additional project work not otherwise included within Paragraph 1
of this Contract, the cost of the additional work shall be added to the Contract Price and paid by

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHCOL DISTRICT
Pace3or 8




District pursuant to Paragraph 4 of Agreement. The term “cost" as used in this paragraph means the
actual cost to Contractor of the labor, materials, or subcontracts required for the additional work
increased by no more than 10 percent for Contractor overhead (including any increased bond costs).

9. Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless District, its govering board,
officers, agents, and employees from every claim or demand made, and every liability, loss, damage,
or expense, of any nature whatscever, which may be incurred by reason of:

A. Any injury to or death of any person(s) or damage to, loss or theft of any property
sustained by Contractor or any person, firm or corporation employed by Contractor,
either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection with the work called
for in this Agreement, except for liability resulting from the sole active negligence,
or willful misconduct of District.

B. Any injury to or death of any person(s) or damage, loss or theft of any property
caused by any act, neglect, default or omission of Contractor, or any person, fitm, or
corporation employed by Contractor, either directly or by independent contract,
arising out of, or in any way connected with the work covered by this Agreement,
whether said injury or damage occurs either on or off District’s property, if the
liability arose due to the negligence or willful misconduct of anyone employed by
Contractor, either directly or by independent contract.

At Contractor’s own expense, cost, and risk, Contractor shall defend at the District’s request any and
all actions, suits, or other proceedings that may be brought or instituted against District, its
governing board, officers, agents, or employees, on any such claim or liability, and shall pay or
satisfy any judgment that may be rendered against District, its governing board, officers, agents, or
employees in any action, suit, or other proceeding as a result thereof,

10.  Termination of Contract. Should Contractor commit any of the acts specified in this
paragraph, by giving seven day's written notice to Contractor, District may, without prejudice to any
other rights or remedies afforded District by law or by this Agreement, terminate the services of
Contractor under this Agreement; take possession of the Project and the premises on which it is
located; take possession of all materials, tools, and appliances located on the premises; and complete
the Project by whatever method District may deem expedient. Contractor shall be deemed to have
committed an act specified in this paragraph if Contractor:

A. Is adjudged a bankrupt;
B. Makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors;

C. Refuses or fails to supply enough properly skilled workers or proper materials to
complete the Project in the time specified in this Agreement;

D. Fails to make prompt payment to subcontractors, workers, or material suppliers for
labor performed on or materials furnished to the Project;

E. Persistently disregards any laws or ordinances relating to the Project or its
completion; or

1284265.3 10365-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT M
PAGE4 OF 18




F. Otherwise commits a substantial violation of any provision of this Agreement.

11.  Liquidated Damages.

A. Pursuant to Government Code Section 53069.85, for each calendar day completion is
delayed beyond the time allowed in this Agreement, Contractor shall forfeit and pay
to District the sum of $0 per calendar day which shall be deducted from any
payments due to or to become due to Contractor. In addition to any liquidated
damages which may be assessed, if Contractor fails to complete the Project within
the time period provided in the Contract Documents, and if as a result District finds it
necessary to incur any costs and expenses (for example, relating to the acquisition
and use of facilities pending completion of the Project), Contractor shall pay all those
costs and expenses incurred by District. These costs and expenses may include but
are not limited to such items as rental payments, inspection fees, and additional
architectural fees related to acquisition of fecilities. These costs and expenses may
be retained by District from any payments otherwise due to Contractor.

B. Liquidated damages shall not be imposed because of any delays in completion of the
project work due to (1) unforesecable causes beyond the control and without the fault
or negligence of Contractor and (2) performing any extra work pursuant to
Paragraph 8 of this Agreement.

12.  Clean-up. Contractor at all times shall keep premises free from debris such as waste, rubbish
and excess materials and equipment caused by his work; debris shall be removed from premises.
Contractor shall not leave debris under, in, or about the premises. Upon completion of work
Contractor shall clean interior and exterior of building including fixtures, equipment, walls, floors,
ceilings, roofs, window sills and ledges, horizontal projections and any areas where debris has
collected so surfaces are free from foreign material or discoloration; Contractor shall clean and
polish all glass, plumbing fixtures and finish hardware and similar finish surfaces and equipment and
remove temporary fencing, barricades, planking and construction toilet and similar temporary
facilities from site.

13.  Force Majeure. The Contractor shall be excused from performance hereunder during the
time and to the extent that he is prevented from performing by act of God, fire, strike, lockout or
commandeering of materials or facilities by the government, when satisfactory evidence thereof is
presented to the District, provided that it is satisfactorily established that the non-performance is not
due to the fault or neglect of the party not performing,

14.  Non-Discrimination Endorsement. It is the policy of the Contractor and District mutually
agree that they will comply with all applicable Federal and California state anti-discrimination laws

and regulations and agree not to unlawfully discriminate against any prospective or active employee
engaged in the work on the basis of race, color, age, ancestry, national origin, sex, religious creed,
marital status, or physical or mental disability, or sexual orientation or any other category protected
by law, including but not limited to, the California Fair Employment and Housing Act, beginning
with Government Code section 12900, and Labor Code section 1735. In addition, the Contractor
agrees to require like compliance by all subcontractors employed. Contractor and District mutually
agree that they will comply with all applicable federal and state anti-discrimination laws and

12842653 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGE S OF 18




regulations, and agree not to unlawfully discriminate against students on the basis of race, color,
creed, religion, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital status, physical or mental disability, sexual
orientation, or any other category protected by law.

15.  Subcontracting. Contractor agrees to bind every subcontractor by terms of the contract as far
as such terms are applicable to subcontractor's work. If Contractor shall subcontract any part of this
contract, Contractor shall be fully responsible to District for acts and omissions of subcontractor and
of persons either directly or indirectly employed. Nothing contained in these contract documents
shall create any contractual relation between any subcontractor and District.

16.  Patents, Royalties and Indemnities. The Contractor shall hold and save the District and its
officers, agents and employees harmless from liability of any nature or kind, including cost and
expense, for or on account of any patented or unpatented invention, process, article, or appliance
manufactured or used in the performance of this contract, including its use by the District, unless
otherwise specifically stipulated in the contract documents.

17.  Guarantee. Besides guarantees required elsewhere, Contractor shall, and hereby does,
guarantee all work for a period of two year after date of acceptance of work by District and shall
repair or replace any or all such work, together with any other work, which may be displaced in so
doing, that may prove defective in workmanship and/or materials within a two-year period from date
of acceptance without expense whatsoever to District, ordinary wear and tear, unusual abuse or
neglect excepted. District will give notice of observed defects with reasonable promptness.
Contractor shall notify District upon completion of repairs.

This article does not in any way limit the guarantee of any items for which a longer guarantee is
specified or on any items for which a manufacturer gives a guarantee for a longer period. Contractor
shall furnish District all appropriate guarantee or warranty certificates upon completion of the
project.

18.  Notices. Any and all notices or other matters required or permitted by this Agreement or by
law to be served on, given to, or delivered to either District or the Contractor by the other party to
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly served, given, or delivered when
personally delivered to the party to whom it is addressed or to a supervisorial employee of that party,
or in lieu of personal service, when deposited in the United States Mail, first class postage paid,
addressed: Attn: Senior Director of Facilities & Operations, Rocklin Unified School District, 2615
Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677, or to the Contractor at 160 S. Industrial Blvd,
Calhoun, GA 30701, Either party may change the party's address for these purposes by giving
written notice of the change to the other party in the manner provided in this paragraph.

19.  Assignment. This Agreement is for the personal services of Contractor in performing the
work described in Section 1 of this Agreement and Contractor may not assign this Agreement,
Contractor's right to monies becoming due under this Agreement, or Contractor’s duties under this
Agreement to any other person or entity without written consent of the District.

20.  Removal or Relocation of Main or Trunkline Utility Facilities. The Contractor shall not be

assessed for liquidated damages for delay in completion of this project, when such delay was caused
by the failure of the awarding authority of this contract or the owner of the utility to provide for

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Page6or 18




removal or relocation of the existing main or trunkline utility facilities; however, when the
Contractor is aware that removal or relocation of an existing utility has not been provided for,
Contractor shall promptly notify the awarding authority and the utility in writing, so that provision
for such removal or relocation may be made to avoid and minimize any delay which might be caused
by the failure to remove or relocate the main or trunkline utility facilities, or to provide for its
removal or relocation. In accordance with section 4215 of the Government Code, if the Contractor
while performing the contract discovers any existing main or trunkline utility facilities not identified
by the public agency in the contract plans or specifications, he shall immediately notify the public
agency and utility in writing. The public utility, where they are the owners, shall have the sole
discretion to perform repairs or relccation work or permit the Contractor to do such repairs or
relocation work at a reasonable price. The Contractor shall be compensated for the costs of locating,
repairing damage not due to the failure of the Contractor to exercise reasonable care, and removing
or relocating such utility facilities not indicated in the plans and specifications with reasonable
accuracy and for equipment on the project necessarily idled during such work.

21.  DrugFree/Smoke Free/Alcohol Free Policy. All District sites are designated drug free/smoke
free/alcohol free. The use or abuse of controlled substances, tobacco products, and alcohol will not
be tolerated.

22.  Wage Rates. Pursuant to the provisions of Article 2, commencing with Section 1770 of the
Labor Code, District has ascertained the general prevailing rate of per diem wages in the locality in
which this public work is to be performed for each craft, classification, or type of worker needed to
execute this Agreement. The general rates of per diem wages are available at District’s office. In
the event that the listed or posted rates are in error, Contractor is responsible to pay those rates
determined by the Director of Industrial Relations to be applicable, and District shall not be
responsible for any damages arising from the error.

It is the responsibility of Contractor to comply with the provisions of Labor Code Section 1776
dealing with the maintenance and inspection of employee payroll records.

The project is subject to prevailing wage monitoring and enforcement by the Department of
Industrial Relations (DIR). The successful bidder and all subcontractors will be subject to the
requirements of Subchapter 4.5 of Chapter 8 of Title 8 of the California Code of Regulations. The
successful bidder and all subcontractors will be required to furnish electronic certified payroll
records to the DIR on the frequency specified in the Notice Calling for Bids using the DIR’s eCPR
system. Failure to timely submit certified payroll records may result in debarment from public
works projects by the Labor Commissioner for a period of one to three years. Contractor shall
comply with all requirements of the Labor Code and attendant regulations pertaining to prevailing
wage monitoring and compliance as indicated in the Contract Documents, and/or as required by the
DIR, including, but not limited to, posting job site notices prescribed by Title 8 CCR § 16451(d).
Contractor shall permit District, the DIR or their designee to interview Contractor’s employees
concerning compliance with prevailing wage, apprenticeship, and related matters, whether or not
during work hours, and shall require each subcontractor to provide District, the DIR or their designee
with such access to its employees.

23.  Apprentices. If applicable, Contractor shall comply with the requirements of Labor Code
Section 1777.5 dealing with the employment of apprentices.

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Pace70F 18




24,  Hours. Pursuant to the provisions of Article 3, commencing at Section 1810 of the Labor
Code, Contractor shall pay the required rate of overtime for all hours worked in excess of eight hours
per day and 40 hours per week.

25. Laws and Regulations. Contractor shall give all notices and comply with all laws,
ordinances, rules, and regulations relating to the work required by this Contract.

26.  Permits/Licenses. All necessary permits and licenses shall be secured and paid for by
Contractor. The Contractor shall be a licensed contractor pursuant to the Business and Professions
Code and shall be licensed in the appropriate classification required for the performance of this
work, as determined by state and local government ordinance. This contract shall commence on the
date specified in this purchase order, with work to be completed within the time allotted herein,

27.  Utilities. Unless otherwise agreed by the parties in writing, all utilities including but not
limited to electricity, water, gas, and telephone used on the Project shall be furnished and paid for by
Contractor.

28.  Provisions Required by Law Deemed Inserted. Each and every provision of law and clause
required by law to be inserted in this Agreement shall be deemed to be inserted and this Agreement
shall be read and enforced as though it were included. If through mistake or otherwise, any
provision is not inserted or is not correctly inserted, upon application of either party the Agreement
shall be amended to make the insertion or correction. All references to statutes and regulations shall
include all amendments, replacements, and enactments on the subject which are in effect as of the
date of this Agreement, and any later changes which do not materially and substantially alter the
positions of the parties.

29.  Contractor's License and DIR Registration . In order to perform the work required by this
Agreement, Contractor must possess a valid, active license in the classification specified in the

Notice to Contractors Calling for Bids issued by the State of California, which shall remain valid and
active throughout the Project. In addition, Contractor must be registered with DIR as a public works
contractor, Contractor registration is accomplished through the portal http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-
Works/PublicWorks.html.

30.  Non-Collusion Affidavit. The party making the foregoing proposal certifies that the proposal
is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company,
association, organization, or corporation; that the proposal is genuine and not collusive or sham; that
the Contractor has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put false or
sham bid, and has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder
or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or that anyone shall refrain from bidding; that the Contractor has
not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement communication, or conference with
anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost
element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public
body awarding the contract of anyone interested in the proposed contract; that all statements
contained in the bid are true; and, further, that the bidder has not directly or indirectly, submitted his
or her bid price or any breakdown thereof;, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data
relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership, company

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PacB8OF 18




association, organization, bid depository, or to any member or agent thereof to effectuate a collusive

or sham bid.

31.  Trenching or Other Excavations. If the Project involves digging trenches or other
excavations that extend deeper than four feet, the following provisions shall be a part of this

Contract:
A,

B'

C.

Contractor shall promptly, and before the following conditions are disturbed, provide
written notice to District if Contractor finds any of the following conditions:

(1)  Material that Contractor believes may be a hazardous waste, as defined in
Section 25117 of the Health and Safety Code, that is required to be removed
to a Class I, Class II, or Class Il disposal site in accordance with the
provisions of existing law.

(2)  Subsurface or latent physical conditions at the site which are different from
those indicated or expected.

(3)  Unknown physical conditions at the site of any unusual nature or which are
materially different from those ordinarily encountered and generally
recognized as inherent in work which Contractor generally performs.

In the event that Contractor notifies District that Contractor has found any of the
conditions specified in subparagraphs (a), (b) or (c) above, District shall promptly
investigate the condition(s). If District finds that the conditions are materially
different or that a hazardous waste is present at the site which will affect Contractor's
cost of, or the time required for, performance of the Agreement, District shall issuea
change order in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Agreement,

In the event that a dispute arises between District and Contractor regarding any of the
matters specified in Paragraph (2) above, Contractor shall proceed with all work to
be performed under the Agreement and Contractor shall not be excused from
completing the Project as provided in the Agreement. In performing the work
pursuant to this Paragraph, Contractor retains all rights provided by law which
pertain to the resolution of disputes and protests between the contracting parties.

32. Claims.

A,

12842653 10369-601

Public works claims of $375,000 or less between Contractor and District are subject
to the provisions of Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 20104) of Chapter 1 of
Part 2 of the Public Contract Code. For purposes of this Paragraph and Atticle 1.5,
"public work” means “public works contract” as defined in Public Contract Code
section 1101; "claims" means a separate demand by Contractor for a time extension
or payment of money or damages arising from work done by or on behalf of
Contractor pursuant to the Agreement, and payment of which is not otherwise
expressly provided for or the claimant is not otherwise entitled to, or the amount of
the payment which is disputed by District.

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Page9or I8




B. Bach claim must be submitted in writing five days after the damage was sustained or
after the event or action giving rise to the claim and shall include all documents
necessary to substantiate the claim. District shall respond in writing within 45 days
of receipt of the claim if the claim is less than or equal to $50,000 ("$50,000 claim")
or within 60 days if the claim is over $50,000 but less than or equal to $375,000
("$50,000-$375,000 claim™). In either case, District may request in writing within 30
days of receipt of the claim any additional documentation supporting the claim or
relating to any defenses to the claim which District may have against Contractor.
Any additional information shall be requested and provided upon mutual agreement
of District and Contractor.

C. District's written response to the claim shall be submitted to Contractor within 15
days after receipt of the further documentation for $50,000 claims or within 30 days
after receipt of the further documentation for $50,000-3375,000 claims or within a
period of time no greater than that taken by Contractor in producing the additional
information, whichever is greater.

D.  Within 15 days of receipt of District's response, if Contractor disputes District's
written response, or within 15 days of District’s failure to respond within the time
prescribed, Contractor shall provide written notification to District demanding an
informal conference to meet and confer ("Conference”) to be scheduled by District
within 30 days. Following the Conference, if any claim or portion remains in
dispute, Contractor may file a claim as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing with
Section 900) and Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 910) of Part 3 of Division 3.6
of Title 1 of the Government Code. For purposes of those provisions, the period of
time within which a claim must be filed is tolled from the time Contractor submits
the written claim pursuant to this section until the time that claim is denied as a result
of the conference process, including any period of time utilized by the meet and
confer process.

E. Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20104.2(f), this paragraph does not apply
to tort claims and does not change the period for filing tort claims or actions
specified by Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 900) and Chapter 2 (commencing
with Section 910) of Part 3 of Division 3.6 of Title | of the Government Code.

F. If a civil action is filed, within 60 days but no earlier than 30 days following the
filing of responsive pleadings, the court shall submit the matter to nonbinding
mediation unless waived by mutual stipulation of both parties. The mediation
process shall provide that the parties select a disinterested third person mediator
within 15 days; that mediation shall be commenced within 30 days of the submittal,
and shall be concluded within 15 days of the commencement of the mediation unless
time is extended upon a good cause showing to the court or by stipulation of the
parties. If the parties fail to select a mediator within the 15-day period, any party
may petition the court to appoint a mediator.

G.  Ifthe matter remains in dispute, the case shall be submitted to judicial arbitration as
set forth in Public Contract Code Section 20104.4 (b)(1) through (b)(3).

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFTED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Pacg 100r 18

ot s e e ——— i e — e e




H.  Intheevent ofa claim for an amount in excess of $375,000, the parties shall follow
the procedures applicable to claims over $50,000 and less than or equal to $375,000,
and:

(1)  Allsuchactions asare required by these procedures are to be completed prior
to any resort to judicial action,

(2 In the event of disputes not resolved by the parties, the parties agree to
appoint a mediator mutually acceptable to both parties to resolve all disputes.

(3)  Inthe event the parties are unable to agree on a mediator, the mediator is to
be selected by application to the Superior Court of the county in which
District is located for selection of the mediator from a list of names provided
by the parties, each party submitting no more than three names.

(4)  The selected mediator shall set a mediation as soon as possible. In the event
the dispute is not resolved by mediation, the parties may then resort to the
judicial process.

L In the event a dispute arises between the parties during the course of the Project, the
parties shall attempt to resolve the dispute using the procedures set forth in this
section. Pending resolution of the dispute, Contractor shall diligently continue to
work on the Project to completion. Contractor agrees it will neither rescind the
Agreement nor stop progress of the work, and Contractor’s sole remedy shall be the
procedures set forth in this section.

33.  Neither District nor any director, officer, agent, employee or affiliate of District has violated
or is in violation of any anti-corruption law, rule or regulation applicable to District, including the
U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act. Without limiting the foregoing, in connection with the
performance of this Agreement, neither District nor any person acting on its behalf shall: (i) take any
action in furtherance of an offer, payment, promise to pay, or authorization or approval of the
payment or giving of money, property, gifts or anything else of value, directly or indirectly, to any
government official for the purpose of obtaining or retaining business for or with, or directing
business to, Contractor or District; (ii) make any bribe, rebate, payoff, influence payment, kickback
or other unlawful payment; or (iii) use any corporate funds for any unlawful contribution, gift,
entertainment or other unlawful expense relating to political activity.

34.  Fingerprinting Workers.

A. Contractor shall comply with the applicable requirements of Education Code
Sections 45125.1 and 45125.2 with respect to fingerprinting Contractor’s employees.
Contractor shall also ensure that each of its subcontractors on the Project complies
with the applicable requirements of Sections 45125.1 and 45125.2. To this end, the
Contractor and its subcontractors must provide for the completion of the certification
form included in the Contract Documents prior to commencing work on the Project.

12842653 10369001 L%
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PacE 1l 0P 18




B. Should Contractor or any subcontractor feel its employees will have limited or less
contact with District pupils, application shall be made to the District for a
determination on that question. The determination by District shall be final.

C. Use of Education Code Section 45122.2(a)(1), (2) or (3) for compliance with these
fingerprinting requirements is subject to prior District approval. The determination
by District on application of any of these sections shall be final.

D. In no event shall any employee of Contractor or its subcontractors come into contact
with District’s pupils before the certification is completed and approved by District.

35.  Entire Agreement. The Agreement, including the Contract Documents incorporated by
reference, constitutes the final, complete, and exclusive statement of the terms of the agreement
between the parties pertaining to the public works construction project which is the subject of the
Agreement, and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous understandings or agreements of the
parties. No party has been induced to enter into this Agreement by, nor is any party relying on, any
representation or warranty outside those expressly set forth in this Agreement.

Executed at 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677, Placer County, California.

DATED: 7' / 7’/ 6 Rocklin Unified School District
District

*Byt

Title: — SUBT yTern) DiswIT

Address: 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive
Rocklin, CA 95677

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 'I%/

PAGE 120F 18



DATED: “7—15 201 b Mohawk. Cacpet Distalowlion, Inc.

Contractor

988370 Exp. 11-20-2.017
Contractor's License No.

1000025095 Exp. l-20-2017
Contractor’s DIR Registration No.

*Important Notice: California law provides that “A contractor or subcontractor shall not be
qualified to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, subject to the requirements of Section 4104 of the
Public Contract Code, or engage in the performance of any contract for public work, as defined in
this chapter, unless currently registered and qualified to perform public work pursuant to Labor Code

Section 1725.5.” Please go to http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html for more

information and to register. This project is subject to monitoring by the Department of Industrial

Relations. & |, contractor! Premier Floocs
License #700856
DILEI00001080 ]

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PaGE 13 0F 18




CERTIFICATION BY Contractor
CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK
AB 1610, 1612 and 2102

To the Governing Board of Rocklin Unified School District:

. Inc -
I, ZMEQLOAL}O& Dy st .3 (Name of Contractor) certify that:

1. I have carefully read and understand the Notice to Contractors Regarding Criminal
Record Checks (Education Code Section 45125.1) required by the passage of AB 1610, 1612 and
2102.

2. Due to the nature of the work I will be performing for the District, my employees may
have contact with students of the District.

3. None of the employees who will be performing the work have been convicted of a violent
or serious felony as defined in the Notice and in Penal Code Sections 1192.7 and 667.5 and this
determination was made by a fingerprint check through the Department of Justice.

4, As further required by Education Code Section 45125.1 attached to this certification is a
list of the names of the employees of the undersigned who may come in contact with pupils.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing i§ true and correct.
Geocaia -
Executed at OAIhoun ,Galiferitaon  7-/)S5 — 301l

Date

(Signature) ,i;

_Libby 6reeson

(Typed or prinfed name)

Manage
T 5. Industrial Blvd.
Lalhoun, 6¥ 3070 |

(Address)
20b- 42 H4-25677
(Telephone)

PagB l40OF I8




PN WD -

LIST OF EMPLOYEES THAT MAY COME IN CONTACT WITH PUPILS
(all are fingerprinted per Education Code Section 45125.1)

Naniel Grattan

Daniel Nelsoin

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAacB 1507 18




WORKERS COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE )
(AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 1861 OF THE CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE)

I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every employer to be
insured against liability for worker's compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with
the provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the
performance of the work of this Contract.

Cantraotor:  Ylohawk. Qacpest Dist, Inc.

By:M«m

Title: YY)ana :H’f

12842653 10369001 2
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Paget6or 18




VERIFICATION OF Contractor
AND SUBContractorS' DIR REGIS e

I am the ma_n%%r__ of M :d' submitting the
(Titl ition) (Bidder Name
accompanying Bid Proposal for the Work described as Floocrt ng l@(’olqce me 51'7"

(1‘. The Bidder is currently registered as a contractor w:tlfhi'e Department of Industrial Relations
"DIR" ).

2. The Bidder's DIR Reglstratlon Number is: /0000250 2S5 .- The expiration date of the
Bidder's DIR Registration is June 30, 20{ 7.

3. If the Bidder is awarded the Contract for the Work and the expiration date of the Bidder's
DIR Registration will occur: (i) prior to expiration of the Contract Time for the Work; or (ii) prior to
the Bidder completing all obligations under the Contract for the Work, the Bidder will take all
measures necessary to renew the Bidder's DIR Registration so that there is no lapse in the Bidder's
DIR Registration while performing Work under the Contract.

4, The Bidder, if awarded the Contract for the Work will remain a DIR registered contractor for
the entire duration of the Work.

5. The Bidder has independently verified that each Subcontractor identified in the
Subcontractors list submitted with the Bid Proposal of the Bidder is currently a DIR registered
contractor.

6. The Bidder has provided the DIR Registration Number for each subcontractor identified In
the Bidder's Subcontractors' list or within twenty-four (24) hours of the opening of Bid Proposals for
the Work, the Bidder will provide the District with the DIR Registration Number for each
subcontractor identified in the Bidder's Subcontractors List.

7. The Bidder’s solicitation of subcontractor bids included netice to prospective subcontractors
that: (i) all sub-tier subcontractors must be DIR registered contractors at all times during
performance of the Work; and (ii) prospective subcontractors may only solicit sub-bids from and
contract with lower-tier subcontractors who are DIR registered contractors.

8. If any of the statements herein are false or omit material facts rendering a statement to be
false or misleading, the Bidder's Bid Proposal is subject to rejection for non-responsiveness.

9. I have personal first hand-knowledge of all of the foregoing.

I declare under penalty of perjury under California law that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed this 15’”‘ day of D‘ul»,; ,zo_{_@at(!ﬂlhouﬂ, K .

(City and State)

—

gnatire
S0
(Name, typed or printed)

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCROOL DISTRICT
PAGE 1707 18




[l Mohawk Group

~ GOVERNMENT

; ] Procurement Division
i ﬁ E 707 Third Street, 2nd Floor, MS #2.202
R West Sacramento, CA 95605-2811
CEMERAL BEWVICES
State of California

MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE
Mohawk Commermal Inc.

[CONTRACT NUMBER: - 4-13-72-0039C
SUPPLEMENT NO: 0048

CMAS CONTRACT TERM: 12/4/2013 through 8/31/2018
ICONTRACT CATEGORY: Non Informational Technology
' Goods & Services
APPLICABLE TERMS & CONDITIONS: August 2010

MAXIMUM ORDER LIMIT: $100,000

FOR USE BY: State & Local :
Government Agencies

BASE GSA SCHEDULE NO.: GS-03F-077AA

BASE SCHEDULE HOLDER: Mohawk Carpet Distribution, Inc.
: Vs contract provades tor T aebuvse warranby, and nstaliaiinne of Hoor coveraig and relatad products,

ISTERT atdl Comdinions toi the speciiic l)l NS AN restachons apohicat 1! of this contract |}

LONTRALF RESTRICTION FOR CARPET PURCHASES

Stale agenciey whinig e ot are bouned apazements of Management Aemo 1O wiieh requicad carpei purchased by Stale agen

cis shall 1o ceetifne, toomeser o SE ARESE TIY 2067 Staesboed at s Platiman feval & compr=nansr < 5047 fatinese ol all zarpet o i

e Tt Shartantd b et SVt by 0 Hen Select the heske s the TSR AL S Larpst platiermis

RTANT MOTE 10 o _ JSERS OF THS MuULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE

(1] Mohawk Group KARASTAN LEES Bigelow [ ourckan | MOHAWK MAKES IT WORK




[ MohawkONE =4

GLOBAL SOLUTIONS FROM MOHAWK GROUP
OUNSS 133047512 | O @ 632173400 | CAGE CODGH OSMIHS

Jdy?, 2010 Tumkoy Controldly  TLOOI204
Proposal toy To: Projecttfometions
GidBeathin Ban Graizn TLCO1294 Rockd™n USD Blerra Eloas I3 Rockin CA
m E———————
8t
4 05948 2533 Chud Brivo
. Rodkéin, CA
6302733714
Mokawk 1, Itc, - CMAS Contract «0039C (12/4/13 - 8/31/18)
Wo e plezsad o provica the falawing propossd far your consideration, Pricas given aro veld for sidy (50) days fromy Eropasal deto.
HANGD
Stylo, Steo, Backing, Dosertption CoforNamo Celor# Quantty  Uoil UnitPclco Lins Yota!
SINS1303 Campst Tl
SCHEDULED ATERAL *
gg:&umwmmmm oy TI87 80 SY @ $ 4§ 0L
SN 31804 Ancillary Suppilea and ’
Sorvicos
eA [ I ] M 9279
-1 4 e s m/t 45198
37
F [ I ] 28 7s 85520
1124 [ § 243 8 12040
113 a ¢ w s 220
& @ ¢ 00 8 12
: Suttotel $ 2,050
Estimetod SafosTax & 16080
TOTAL § 225933
NOTES: . .
1. Bazed on fiold meaturo by: Promiss Roorooverings .
zwmmmmmammmmmmmmmmmmm
mmwmmwam ﬁwgt
. Kohewi'e Calomio ummc-ﬁ. mwim
mmm:mmmymmmmm«m
Gpacie! Delvery eadhor Dalivery Equipmont Profaction of Bxietirig Fivors mmm Night andfor Woekead Lebor
Soteiure Tosiing and Abstemont Oumpster Cast Résiiont Foadng
Theasholds andlor Door Titoasing Bxdonsive Floor Prsp emm Border Carpet
Claening endlorWadng of ResTiont Union Lebor Cazpel Cloaning Remova sndfor Dispassl
Storego Coste endior Contelnors Prefeamed Comars HendlngFecs Gtetr Matorlels
Rorifra teoving entfor Replading Mats Tdo Chergss . 8elss Tax endior Fraight
m&mmwmmmm Ay unforsesa ciroumstanoss oy ragulro sddional costs 8 62 be handisd Gwough (o changa
peocsss. .

YERNS OF PAYKENT: (ETA' are atso Subjsct to Godit Approwl)

o gtatertat aznd Lebor ara Hot 43 Bays (srms. Crodit Cend ordders aso Rat 30 Bays,

Load Times : MWMQmem&baﬁuuﬂﬁmmm%dwﬂuﬂammm«am
hasbeen roosirad. Lead fincs e datermiined by product enderad § donat stert ut efor (ho purchase arter has baen peosived and sppraved tn fnancla

¢cc: Cetino Bamon Autharized Slgnatum

Mohawk Group
150 S. Industrial Bivd | Cathoun, GA' 30701

£00-654-6637 | www.mchawkgroup.com . %




Xﬂ( woddnoaBmeyoursw | 2669-555-008
1020¢ VO ‘unoyed | pag jeasnpu) 'S 091

dnosp smeyop
csmsuBig praposy VoIS oD 0
TADGD PRTII SUCADUOD P SULIDL CAD 03 0B EoRd POUSRIUN Cul, IRSTURSRITRR KOae] ey
Y2018 V3 SZXTTL003 oted
"y do)
P77
i

mwsm&mmmnummmmgﬂﬁmm m&%mﬁmm
“'EE00TZH00L 19 XD) 20 (RS B Lo A 6) 200 03030sad Mk Buyures ©40wq BBl 49 [osodasd 51 20 counidaacs mok ereopty e18id

BpUTL 1 poACXIdS PUB POAOOI LUDDG £TH 00 63TIRNA SLD JCUD (3R LIS 15U 6D § PRSRI0 ARG AQ RIVRTUNOP 853 63113 DA PAARSILIIGERY
CrOmtIAS) © 5 33190 C3SAInd PEUBS B [1n 23000 A2 1D UGHADOIS SOUORI00 J0UTE0 O B IR STRID €) BRI § G0 OM 5910 0200 5330 5 CAWIA P19

*843 03 303 CIP AIRIC RIBD YIPAK) B 843 0P IS CI9 20T RUY RIIIN o
(Gransddy 1pasd €3 320{503 OS2 0m VAR SANIWAVA A0 SIS

#5000 17300
SRUTYP O KENDAD FOTUTY DG UTO P $1100 [SUONBST QINDCI AR £0L3)sLonan USINORN AUy 0AOGE Patns RIsanrods S0 ge sopepe) 0od 310N

AR 27pTENEL 6973 safesady ] Supzyteyepes Aipog engng
PEIRR S 954 furpie XY POBCSSAA S3UAWO0 JPUS K150) 02LNg

Rrodu) D RARESY CuRI0DTed 2GLEN TusIREoN 3o B Xypa Bupeosd
Supoord Bomeoy u?quw dw::gm oy S i

20T PURSTM JPUS TN RICHIGYESOAY w0083 315K 30 LE2oNRId remudpby Aroazag 5o AoAg P03

hitom 10 0dass eA0qY e i papring Aneoysads sean) gNOISA XD
235700733 160D PIRA 81D ‘3-0 $35:0 °0.L2008 $15QLM CRIIAT] SCRTI00 ERUITRT SRNIUCK T
25500 6D 0 yneay PoAaIES 0q 3ty Bugos) 0 Burs) ‘sucsstwded el:s; Buly ‘Cupu s
B youas Tendess Arroy xnid J00g LIesRORI B8 Ay BD RO cua S CUaous 1BD 80 Said J00H PIIIRS T

S3Rmad AQ Qnseom Piop UO POSSH )
SGUON
oriTs T ]
Ty $ i soRspxTIe
sr'isy'e $  moms .
e $ 00 10 N ow 1420 AR08 100 ERURARG) €450 020
w2 $ w0 $® 2 ooon feptiop cesgusrnd
"oz s o $ ® a3 o FRACIY 1900
SBOIANIS HORYY LTHUWY N3O
oses $ 00T 1 ® 5N oo {oaly 320 s5pnpU £33 QA0 BEIY)
0610y $ .8 $ ® s oo £05XI3 £ 0L 19030
ng NI 9Iding) 0 £95jA0g pUB eopiddng Aoty peorlENIS
vauy. $3IAY3S YOG G INABHOS
ez L L A o110 oupeipy Jores0x352 €1000
S5O0
PuD oopddng Aromyatny 900 ¢ NIS
[Vt s o8 ¢ O a8 oY wy L) mmMmhmmmm
TRIRAVY QI INAIHOS
) onL1oeing OIS 08
(m01 0112 epANN wWon  Anumd  paojod  cwsNJolD mmmm!u&m
*072p pesodosdeng sAop (6) Ae J0g P 028 LmAS 207 “VopRonteuo nok 22 prsodasd Bupane) o) cpRaxd oy poresdas ep
(8%, g-sr/?/zr)- ( IDJUCD SVITD = “0UT ‘UOPNPGSLT ¥ )
ot w 3 zon 704 TYE0A0UA DHRODTS 13
/ TN 40§989800 S34sL)
oL'LsT Z$ as voropes MLz
QD otee Y850
B
SOTA0I008E
i oprod
VO URcY IS RIS GSALPRCY 2100 vRvYwa PEUGD
tuopemIeRg 320foid 01 sorproodad
UTOON  wianuod Aopwng, o'tk

SHRSS UBC00EOVO | 0yt 41269 FQU | 2362168 Ss DENNO
dNOHY YMVHOW Wold SNOILATOS 1VEODTD

INOMMeyol ([T



[1]! MohawkONE

GLOBAL SOLUTIONS FROM MOHAWK GROUP
DUNG# 133347512 | TIDA 892473403 | CAGECODE0 E5ka

Luty?,2018 ) Turmdoy Controld;  TLCO129Y
Proposei tot E (3 Projectinfonnations
GEbBentin Oan Graten TLO01283 Rocklia USD Sloa Bda) K2 Rockia CA
Rt — SE $2,22A.27
5508 2038 Clib Do 120
Reckin, CA
63N
e —]
RE: FLOCRING PROPOBAL FOR: TLOO1293 Roditn CA
EHohawk Distribution, Inc. - CMAS Contract 0 (13/4/13 - 8/31/18)
W 60 pleasea o Rrovida tho llowting proposal for your csasidaretion. Prices 'ven &ro vedd for sixty (55) days o prapased det,
VAN BID
Styto, Sizo, Backing, Bagcstpticn ColorNsmo  Coford  Quantly  UsH UaltPdse Lino Yotal
i 31-308 Carpot Tilo
SCHEDULED MATERAL
a0 Up S04 Copet o KXY ey T ao & @8 e s o
SN 31.804 Anciitary SuppQes end
Sancon
mmmmmmm LY €A es Qrn S 0N
SN 31684 Ancilery mm;m sl tastalation (Carpet & Hard 8u
Sorvics
mmmwm s Optl 6200 S @ 8 anvs 43393
tastell Covo Baso Enetiadas cepel ypo) 200 W 8¢ 20 3 3520
OFEN MARKET LABOR SERVICES
mm 520 6 © S % 8 12740
FovishBaso Kalal 20 W @ § w s 12120
wmw“ww QM0 & ©@8% ox § 10
Subtotd 2069.8
Ectmslod Scles Ty § 16383
YOTAL $ 225039
NOTES:
;m&m % mmammmmmmwmmmmm
mem m«m 50 epprovod through a chango ordez.
rimbier 15638270, Citts C-15, nd (s vatkd Crough 11302087
mmmwumum 4
mtwmm m Rosltiert Foxtng
mm&um UrionLabor e P mmm am%uw
Glarzgo Casts Profonmod Coners tHawng Feos Glalr Migtetas
wmmm Mels TepCharges Satos Taxendior Fralght
HOTE: Rufco tnetisdes el work spectficatly stetsd 6Dova, Ay uaforsasn cinsiznoos may roqudr sddons! 0osls & can 5o bendiod Uvugh o chizrgd

arder pracass,

TERMS GF PAYMENT: (BYA's sroalso Subject to CredR Agprovel)
* gatedte] end Labor aro Hed 43 Cays termss, Cradii Gard arders ar0 Not 30 Days,

Lodd Timso : Picsso noto Bial wo o amade 9 orderaill & wo cannst ComYeses production of any arder (it & sigaed prctisto order or 6 RIy-xatd
Tixs boen raceivad, Lead (xiise 6o ¢olontand Dy procuct ongesd & S0 (8 810t unlll s%or 10 purchiaso arder s Baen reochvad gad cppawad tn Enscia

gooeplanca of this yourprchaso osder to ey sTonton wa emel) or fax a1 700.422.8035.
mmmygm Cerd mﬁ“mw“”wwmmﬂ%m“ mmumm
M)w sy quosons, | cende below, Theak,

7@!@1
‘Phsnd; £00.022.6223 €1, 21024
Bl provry lend@eohewiindoom Tho undassigned paitias 24000 1o B9 Terms & Candions stated sbova:
[+ Cefins Seamon Authottzed Slgnaturo
Mohawk Group

160 8, Industdal Bivd | Cathoun, GA 30701
800-654-6837 | www.mohavgroup.com M




. /gﬂr woxdnosShpmeouwrmwa | 2689-v89-008
10208 VO ‘unows) | pag [eSNPY) 'S 081

dnolg ymeyoN
einjoudig popiomny Loug QR0 20
A0S0 PEIGTS SYOIU0D § SUUDL G 03 6082 sepsed pouliasssun oyl IESTEARER DO AUNS ousy
$2653 3 GTRTR0 008 X004
sotozg pal
peg oy

MMMW‘W“WqM:WMmMm

*eosodad Cugmnn P (et Jo) S0 06040 (31103 810 A7 1) PO pUB Q0| ced mmmmmmwum
Mnm»mmmmﬂmmmﬁem&% 19398534 831 §0 COUTE2090 40K OO

TIRTTUD 1) POAGIAD BB BINI0C UDSY STY JSPI0 CINANG O JOUB SUN 11318 KU 0P B PRIINO 10590 AQ POUTLROD QI3 SO13 IV PAIOLITG 829

PIETAINY 8 J0 JONIO O3MPHMA PersBye @ Fien SN0 AP O UCRORDOIS COUDUNDON IATIO O T [3T3 J950 ©) DTS © 7B CMISY) 030U 03003 § S01]L $3¢7

*sAug) 03 1500 C13 SITRI0 PITDIPAID ‘821120 8490 0P ION CID 4043 PUD [IOIOW o

[spaouedyaipeid C3190MING ©39 610 8,¥23) UNIWAVA 4O SHAL

*25090) JORI0
ST o1 §ImON POIPUIISY 220 1 81300 [UORPRB G0 ABI 00TISNGD BOSIANA AN “CAOGS POITY AT2OUPOUS 1IN BF SOPANN 0O SALON
WS04 sy SoRg sofmng day o Bupu)ions Joypun CUAON e
R S0 093 OupUTH 19100 ptitioind NG Spue 51300 olnicts
{esadsy) JO/pUB (BAOUDY Supeoi diey 205TI00RN ooy §o Bupm Jospun Buprsony
- Copesymomoy 30IG oY pod smsdung JuoIEoingy pus BupsOL aesion
20097 PUSEOM SO N AKTIIGY SOIOQTY  £300) OLRIEHE) O LOpORoNd wmwowmm
shyiom o edods 8aszD &1 U) pepnisy) Awopioads sscgun)
02705733 UBRSID PISA €)1 '93+D §372) ‘0LTEDE §) ZOGUINY OEUSOT) 9,01RIOD SACBD SHRUNON T
mmnmnmumm»mwm Sy *Opepd
*Cuyy (o "hdnnnn Aneny derd 200D LOBS0NStA TUed AT BRED U0 Cupitesy ' Buidsons 1D isopry) dad k) prapEig
sBupsatacld Sonuak] e amsstD piog Uo IR Y
6AL0N
13- 4 $ wiat
(-7 $ X0l 8008 posupsy
10zesy $ moges
o' $ 2 $t ®© 3 oo IV
0508 $ 090 $ ® N oo (P39 6900 tnmy
- $ e s & w - 209019 PYSTH ONd 2004
yrow s & s © 48 oo S0 D $30QUE3
S30IANAS HOBVY NBdO
o $ 833 s ® n (o) jodr topaty) 0289 GALD I018%)
msmvmmmmmmmwmmhwwmm
VIV L6800 HOIH - SBONNAS 08BV CATNCIHIE
s $ & $ ® 33 ovew KoL  PRREINd oumg 008 19698 L000D
TYRIDLVEL ATNBVIN NTdO
iz s vk s 8® va o0 (oD 9) AT GATRY SRAS 0S8N
S2IAIE pue solddng Aoy POg-)S NIS:
16300 et ospd NN Ko  Apmend  piord  cwmyi0i00 W”M‘Wa'ﬂ?;ﬁm
“orpesodesd ay e£up (06) A8 J05 FITA I3 UIAD 80041d “TIRTITFU0 210K 22) (9896030 B27A00N03 OO SpRAX) 0 pOSTIE O1 OM
(9r/r5/8 ~ /3%) ( -P J004U0) SVIED ~ "R % wwz_nmuom
Iz GBUPRSY MIBICITL 04 WEOI0US ONRIO0T 1
L10gmnRN J0130RL0D STNST)
SIS0
Vo vppoy
OGNS0 Y658
? { mwo;‘}?)
he'6%b s o = .
o) umEp 190
mmmewmm
suopuaLoj i to, o) esedasy
MEIOU.  !sronuophopiuny 03022 AP

SHRSY #3000 300 | coys Ty o0t | 2 oLeeStss BENND
dN0YD NMVHOW Woud SNOILATI0S TVE01D

INOMMeyolA | [IT]



M Wwoo dnouBMELOW MMM | ZE89-$59-008
‘ }0L0E VO 'unoyjeQ | palg jewjsnpu) S 091

amrud)lg porpoyiny uotrag OLEYD o]
2ADY0 POJYE SLORPUOD % SULIL ou)) ©) omBs soped poubiuropun sy, TS PERERWGPUE] AW oy
YZOIZ VI DTTOTLO 009 ravouy

suaiy u) poaciddo pue p L20q S8l Japro Qs nmmmwwmvmwm 9 povy BJo $0ig POTY POA; q
mmi“n»npnmpmdlenm:bwaMmewﬂmvmnmq OPTIL U OB OM JTU) OJOL DEBN & mnu.pw']

“sAT0 OF 10N I BIOPIO RITD IPOND ‘31U wATO SY 1ON T 20GT] PUT IIVOITE) o0
[racsddy ypoxD o) POfNE 0319 03 7,¥13) UNIAAYA 40 BFEIL

“ss0005d J0p00 efuTip
o yBnoap pIIpUTY 24 UED P 51500 [PUSHIPPY 0xADAS ALY SOOURlSIMIIP DIVEIOMN ALY "0A0GD PRI ATTiIpods YoM BT SORNRY] 893d TALON
WS§R) Jojpum xu ) 507G soflioty dyr) oy Supnjdey Jopus Bupoly aungiuny
1[eporoyyIpis o34 Bugpzyy 0100 pousaly LIPS Joppud 31800 elunlsy
_Jesodsj soypiia peaoioy Bupurog) fodied oq3 topn swomsey o Bopap sorpue Bourery
Wledsopiog™ mevm daid 20013 DARUING Bpbp ] JobQ) Jopue
Bupooiy woptoy 1500 Jopdhtng Hiowoirqy pus Bupsed enis
JOGE) PUSKBOM JoPu 1B lmwmmanv w0014 Bunsp Jo LOfIot0d eowdpnba Aoy Jompun Aoarea epods

hirois Jo edoas enoqe sy) vf popnjay] Aljeapoods ssopun) SNOISNIOXD

LI0TOL S HANDIY) PITIA'S) P "G4 -0 SO "OLZOIN 3] IFGLAU DIUTH] S UPRINOD SRUONED I 4NILION ‘T
JIp0 G0CTYS @ Bnong p2A0KIEE eq |1mu Bimiren Jo *ugaas) "suojs soudap olue Cups) ‘Bupupd

"Bups ysuen Bupdnos Asoy :doxd soop Jun e Auy "BUET) YRR oupATY 3 Budsorts it ivepnpt div Joot) pPYTIS T
sBuptoacauottd soptrald Aq emmseow peg) Lo pesTg °L
18AION
ot $ il
evese $ xRl 2opg popainnyy
eralssl $  momng
000y s oro s @ ap ooo0r
iy s 6L s ® d8  oozmsT
Ry $ osplr ¢ ® va o o0l
00'YZY $ w0l $ ® N1 oooor
05’8l $ ooy £ @ va o o008
orzsy $ wsr $ @ VB 000
00'0LY $ stz t ® A3 000
=3 $ was ¢ @ Y3 o0
00P01L [y 4 s @ N oo
0oyt $ e t & Az o0OR
ng piry ¢ jecueg) uopepusy) ruondg soojaag pus soiddag Aieovy yos-io NIS
YHEY 1500 HOM * S3OANAS HOHY) 03 NAZHIS
Yo s oz 3 0 48 00T Mol PRDPId oucig d21g Papg 20000
TYRELLVI L3NGV N340
wee s wzm $ 8 va ool (=B y) 1N 343 0UpY Mt:gm
e tum 18 W om B L ) S L 1343 O
. 3
e PR B A A + BuppRq 011 10) SHEOUPY Y $931373 BICO
$o3jAi0g
puz so1ddng Ky posrie NIS
00zaL'e s om t ® A8 oo002 0L Aoy 150 o2 ey ,mz*‘mw““’m"‘
Vil GTINTTHOR
of) yodin) £OC-1¢ NS
moLevn pd NN wen  Amuend  giopd  owwyojd vofidpasog ‘Duppaeg 'oig ‘eilis
o8 KV

Tiep [asedaxd wap sAep (05) Aqt 20y PIRA 073 USAB $0041d VO(RISRIUOS 1ok Joj [ogodard Buphono) sip sppaxd 01 peseod i ep
[ (s1/38/g - 51/¥/%3) D6500-2L-57-P 10D10) SYHE) - I "UORMLGEQ 790450 AMIOIT |

VO 0l SO0 URUPY CIPPIW MIIA Bipdg 08 bppeYl 1921001 THOd VE0JOUd DNRICOT =
— S
QlZ. w BISELZ-088
aARd £ SOT Srese
992kl $ IS %
3 BUpoADIOOL
Japuaig
VO Urpod tmup veq LRRE QD
SO VAUPY PPN A3 Supds 08 vieod L0210
wopsuwojysoerd, 01 10} jrandasg
} Ay
ToIToon: 2 jowo Aopuay §102 'og e

SHiNGS #3000 30VD | CoreLizes sow | 2) 92M0ECH ASNNQ

7L
L7eloo dNOYUD YMYHOW WOud SNOILATOS TVE019

ANOIMEBYOIA 4 111

dnoug) ymeyop

TR



E1 Mohawk ONE
GLOBAL SOLUTIONS FROM MOHAWK GROUP

Ap16, 2019 Turskoy Controll  TLOY1265

Proposal fog Yoz Projectiaformutions
TLCOL255 RockEin 8D Racksa Elem, Room # 27 Rockth
u C———

@ Benthin DsaGealiza -
Preier 28
& — RE 4531136
530-275-3744 Rodsa.cA !30

[ Mohiwk Carpet Distribution, Int, - GMAS Contract 4-1572-0039C (13/4/13 - 8/83/18) |
Wo e15 gleated to pravida U folioning propassl for your contkdaration. Pcos gea £ vaSd for sixty (30} days Gom propess] date.

HAINSID
Styto, Sizo, Backing, Dosetfption CoforNzmo  Colord  Quantlty  Uold Unh Price Lo Total
SCHEDULED MAYERIAL
mﬂmwwm‘mmm Etemiy 1167 104.00 sy e s 48 S 170034
SIN 31-804 Anclitary Suppilcs and Sorvicos
mwmmmmmw 100 A e s er § -3 ]
RE50 Acryfo Adwasivo LVT (4 g3 100 -/ Q@& s e
OPEN MARKET HMATERIAL
©0007 Sctocl 8k Slane Mmm o0 S @ § 4§ 25348
'SCHEDULED LABGR SERVICES « HIGH COST AREA
matwmmmmmwmmcwam&n
Ceipet Tho RAl Sprosd &Y @ % 873 & Lol
{astsTCovo Beso me ue.oo (14 e s 2% 8 338
OPEN MARKET LABOR SERVICES
Romoya) to':g §Y e $ 10 $ 12272
10. EA [ 3 ] (S22 03 45220
1 €A @6 3 “ss $ 4158
80 IF¥ @ § 09 $ 1258
100 8A @ ¢ 4 § 41789
o s Q8 N s 25736
19400 6 @ § Wy § 2060
$ 497285
Estmeled St Tox 8
TOVAL § 52
NOYES)
1, B33ed 0a Beidmeasuro by: Proles Flacroyvodngs
2. 6tandard Floor Prop kckudeat gt swiacptag & lisking credk g, Any cudind usdaresen Reor preps haavy sorsping, brench (g,
srinding, GXkg terga daprostions, taveling, or fasiing atust 00 sppraved throtugh @ elizaga asdar,
3, Moheei's CatEomla Cordractods Lioanse number b 853270, Class C-15, £ {8 veid trough 1173072017
BXCLUSIONS {untdss spociically Lreluded tn the abovo scopo of workh
Baects) Dedvory cidior Dedvery Eqfamend Protocton of Exiing Floers  Ashasios Abatement 1gid sadior Weektod Labor
Muﬂgwtm mmm s:mw m
Closatny endoc¥ixing of Rottient Unlon Labor Curpot Clsening %mm‘
Slorago Oosis andior Contitners Preformad Comars Hending Fees
Rumitirs Moving snsor Reptacng Mats Tep Charpas Bales Tax gadlor Frelht
NOTE: Prica Inctades el work spaciicatly statod shova, Ay caloraaen ciroumetsaces may fequins eddXional 038ts & cen ba handed Grough B
ehangs onder procais.

TERMS GF PA! (ETVA'S 2ro etz Subject to CredR Approval)

* tictertsl sud Liboraco Not 45 Gays torms, Cradit Cend ordars st Not 30 Bays,

tesd Tianes & mmmmmammmmaummmdwmwmamummnumm
s boen cocclved. wmmwnmmaawmwmmmmh‘ Lo

Proas: §00.6226228€xt, 21926
Btk taoyny IeadRawhatindoon Tho undorsigned pares Bgraa (o the Torms & Condions stated sbove
cc Cofing Soatn Authorized Slgnature
Mohawk Group
160 S. Industrial Bivd | Cathoun, GA 30701 M
800-554-6637 | www.mchawkgroup.com




1|1 MohawkONE

GLOBAL SOLUTIONS FROM MOHAWK GROUP
CUNS ¥ 1338476 12 | TIDA 6021723403 | CAGE CODE # GSMHS

June 29,2006 Tumkey Conlmlfi:  TLCO1264
Proposslto: To: Project lnformation:
TLCO1264 Rockin USD Slarma Elom Room # 17 Rocdin
Gib Benthin Dan Gratizn CA ey
Promior
i $3,484. (0
Fe sSE 3,484
95945 2835 Ciub Drive
Rocidln, CA 120
6302733711
Instalter Contesctorfumber ]
RE:FLOORING PROPOSAL FOR: TLCO1284 Rockin USD Sioma Elem Room A 17 Rockin CA

|__Mohawk Carpet Distribution, Inc. - CMAS Contract 4-13-72-0039C (12/4/13 - 8/31/18) |
Yon, Pricas ghven ara valld for sbdy (60) doys from propass! dato,

Wo ero pleased W provido tho following proposa! for your

MAN BID

Stylo, Blze, Backing, Description
SIN 31-103 Carpot Tilo
SCHEOULED MATERIAL

BT280 First Ono Up 24:24 Carpat Tila NXT — 767

Bacting

BIN 31604 Anclllzry Suppties and
Servicos
mmmmcmmm 100 EA @ s 27 $ 0279
SCHEDULED LABOR SERVICES -HIGH COST AREA

§IN 31-604 Anclllary Suppfies and Services Optlonal Installation {Carmpot & Ht:d Su

ColorNamo  Golor# Quantlty  UoM Unlt Prca Line Total

08.00 sY @ ¢ 1846 $ 1,560.18

Carpel Tila Full Spread Y a s 3 80116
Install Covo Baso (lnctudes cespet typo) moo F @ s 298 § 37592
OPEN MARKET LABOR SERVICES J
Remova! 200 S @ S§ 235 3 21820
127.00 LF [ 108 $ 13462
%600 S @ § 020 § 1020
Sublofel  § 13
Estimaled SolosTex § 26195
TOTAL  § JA84.00
KOTES:
1. Basad ca fleld measuro by: Premier Floorcoverings
2. Stendsard Floor Prop (acfudos: Eght swaoplng & heling crack fling. Any exina unforascen Boor prop: hoavy scrapling, treach &ing,
grlading, (ling lsrga deprossions, lavaing, of loating must be spprovad through & changs order.
3. MohawK's Cafiforia Conlractar’s Liconso number Is 888270, Class C-15, end is valld theough 117302017
EXGLUBIONS (unloss spacifically Included In 1tio abova scopa of work):
$Spoclal Dellvery and/or Dolivary Equipriant Protoction of Exfstiag Floors  Asbestes Absiomant Night ancor Waokend Lobor
Molsiuro Tosting and Abstement Dunpsier Cost Atzg Slock RosiEant Flocring
Threitolds endlor Door Tdaming Extensivo Roer Prop Boading Cost f Carpet
Clegning endior Waxing of Resllent Unfon Lebor Cerpet Remoaval andior Disposal
Storage Costs andlor Conlelners Profenmad Comers Handilng Feos Stalr Materals
Fumituro Moving endlor Ruplacing . Mals Trip Charges 8nlos Tax endlor Frelght

NOTE: Prico tncludos ofl work spodifically statod abova. Any unforsann circumstancas may roqulto additiona! costs & can bo handled through tha chango
andol pracass,

TERMS OF PAYIENT: (ETA's gro also Subject o Crodit Approval)

** Materal and Lebor are Net 45 Oays {erms. Crodil Card orders £ra Net 30 Days,

Lead Times & Plagsa note that we e a mads 1o ordor mill & wa cannal comengs production of any order tntll o algnod purchasa order er a fully-oxocuio
has been rocelved. Laod mes eni dolemmind by product ordared & do rot stad uag| sfier ho purchaso order has boen receivad and approved la finencla

Phena; 800.622.6228 ExL. 21924
E-mail: ommy_fend@mohawidnd.com Tho undersigned paros agrao ko the Torms & Condiions staled ebove:
cC: Collna Samon Authorized Signatura

Mohawk Group

160 S. Industrial Bivd | Calhoun, GA 30701
800-554-6637 | www.mohawkgroup.com

J’Oﬂg




2k

[1]T MohawkONE

GLOBAL SOLUTIONS FROM MOHAWK GROUP
DUNS & 13384 7612 | TIDZ 58217403 | CAGECODES BSHHS

Juna 20, 2016 - o Tumbkoy Controlg:  TLCO01263
. Propostlto: Tor Project iafonnation:
TLCO1263 Rockin USD Slema Elein Room f 14 Rockin
Gib Bentkin Can Gretten CA —
Premier

B — SE  $3484.00
120

Rockin, CA
6302733711
i Enstaller Contractor Humber;
RE: FLOORING PROPOSAL FOR: TLCO01283 Rockin USD Slerra Elem Room# 14 Rockin CA

[__Mohawk Capet Distribution, Tno. - CMAS Contract 4-13-72-0039C (12/4/13 - 8/31/18) |
Wo ero pleased bo provida (ha fellowing propesal for your consideration, Prices given ero vaid for sidy (80) days from proposs! data,

AN BID ;
Styls, Stza, Backing, Dascription ColorNamo  Color? Quantlty  Uol Unit Pedco Line Total
SIN 31303 Carpot TTlo
SCHEDULED MATERIAL i )
RV 015 s Ao et o N gamy 767 WX SY @ § 84 § 18608
sm 31-604 Anciliary Suppflos and
u:mm»mmmmmm W B et ®me 3 p—
SCHEDULED LABOR SERVICES - maucos‘rm;l? R—
8N 31804 Ancillacy Supplles and Services Optiona! astaliation (Camet Su _
Cerpot Tllo Fil Bproad i 200 8 @ § a1 § 803,16
tnstsfl Cove Baso (rickudes cempat typo) WO ¥ @ $ 206 § 5
OPEN MARKET LABOR 6ERVICES
Removel 200 8 @ § 235§ 21620
1210 P @ § 106 & 13462
8800 SY @ § 020 % 1020
Sutfotsl § 3,22206
Estmsted Salass Yax  § 26185
TOTAL § 348400

HOTES:
1. Based en feld measuto by: Premier Flosroaveidngs
awmmmmmwammmmmmmmmmm trendh B2ng,

grindng, fEng Mmmummumwms arder,
a.unlm mmmnmmmmamnmmmtmw
i funless specifically Included In tho abova soopo of work):
Spcdumqummsimﬂ Protsction of Exlaling Floors  Asbartos Abatement Night endfor Weekend Labor
Molsturo Yosting and Abetament DumpslorCost Al Stoek Raslilant Roodag
Threshatds entior Door Tentning . Extonsive Floor Prop Bonding Cast Border Carpet
Cleening andior Waddng of Resillont Unlon Lebor Carpol Cleaning Removat endier Disposal
Etorage Costs endior Contalnars I'Monmdml HaxlIng Foos Slakr Metadels
Fumiture Moving endfor Replecing ¢ mene-Mats Trlp Chargas o Soias Texendlor Frolght-+  ++——r -

wmumummmmm Any urdersasn dieeumstancey may require additions! costs & can ba handled through the change
procass,

TERMS OF PAYMENT! (ETA's aro also Subfect to Cradit Aparoval)
" Im'mlmdhbermHutsmwlmmwcmmmﬂuﬂnm

I.udﬂmulthm{ewwmaMbﬁwﬂlmmﬂm%dwﬁ«ﬂud@nﬂmm«am
has been reccived. Leed imas ero delanminod by product ordered & do nat stzrt un@ ater the p der has baen received

CIED L e ld Tohs  hameding o
Fhone: mmezzamztm
ce: Ceftra Soman Authastzcd Blg
Mohawk Group

160 S. Industrial Bivd | Calthoun, GA 30701
800-554-8637 | www.mohawkgroup,com




111 MohawkONE
GLOBAL SOLUTIONS FROM MOHAWK GROUP
DUNS# 133847512 | TID#H 50217340@[6&0‘&6005#63%

AprI 5, 2018 Tumkoy Control ;. TLCOOS16
Proposal to: Project Informatlon:
Olb Benthin
Dan Grallzn TLG0OS16 Valloy View ES Classmom #32
Floorcoverings ——
8L V v
85945 2835 Ciub Drive
Rockti, CF
530-273-3711 'q'o
) Installer Contractor Number:
RE: FLOORING PROPOSAL FOR: TLCOOS516 Vatay View ES Classroom #32

|_Mohawk Carpet Distribution, Inc, - CMAS Contract 4-13-72-0089C (12/4/13 - 8/31/18) |
Wa aro ploasad (o provide tha following proposal for your eonsiderdiion, Pricas given ero vatid for sixty (50) days from propasal dato.

MAINBID
8tylo, 8lzo, Backing, Doscription CalorName  Color#¥ Quantity UcM Unit Prico Lina Tatal
SCHEDULED MATERIAL
BT288 Firsl Ona Up 2424 Carpal Tla TBD THD 8800 SY @ % 1648 § 1,448.48
:dg:;ﬂ EnPross PSA Adhosiva (ICT THo backing - 100 EA @ o270 § ns
SCHEDULED LABOR SERVICES - HIGH COST AREA
SIN 31804 Anclilary Supplles and Borvices Optional Installatlon {Carpot & Hard Su }
Campel Tho Full Spread &Y @ S a73 § 768.24
Kstafl Cove Basa (includas carpol typa) 110.00 LF @ s 286 S 325,60
‘OPEN MARKET LABOR SERVICES :
Cerpit Romaval 8500 S @ § 235 § 205,80
100 EA @ $ 69500 § 535,00
11000 LF @ s .08 % 11660
o 100 S5Y @ § 3876 $ 368.75
w2AsYCHRL B0 SY @ $ 020 § 1750
o Subtolal 3 437021
Estimaled Selos Tex  § 40481
TOTAL § 538402
NOTES:
1. Based on feld measure by: Premium Floorcoverings
2, Slandard Floor Prop Includas: light ewecplng & heiding emck Ming. Any oxira und floor peop: hoavy scraping, brench Gling,
oinding, filling wm;slmmummlhwmnwm
3. Mohawik's Ceifornla Controctor's Licensa number is 888270, Class C-15, end ks velld through ﬁmﬂ
EXCLUSIONS (unioss spoclileally Includod In the abovo scope of work):
§pocisl Delivery and/or Dofivery Equipment Proloction of Existing Flobzbostos Abatamont Night endlor Woekend Labor
Moisturn Tosting and Abalemont Dumpsier Cost Alllo Slock RosBonl Floodng
Thresholds andlor Docr Trimming Extensjvo Foor Prop Bonding Cost Bogdor Cerpol
Closn'ng andlor Woxdng of RosEloal Unlon Lebor Cépel Claening Romével endfor Disposal
Storago Cosls endlor Conlainers Prefommed Comers Handing Foes Sislr Molerlols
Fumloro Maving endlor Roplacing Mals ‘I':lpctwgcs Salos Tex endlor Fralght
NOTE: Prico Includas ell werk epacifically staled above. Any unfor &y require sddisons] costs & cenba hendiod Dwough the change
order procoss,

TERMS OF PAYMENT: (ETA' aro also Subjact to Cradit Appraval)
* Matarlal and Labor are Not 46 Days tenms, Gredit Card orders are Not 30 Days.

Load Timas : Ploasa noto tha! wa aro a mada lo ordar mil & wo canno! commence production of eny arder uni] @ signed purchato order o 8 (uly-execulc

hnnhmnenlvcd. uuumoamummwpmmm&mmmmmuu faso erdor has b ond éppraved in inencls

Sincerely,

Tamey Land

Projoct Menagor

Phéao: 800.622.6228 Ext, 21924

E-malt 1smmy land@moR it sizied abave:

GG Coilino Samon

Mohawk Group
160 S. Industrial Bivd | Calhoun, GA 30701 }ﬂ/g
800-554-6637 | www.mohawkgroup.com

$ 538402




1l T Mohawk ONE

LOBAL SOLUTIONS FROM MOHAWK GROUP

OUNB# 133847512 | TIOR 50217 3403 | CAGE CODE ¥ 8SMH5

March 17,2018 . Tumkey Conlrol#:  TLCOOSIT
Propasal (o: Ta: Projoct Informatlon:
Dan Grailen TLCGOSHT Valley View ES Classroom #10
Floorcoverdngs —
807 5. Aubum 6L vv ZQ(OLI« 72
05045 2035 Club Drtve | ’
Rockin, CA
530-2739711 140
Installer Contractor o
RE: FLOORING PROPOSAL FOR: TLCOO517Y \rﬂcy\ﬂuw ES Clossroem 610

| Mohawlk Camet.Distrt-bution, Inc. - CMAS Contract 4-13-72-0039C (12/4/13 - 8/31/18) 3

Wommmtopmdq-mfem(;, pasal for your conslderation. Prices given er vald for bty (80) doys from propasel dala,

MAINBID
Stylo, Slzo, Backing, Description ColorNama  Color#  Quantity Uold Unlt Prico Line Total
SCHEDULED MATERIAL
BT2843 Firsl Ono Up 24x24 Carpal Tlo TED TeD 6,00 BY g 3 1646 § 1,560.18
:4:3’1’3 EnPress PSA Adhasive (IGT Tlo backing - W B @ s m@m s w218
SCHEDULED LABOR SERVICES - HIGH COST AREA
E€IN 31-804 Anclllary Supplles and Sarvicos Qptional Installation (Carpot & Hard Su
Carpét Tlo Fufl Sproad 95.00 sY aQ s 873 § 838.08
fnstal] Cove Baso (inciudos carpal typo) 112.00 LF aQ 3 2% 3 J31.52
OPEN MARKET LABOR SERVICES
Campal Removal 03.00 8Y aQ § 235 % 22580
Molstura Test - Provide and Ferfam 1.00 EA Q@ § 7.5 $ 79.75
Floor Prep Matadal & Labor 1.00 EA a 3 21420 3§ 21420
Fumhh BulaMdedd 11200 LF @ s .08 3 118.72
Ly 1.00 EA aQ s 16360 § 166.60
i3y
%ﬁfmm Nl o & @ s 0 1020
Subfotal  $ 3,666.62
Estmoled SalesTex  § 268.10
TOTAL $ 3,864.72

NOTES:

1. Basad on fle'd measura by: Premium Flooncaverings

2. Stendard Floor Prep lacludos: Gght sweeplng & herina crack filing. Any oxim unforesesn ficor prep: hoavy scraping, trench &ing,
prinding, fing lerge daprassians, lavefing, o¢ floating must ba epproved trough o chango ondar,

3. Mohawk's Celifornia Contracior's Licanso rumbar |s 988270, Class C-16, and Is veld through 11/302017

EXCLUSIONS {unlass spoclfically included in tho abavo acops of work):

Bpodal Deftvery end/or Dollvery Equipment Prolaction of Existing Floors  Asbastos Abatamont Night end/or Wookend Labor
Molsturo Tosting end Abalomont Dumpstor Cost Allic Glock Resllent Flaodng
Thrasholds endlor Door Tdmming Extansiva Floor Prep Bonding Cost Border Carpal

Claaning and/or Waxing of Roxillant Unlon Labar Cerpot Cleaning Removal ndior Disposal
Glarmga Cosla end/or Conleinora Praformed Comers Hendling Foos Stalr Matadals

Fumiture Moving and/or Repladng Mals Trp Chamgos Seles Tax and/or Frolght

NOTE: Prica inciudas &l work spocificelly slalad above. Any unforaedn crcumatances mey requiro adeitional costs & can ba hendied through tho chango
ordar procoss.

TERMS OF PAYMENT: (ETA'0 aro aleo Subjoct to Cradit Approval)
** Materinl and Labor aro Het 45 Days torms, Crodit Card ordera ara Not 30 Days,

Lead Times : Pieaso nola (hal we =re a mada lo erdes mil & wa cannol commenca production of any order unll a glgnad purchaso ordar or o fully-axoculod
hes boon recelved, I.nud Umos aro dulnrmh'm by producl ordered &du nol start unllf gher the pmam erdor has boon rocolvod end epproved In financlal,

800.622.6228 Ext. 21024
Tho undersignod parllos egree | the Terma & Condione alalad ebave:

cC: Callno Semon Authorlzed Signaturo

Mohawk Group
160 S. Industrial Bivd | Calhoun, GA 30701 J}”J
800-6554-6637 | www.mohawkgroup.com {




[ MohawkONE

GLOBAL SOLUTIONS FROM MOHAWK GROUP
OUNS # 13384 7612 | TIDO 88217 3400 | CAGH CODEQ GBMHS

R e L - —— ———— - as

AP16, 2018 - Tumbsy Control 7 TLC00G21
Propasal to; To: Projact (nformation:
Dan Grottan TLCO0G21 Veloy View ES Classroom 231 Rockin CA

—

Rodién, CA
6302733711
Insteller Condractor N
RE: FLOORING PROPOSAL FOR: TLC00621 Vieloy EB Classroom £31 Rockiln CA

|_Mohawlk Carpet Distribution, Inc, - CMAS Contract 4-13-72-0039C (12/4/13 - 8/33/18) |

Wo.ero ploasod to pravido the followdng prepotal for your coneldsradon. Prices given cro vedi for siy (50) days from propose! dato,

HANEBD
Btylo, Slzs, Backing, Daseription ColorName  Color® Quantlty UoH Unit Prico Lino Total
SCHEDULED MATERIAL
BT288 Fret 00 Up 24x24 Carpel To TED TBD 96,00 &Y e s 1648 § 1,860.18
o VRIS (e (0T Mot~ 10 @ @ ' s 0270
SCHEDULED LABOR 8ERVICES - HIGH COST AREA !
SIN 31804 Anclilery Supplies and Services Optionat Installation (Campat & Herd Su
Carpal Tis Ful 8pcozd 000 S @ § a1 8 833.08
110,00 \F - ] 9% $ 2560
08,00 8Y e s 235 8 2560
1.00 EA e 3 4185 3§ 41,85
11000 LF G 3 100 3 116.80
100 EA o s 23800 § 23800
£4.00 24 e ¢ 020 § 120
Subtotal  § 3ATT.R8
Estslod Salos Tax  § 26274
TOTAL § 378042
NOTES:
1. Basad en ficld moaswroby: Premium Foorcovertgs
awmmmwmammmmm«mﬂmmmmmm
§nding, Eing large deprassions, laveting, o7 foang must bo eppraved Swsugh a chango ceder.
ammw.mmumm.mo—mmuwmmmn
EXCLUSTINS (uriess specillcally Instuded n tho abovo seope of work):
Spodel endlor Defivery Protaction of EXstng Fioons  Abaslos Abalement Night andlor Waakend Laber
Balsture Tosling and Abslament Oumpstisr Cost ] Foodag
Threshokds endfor Door Tedmming Extansive Fioer Prop Bandng Cast
Clacning end/or Waxing of ResZent Unlon Labor Romovel endlor Disposal
Storaga Cosla endior Containers Proformod Comare Handing Feos Btalr Matadely
Fumduo Moving endlor Replacing Mats Trlp Chargos Saian Tax endlor Frolght
B wmmummmwmmmm' 03 may roquiro edditional costs & cen ba handled toogh o chango
Procass.

TERMS OF PAYMENT: (ETA's &ro also Subjoct Lo Credit Approval)

** lalertd] end Labor ar Net 46 Days tenms, Crodit Cerd onders aro Net 30 Days,

l-ud‘ltm:mmmbﬂul\nmummwmm&wmmmmdwmmawmmwemm

hawboen recsived, Lead tmes aro dalsrined by product ordsred & do nol sterd ¢ntl afiar tha purchato onder has baen recelved and epproved knfingndlal
{ Pp H

LR - —_

Proje MEnsae
Phona:

£800,622.6228 Ex, 21629
[and @mehawkind.com Tho undersignad partion agreo to the Terms & Condlions stalad cbove:

cc: Celing Somon Authorized Slgnature

Mohawk Group
160 S. Industrial Bivd | Calhoun, GA 30701 M
800-554-8637 | www.mohawkgroup.com

W& 2835 Cib Détvo V\/ ¢ 3, 760‘ 42
IHo

v ———




1" MohawkONE

GLOBAL SOLUTIONS FROM MOHAWK GROUP
DUNS 9 1338475 12 | TID & 68217 3403 | CAGE CODE ¥ BEMHS

Apel 7, 2016 Turnkoy Canlrel & TLCOOB31
Propasal to: To: Projoct Information:
Dan Geallon TLCO0631 Velloy View ES Clossroom 724 Rockdéin CA
gomw —e—
95945 2835 Chub Drive
i W 3,778 12
630-273.3711
Installor Contractor Number:| I‘fo .
RE: FLOORING PROPOSAL FOR: TLCO0S31 Valley Viow ES Classroom %24 Roddin CA

| Mohawl Carpet Distribution, Inc. - CMAS Contract 4-13-72-0039C (12/4/18 - 8/31/18) |

We 610 pleased lo provida tha foliorwing propasal for your coasideration. Pricoa piven are vesid for sty 60) days from propesal date,

HAINBID

Style, Slzo, Backing, Doscription ColorName Colorff Quanilty UoM Unit Pdce Llno Total
SCHEDULED MATERIAL
BT26§ First Ona Up 24x24 Cerpaet Tiio TBD T8D 28,00 8y e s 1648 % 1,560.16
mamrsammmmm- 1.00 EA e s @79 s 9279
SCHEDULED LABOR SERVICES - HIGH COST AREA
SIN 31-604 Anclilary Supplles end Servicos Optional lnstallation {Glrpel& Hard Su
Carpet Tée Full Sproad B6.00 8Y ® § 873 § 838.08
Install Covo Basa (ncludas carpet typs) 11200 LF @ $ 2% § 34,82
OPEN MARKET LABOR SERVICES
Carpel Removel £6.00 8Y @ $ 235 § 22560
100 EA @ s 4165 § 4165
11200 LF @ s 106 § 18.72
1.00 EA @ § 24833 § 2483
96.00 8Y e s 020 § 19.20
Sublotal  § 3,494.08
Esfimaled SalosTax  § 284.07
YOTAL § 31842

MOTES:
1. Based on field P th

by F
zummmpmummmammmmmmmmmgmmpmmm
geindng, ﬂﬁn!uwdmuhw. laveling, or fonting must ba approved Uvough a change order.

3. Mohawi's Callomia Contracios Licanso number [s 888270, Class C-15, end Is valid thvough 1123072017

EXCLUSIONS (un! Iflcally Included In the above scopa of work):

Bpaddbehurymﬁ'wbaiwylsqumum Proleciion of Exisling Floors  Asbaslos Abatement Night endlor Weakend Labor
Molstura Tasting end Abalement Dumpslar Cast Atdic §tock Rasiliord Footing
Throshaids endier Door Trimaing Extensivo Floor Prop Bending Cost Border Carpel

Cioaning andfor Waxing of Rosiont Usiion Labor Carpal Cleaning Reaavel andor Disposal
Storege Costs andfor Containary Prafocmed Comers Handling Feos Slair Molerats

Fumiure Moving and/for Replacing Mats Trip Chorgas Seloa Tex endlor Frelght

" T NOTE: Price Inchedes all work spocTically slalod above. Ay unlorsoen cireumtsloncos may require addions costs & con ba handled through tha change
order procois,

TERMS OF PAYMENT: (ETA's cro also Subjoat to Crodil Approval)
** laterial and Labor sro Not 45 Daya tenms. Grodit Gard orders aro Not 30 Days.

Lozd Timas : Pieaso noto that wa aro a mada lo ordor il & wo cannot commenca production of any order untl a signed pwdmnmeu!d!rmmd
huboenmlwd. mdmmmdummwmmuomumwmhmmm A ppr nm
HLE Gad f,

Emak d@mohawkind.com The undsregned partias agraa fa tho Torms & Condions slztod ebove:
cc: Colv Somon Autherizod Signaturo
Mchawk Group
160 S. Industrial Bivd | Calhoun, GA 30701 M
800-554-6637 | www.mohawkgroup.com




[ MohawkONE
GLOBAL SOLUTIONS FROM MOHAWK GROUP
DUKSH 133347612 | TIDS 582!13@ | CAGE CODE# 6SMKS

Tt T A 2018 ! Tumkoy Confrol it TLCO0G30
Propossitc: To: Project information:
B3 Gratlon TLCO0S30 Vetoy View E8 Classroem 821 Rockiln CA
Floocoovsrings O om—
3«3“‘““ 28368 Odvo V $
ol o W #27718.12
Coniractocdunther 'qa

tnstallcr
RE: FLOORING PROPOSAL FORs TLC00333 ViZoy Visw B Clastoom 021 Ragkin CA

Mohawk Carpat Distrit Tno, - GMAS Contract 4-23-72-00390.(12/4/13 - 8/31/18)
MthMmMMNmMWMmW&WMMMW%

BANBD
Siyfo, Stza, Backing, Daseription ColorNams Color? Quanily UoM Unit Price Lino Yotal
SCHEDULED EAATERIAL

BT208 First One Up 2024 Campal Tio T80 160 90.00 24 e s 048 § 1,580.16
mmmmmm 100 €A e 0w $ @

WLEDI.ABORGERWOBB HIGH COST AREA
&IN 31-604 Ancllary Supplfs. ma«mswﬂouauuumm(camaw

Cerpot Yt Full Sproxd sy $ s 8 83303
11200 w g $ 28 $ RN62
9800 8y e $ 23 ¥ 22880
W9 EA @ § 485 38 4168
11200 ¥ @ $ 108 § 11802
120 [ [ K U3 S 24333
%80 s @ s oz s 1920
$ 348408
Esthiied SsiosTex  § 84
ToTAL  § sma
ROTES;
1. Bas04 oa Sold moaswro by: Premium Focreoverkigs
2. Stsdard Floor Prop includos: ight swoeping & hiakfing crook £itng. Acy exira uiorasaen (loer peeps: basvy scrsping, trendh fifng,
grindng, Gling wmm«mmuwm chango orer,
8, Motk Cofforia Gonlrector's Licensa nummber hdewo.emc-m.mummtmm
EXCLUSIONS (untess apecificelly inctudad tntho abovo
Special Daivery endlor Colivary Equisment :‘mwmm Asdestos Abatsmant Nigh! andior Woskend Lebor
Mmgw‘l’mw MOMW mﬁa Barr
szning andiie Windng of Rosient Usilon Leber Cerpet Cleantrip % m«ma
Stopaga Costs srcior Conlatnors Prefontiod Comars Hiadtng Feos StakrMaledts
Fumiued Moving endlor Replacing Mals T Choeges Safos Tek-endior Frelght

mmmmmmmmm Anyunfiveoen eroumsiances may raqua additons! costa8 ean bo hendled tirough tho chango

W OF PAYHENT: (EVA's ars aleo Gubjoct to Oredit Agproval)
* Matortiinnd Labior.am Nét 45 Days tomas: Crodit Crd crders 670 5230 Days,

Lozd Tiawes mmmmmanmw&mmmmwmmwQadwmmwuwswm
hasbesnceceived, maunummmumthammmmmmmmmmwwwmw

ameyy, for ghawidad.com mmwmmmhmmumwwa
co: Callno Bomon Authoedzed Sigmaturo

Mohawk Group
160 8. Industrlal Bivd | Cathoun, GA 30701 Jp,g
800-554-6837 | www.mchawkgroup.com

o———




ET Mohawk ONE

GLOBAL SOLUTIONS FROM MOHAWK GROUP
" OUNBA 13347512 | TIDF 632173453 | CAGE CODES S5INS

AT, 2018 - Terdeoy Contesl  TLCO0A2
Proposalta: Yor Projecttatormationt

0on Gratten TLC0529 Vallay View ES Classcoom 29 Rockt OA

Floarcavedngs —_—

g ——

- =W 4377802

mtmmm?. . V"O

RE: FLOORING FROFOSAL FOR: TLE00529 Vattoy VISw ER Closwrooa ROROSMN CA

| Mohawkmzmsaﬁuaon,rnc.-msconmi-xg-;a-oosgc(mmm-sgsgzs): |

Wo &50 pleased to frovido tho following peroposel for your corisiiomtion. Prices aiven a0 ved for sidy (80) days from propose! data.

MANBIO .
8tylo, Size, Backing, Description ColorNumo  Color#f Quantity oW unit Prico Line Yotal
SCHEDULED MATERIAL
87260 Rrsi Ono Up 24x24 Corpal Tio T80 T80 093.00 8Y [ 648 § 1,530.18
§001D EnPross PSA Adhasivo (T Tia bocking W OB @5 @m s 2279
4580
SCHEDYLED LABOR SERVICES - HIGH COST AREA
BIN $3-604 Anclitry Suppiics and Sarvicos Optlons! astallation {Carpota Hard 8u
s et ¥ o8 o=y omm
CPEN MARKET LASOR SERVIGES '
‘Carpel Resoved 93.00 &Y Q § 238 ¢ 4560
FI0r Prop Baladst & Labor 100 €A a $ L7 I 4185
Furith Basa Matsdy) 1200 153 [ - 2 ] 10 § 1an
3 e 10 EA @ 5 a8 § 2433
0300 14 [ 4 020 § 16.20
Subtos! ¢ 343408
Estimefod SclosTox 8 28407
. TOTAL & 377842
NOTvESs:
1. 83tsd on flokd macsuro by: Promium Focrmovesings
ZMMWMWW&MMMMMMMMWWWMMM.
mmwmmmummemmywamm
aw.cmemmmmwawmmcc-mwuwmtmw
mwmmmwmmmmm&pqw -~
Motsturo Tering end Abtomont Dustpsior Gost A Btk Rositant Flootag
Thrsholds endior Door Triawinlag Exlénsiva Flsor Prep @onding Cost BodorCarpet
Clasning sadfor Wasinh of Restiont Unisn Lobor Cepél Cloaring Removal eridior Diposs!
Glorags Casts eadfor.Contolners Prelocmod Comors Handiing Feos Stalrtatedals
Fumtiiro Moving endfor Replating Mets Tda Chargas Sales Tax ondiir Fooight
m&mmummwm.mmmwmmm sddons] costs & czn be hanod Biiough thachangs
peocess,

TERMS OF PAVRIENY: {ETA' ar elso Subfoct to Crodit Apgrovat)

* Bhetertal end Lebor'ato Hot 45 Bays tormte, Oredlt Card orders sro Net 30 Days,
Mm:mmmwmmemaMbmw&wmmm of eny ordar until @ signed purchase onder or a iuty-oxocutod
hos boon coceived, Lacd tmos &ra detorminod by product ontarod & dio not siast uni altsr o purchase onder kias baon raceNud €nd Sppovad iy naticlat,

ProjsciMansger ... 7 . e -t
Pronae:

lammy feadnohaeiind oom Thaundersignad parlss agreo to U Temns & Conditfons staled sbove:
ot Catino Somon Acihortzed Signature

Mohawk Group
160 8. Industrial Bivd | Cathoun, GA 30701 3}5‘
800-554-6637 | www.mohawkgroup.com ’




Item 9.9

CONSENT
August 3, 2016
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Approve Contract for Sunset Ranch Elementary School Portable Classroom Building

Installation Project

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Senior Director, Facilities, Maintenance & Operations

Background:

In order to accommodate existing and future growth, the District has the need for one relocatable
classroom to be located at Sunset Ranch Elementary School.

California school districts have legal authority to authorize procurement by contract for personal
property, such as portable classrooms, via a “piggyback” contract, if the governing board has
determined it to be in the best interests of the school district. District staff identified a piggyback
contract between Enviroplex and the Lomitas School District, Menlo Park, CA, for relocatable
classrooms.

Status:

The District requested a proposal from Enviroplex’s piggyback contract, for the manufacturing of one new
portable classroom building. The Lomitas School District, Menlo Park, CA, awarded the piggyback
contract to Enviroplex on January 9, 2015. The contract is valid for two years with annual options to
renew up to five years.

Enviroplex: $107,859.85

Proposal was reviewed by the Senior Director, Facilities, Maintenance & Operations and Assistant
Director of Facilities & Maintenance.

This work will be scheduled to start on August 4, 2016, and will be completed by November 25, 2016,
subject to board approval. In May 2016, the Division of the State Architect (DSA) made revisions to the
relocatable building approval process causing a delay to the project start date. The District has been
working with Rainforth Grau Architects to expedite the relocatable building delivery and project
completion date. Sunset Ranch Elementary School will be using existing space to accommodate the
enrollment growth until the relocatable building is installed.

Presenter:
Craig Rouse, Senior Director Facilities, Maintenance & Operations

Financial Impact:

Current year: $107,859.85
Future years: N/A
Funding source: Fund 49 Melio Roos Capital Projects Fund

Materials/Films:

None



Other People Who Might Be Present:

None

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [ ] Action Item [ ] Information item

Packet Information:

Contractor Agreement

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Board find that it is in the best interests of the District to purchase the portable
classroom via the Lomitas School District piggyback contract with Enviroplex. Staff further recommends

approval of the contract with Enviroplex for the Sunset Ranch Elementary School Portable Classroom
Building Installation Project, in the amount of $107,859.85.



ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DXSTRICT
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT
(Projects over $15,000)

THIS AGREEMENT is between Rocklin Unified School District ("District") and Enviroplex
(“Contractor”), District and Contractot agree as follows:

2 Project. Contractor shall perform everything required to be performed and shall provide and
furnish all labor, materials, tools, equipment, and all utility and transportation services required for
the construction of Sunset Ranch Elementary School Portable Classroom Building Installation

Project (“Project™) as fully described in the attached Exhibit “A”, Contractor's Addendum is also attached and

made a part of this Agreement.

All work to be performed and materials to be furnished shall be in conformity with the complete
Agreement which includes the following Contract Documents, all of which are incorporated by
reference: Notice to Contractors Calling for Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Form, Designation of
Subcontractors, Workers' Compensation Certificate, Performance Bond, Non-collusion Affidavit,
Insurance Certificates, Guarantees, any Payment Bond, Change Otders, Shop Drawing Transmittals,
Contractor’s Certificate Regarding Non-Asbestos and/or Lead Containing Materials, if any, Davis-
Bacon Compliance Certification, if any, Fingerprinting Certification, Labor Compliance Program
documents, if any, Special Conditions and/or Special Requirements, Plans, Drawings, and/or
Specifications, this Agreement, and any modifications, addenda, and amendments of or to any of
these documents, The Contract Documents are complementary, and what is called for by any one
shall be as binding as if called for by all,

2. Time for Performance. Contractor shall commence work on the Project on the date stated in
the District's Notice to Proceed and shall complete the Project within 100 calendar days after that,
Time is of the essence in this Agreement,

3. Contract Price. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, District shall pay to
Contractor for all work to be performed under this Agreement the total sum of $107 ,859.85.

4, Payments,
A. Duration of Contract: 100 days.

(1) Less than 60 Days: Contractor shall be paid an amount equivalent to 95
percent of the contract price upon acceptance of the Project by the Governing
Board or other governing body of District. Contractor shall be paid the
remaining five (5) percent of the Contract Price within 35 days following the
recording of a Notice of Completion,

2) Greater than 60 Days: Contractor shall be paid a sum equal to 95 percent of
the value of all work performed and of materials delivered and used, less the
aggregate of previous payments. District may also deduct from such
payments any amounts deemed due from Contractor, These monthly
payments shall be made only on the basis of estimates which shall be
prepared by Contractor on a form approved by District and filed before the
fifth day of the month during which payment is to be made. Before

12842653 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Brendesir 4

AT PaceloF 17
&B"’%@\w emali=ashamedone

jccom, c=Us

Bgmg
[Eevronex ko pye 20160720
1550:15 000




consideration of a request for payment, a certificate in writing shall be
obfained from the Architect stating that the work for which the payment is
demanded has been performed in accordance with the terms of the Contract
Documents and that the amount stated in the certificate is due under the ternis
of the Contract Documents. The certificate of the Architect shall not be
conclusive upon District, but advisory only. Work completed as estimated
shall be an estimate only and no inaccutacy or error in said estimate shall
operate to release Contractor or Surety from any damages arising from such
work or from enforcing each and every provision of this Agreement, and
District shall have the right to subsequently correct any error made in any
estimate for payment.

B. From the payments specified in Paragraph A, District may make any deductions
authorized or required by law or this Agreement including, by way of example only,
the following:

(1) Liquidated and other damages described in Paragraph 11;
(2)  Defective work not remedied,

(3)  Failure of Contractor to make proper payments to its subcontractor(s) or
material suppliers for materials or labor.

4) Damage to another contractor,
(5)  Other damages sustained by District,

5. Submission of Bonds and Certificates. The Contractor shall not commence any work on the
Project until it has submitted to District all certificates and bonds required by this Agreement, All
bondsand certificates shall be submitted to District within ten days following award of this contract,

6. Insurance. Contractor shall take out and maintain at its own cost and expense during the term
of this Agreement the following insurance:

A, Workers compensation insurance for all of Contractor's employees in amounts not
less than that required by law. Pursuant to Labor Code Sections 3700 and 1860, et
seq., Contractor shall submit to District an acceptable Workers Compensation
Certificate,

B, Contractor shall obtain and maintain in effect at its own cost and expense during the
term of this Agreement public liability and property damage insurance with per
occurrence limits of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for death or
personal injury and One Million Dollars (31 ,000,000.00) for property damage. The
policy(ies) shall contain an endorsement naming District as an additional insured
insofar as this Agreement is concerned, and provide that notice shall be given to
District at least 30 days prior to cancellation or material change in the form of such
policy(ies).  Contractor shall furnish District with certificates for insurance

1284265.3 10369-001
Diglusy sigrsd by

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Rloca o PAGE2 OF 17
R

@mgrccom c=Us
[ ErvaorLEx. IS Date: 301602 21
T assieoroe




containing the endorsements required under this section, and District shall have the
right fo inspect the original policy(ies) of such insurance upon request,

C. All insurance companies must meet the following criteria:
(1)  U.8. Treasury listed

(2)  California admitted, as confirmed by the Califorria Department of Insurance
or listed in the California Department of Insurance’s List of Eligible Surplus
Line Insurers (“LESLI List™)

(3) A minimum rating of "A- VIIL" as rated by the current edition of Best's Key
Rating Guide, published by AM, Best Company, Oldwick, New Jersey,
08858,

% Performance/Payment Bonds. The Contractor shall furnish a Performance Bond in an
amount equal to 100 percent of the Contract Price. Ifthe Contract Price specified in Paragraph 3 is
more than $25,000, the Contractor shall also furnish a Payment Bond in an amount equal to 100
percent of the Contract Price. Any bond submitted must be issued by a California admitted
corporate surety which is U.S. Treasury listed and whose U.S. Treasury listing indicates a bonding
capacity in excess of the project cost, Ifa California admitted surety insurer issuing a bond does not
meet these requirements, the insurer will be considered sufficient if each of the following conditions
is satisfied:

A. The following documents are submitted with the bond:

4] The original, or a certified copy, of the unrevoked appointment, power of
attorney, bylaws, or other instrument entitling or authorizing the person who
executed the bond to do so.

(2) A certified copy of the certificate of authority of the insurer issued by the
Insurance Commissioner.

3) A certificate from the county clerk of the county in which the District is
located that the certificate of authority of the insurer has not been
surrendered, revoked, canceled, annulled, or suspended, or ini the event that it
has, that renewed authority has been granted.

B. Ifitappears that the bond was duly executed, that the insurer is authorized to transact
surety insurance in the state, and that its assets exceed its liabilities in an amount
equal to or in excess of the amount of the bond subject to Insurance Code Section

12090.

8. Changes and Extra Work. Contractor and District agree that changes in this Agreement or in
the work to be done undet this Agreement shall become effective only when written in the form ofa
Supplemental Contract or Change Order and approved and signed by District and Contractor.
Should District direct or request additional project work not otherwise included within Paragraph 1
of this Contract, the cost of the additional work shall be added to the Contract Price and paid by

1284265.3 10369-001

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT i ey " q.,
s WS- PacE or 17

1,0, U,
emali=3hamcoonely
us

EXVIROPLEX, NG Dt 20160721

i 1553 G0




District pursuant to Paragraph 4 of Agreement, The term "cost" as used in this paragraph means the
actual cost to Contractor of the labor, materials, or subcontracts required for the additional work
increased by no more than 10 percent for Contractor overhead (including any increased bond costs).

9. Indemnification. Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless District, its governing board,
officers, agents, and employees from every claim or demand made, and every liability, loss, damage,
or expense, of any nature whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of:

A, Any injury to ot death of any person(s) or damage to, loss or theft of any property
sustained by Contractor or any person, firm or corporation employed by Contractor,
cither directly or by independent contract, upon orin connection with the work called
for in this Agreement, except for liability resulting from the sole active negligence,
ot willful misconduct of District.

B. Any injury to or death of any person(s) or damage, loss or theft of any property
caused by any act, neglect, default or omission of Contractor, or any person, firm, or
corporation employed by Contractor, either directly or by independent contract,
arising out of, or in any way connected with the work covered by this Agreement,
whether said injury or damage occurs either on or off District’s property, if the
liability arose due to the negligence or willful misconduct of anyone employed by
Contractor, either directly or by independent contract.

At Contractor’s own expense, cost, and risk, Contractor shall defend af the District’s request any and
all actions, suits, or other proceedings that may be brought or instituted against District, its
governing board, officers, agents, or employees, on any such claim or liability, and shall pay or
satisfy any judgment that may be rendered against District, its governing board, officers, agents, or
employees in any action, suit, or other proceeding as a result thereof,

10.  Termination of Contract. Should Contractor commit any of the acts specified in this
paragraph, by giving seven day's written notice to Contractor, District may, without prejudice to any
other rights or remedies afforded District by law or by this Agreement, terminate the services of
Contractor under this Agreement; take possession of the Project and the premises on which it is
located; take possession of all materials, tools, and appliances located on the premises; and complete
the Project by whatever method District may deem expedient. Contractor shall be deemed to have
committed an act specified in this paragraph if Contractor;

A, Is adjudged a bankrupt;
B. Makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors;

6 Refuses or fails to supply enough properly skilled workers or proper materials to
complete the Project in the time specified in this Agreement;

D, Fails to make prompt payment to subcontractors, workers, or material suppliers for
labor performed on or materials furnished to the Project;

E; Persistently disregards any laws or ordinances relating to the Project or its
completion; or

12842653 10369-001

ROCKLIN UNIPIED SCHOOL DISTRICT i il
pI PAGE4 OF 17
NG o
c=USs

mgreLom,

EE»m:x. INC Date:201607.21
T 1SS O




F. Otherwise commits a substantial violation of any provision of this Agreement,

11, Liquidated Damages.

A, Pursuantto Government Code Section 53069.85, for each calendar day completion is
delayed beyond the time allowed in this Agreement, Contractor shall forfeit and pay
to District the sum of $0 per calendar day which shall be deducted from any
payments due to or to become due to Contractor, In addition to any liquidated
damages which may be assessed, if Contractor fails to complete the Project within
the time period provided in the Contract Documents, and if as a result District finds it
necessary to incur any costs and expenses (for example, relating to the acquisition
and use of facilities pending completion of the Project), Contractor shall pay all those
costs and expenses incurred by District, These costs and expenses may include but
are not limited to such items as rental payments, inspection fees, and additional
architectural fees related to acquisition of facilities. These costs and expenses may
be retained by District from any payments otherwise due to Contractor.

B. Liquidated damages shall not be imposed because of any delays in completion of the
project work due to (1) unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault
or negligence of Contractor and (2) performing any extra work pursuant to
Patagraph 8 of this Agreement,

12, Clean-up, Contractor at all times shall keep premises fiee from debris such as waste, rubbish
and excess materials and equipment caused by his work; debris shall be removed from premises,
Contractor shall not leave debris under, in, or about the premises. Upon completion of work
Contractor shall clean interior and exterior of building including fixtures, equipment, walls, floors,
ceilings, roofs, window sills and ledges, horizontal projections and any areas where debris has
collected so surfaces are fiee from foreign matetial or discoloration; Confractor shall clean and
polish all glass, plumbing fixtures and finish hardware and similar finish surfaces and equipment and
remove temporary fencing, barricades, planking and construction toilet and similar temporaty
facilities from site,

13.  Force Majeure. The Contractor shall be excused from performance hereunder during the
time and to the extent that he is prevented from performing by act of God, fire, strike, lockout or
commandeering of materials or facilities by the government, when satisfactory evidence thereof is
presented to the District, provided that it is satisfactorily established that the non-performance is not
due to the fault or neglect of the party not performing,

14, Non-Discrimination Endorsement. It is the policy of the Contractor and District mutually
agree that they will comply with all applicable Federal and California state anti-discrimination [aws
and regulations and agree not to unlawfully discriminate against any prospective or active employee
engaged in the work on the basis of race, color, age, ancestry, national origin, sex, religious creed,
. marital status, or physical or mental disability, or sexual orientation or any other category protected
by law, including but not limited to, the California Fair Employment and Housing Act, beginning
with Government Code section 12900, and Labor Code section 1735. In addition, the Contractor
agrees to require like compliance by all subcontractors employed. Contractor and District mutually
agree that they will comply with all applicable federal and state anti-discrimination laws and

12842653 10369-001
Dighaily signed by

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MGRCLegal-Adier
2 Ale :ﬁ;n:ﬁﬁmma‘- PAGESOF 17

wc"nu\'\‘cpm ematieatha medouel]
mgiteom, c=US
i

[EEmonex o

15:56:18 0700

e:2016.07.21




regulations, and agree not to unlawfully discriminate against students on the basis of race, color,
creed, religion, sex, age, national origin, ancestry, marital status, physical or mental disability, sexual
orientation, or any other categoty protected by law.

15. . Subcontracting, Contractor agrees to bind every subcontractor by terms of the contract as far
as such terms are applicable to subcontractor's work. If Contractor shall subcontract any part of this
contract, Contractor shall be fully responsible to District for acts and omissions of subcontractor and
of persons either directly or indircctly employed. Nothing contained in these contract documents
shall create any contractual relation between any subcontractor and District.

16.  Patents. Royalties and Indemnities. The Contractor shall hold and save the District and its
officers, agents and employees harmless from liability of any nature or kind, including cost and
expense, for or on account of any patented or unpatented invention, process, article, or appliance
manufactured or used in the performance of this contract, including its use by the District, unless
otherwise specifically stipulated in the contract documents.

17. Guarantee, Besides guarantees required elsewhere, Contractor shall, and hereby does,
guarantee all work for a period of one year after date of acceptance of work by District and shall
repair or replace any or all such work, together with any other work, which may be displaced in so
doing, that may prove defective in workmanship and/or materials within a one-year period from date
of aceeptance without expense whatsoever fo District, ordinary wear and tear, unusual abuse or
neglect excepted. District will give notice of observed defects with reasonable promptuess.
Contractor shall notify District upon completion of repairs.

This article does not in any way limit the guarantee of any items for which a longer guarantee is
specified or on any items for which a manufacturer gives a guarantee for a longer period. Contractor
shall furnish District all appropriate guarantee or warranty certificates upon completion of the
project.

18.  Notices. Any and all notices or other matters required or permitted by this Agreement or by
law to be served on, given to, or delivered to either District or the Contractor by the other party to
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed duly served, given, or delivered when
personally delivered to the party to whom it is addressed or to a supervisorial employee of that party,
or in lieu of personal service, when deposited in the United States Mail, first class postage pait,
addressed: Attn: Senior Director of Facilities & Operations, Rocklin Unified School Distriet, 2615
Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677, or to the Contractor at 4777 E. Carpenter Road
Stockton, California 95215. Either party may change the party's address for these purposes by
giving written notice of the change to the other party in the manner provided in this paragraph,

19.  Assignment. This Agreement is for the personal services of Contractor in performing the
work described in Section | of this Agreement and Contractor may not assign this Agreement,
Contractor's right to monies becoming due under this Agreement, or Contractor's duties under this
Agreement to any other person or entity without written consent of the District.

20.  Removal or Relocation of Main or Trunkline Utility Facilities. The Contractor shall not be
assessed for liquidated damages for delay in completion of this project, when such delay was caused
by the failure of the awarding authority of this contract or the owner of the utility to provide for

c BE\B i PAGEG OF 17
W) nn\fﬂ‘fp epalieshancdonels
R I

Erm.zx e Date 301607010
= 162044 OTO0"

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT




rémoval or relocation of the existing main or trunkline: utility’ facifities; howeves, when the
Contractor is aware that removal or relocation. of an existing utility has not been provided for,
Coritractor shall promptly notify the awarding authority.and the utility in writing, so thatprovision
for snohi rémoval or relocation may be made t6 avoid and minimize any delay Which right b caused
by the failure-to remove. or relocate the main-or trunkline utility facilities, or to provide for its
removal or relocation, Inaccordance with section 4215 ofth¢ Governiment Code, if the Contractor
while performing the contract discovers any: exnstmg mainerirunkline utility facilities nof identified
by the piiblic agency in the conitiict plans or specifications, kie shall immediately notify the public
agency and utility in writmg The public utility, wheére they are the owness, shall have the sole
discretion to perform repaits or telocation work or permit the Contractor to do such repairs or
relocation work at.areasonable price. The Contractor shall be cempensated forthe costs of locatmg,
repajring damage not due to the failure of the Contracter fo exercise reasonable care, and removing:
or. relocating such utility facilities niot indicated. in the plans and :specifications with reasonable

accuracy and for equipment on ihe project necessarily idled during such work.

21, Drug Free/Smoke Free/Alcohol Frée Policy. All District sites ate desipnated drug free/smoke
free/alcohol free. The use orabuse of controlled substances, tobaceo products, and alcohol wilknot.

be tolerated.

22.  Wage Rates. Pursuant to the provisions of Article 2, commencing with Section 1770 of the
Labor Code, District has ascertained the general prevailing rate of per diem wages in the locality in
which this publicwork is to be performed for each craft, classification, or type of workerneeded to
execute this Agreement. The general rates of per diem wages are available at District’s office, In
the event that the listed or posted rates are in érror; Coritractor is responsible to-pay those: rates
determined by the Director of Industrial Relations fo bé applicable, and District shall not. be
responsible for any damages arising from the-error.

It is the responsibility of Contractor to commply with the provisions of Labor Code Section 1776
dealing with the maintenance and inspection of employee payroll records.

The project is subject to prevailing wage: monitoring and enforcement by the Department of
Industrial Relations (DIR). The successful bidder and all subcontractors will be subject to the
requirements.of Subchapter 4.5 of Chapter 8.0f Title 8 of the California Code of Regulations. The.
successful bidder and all subcontractors will be required to furnish electronic certified payroll
records to the DIR on the frequency specified in the Notice Calling for Bids using the DIR’s eCPR
system. Failure to timely submit certified payroll records may result in debarment from public
works projects by the Labor Commissioner for-a period of one to three years; Contractor shall
comply with all requirements of the Labor Codé and atteindant regulations pertaining to prevailing
wage monitoring and compliance as indicated in the Contract Documents, and/or as required by the
DIR, including, but not limited to, posting job site notices prescrlbed by Title 8 CCR § 16451(d).
Contractor shall permit District, the DIR or their designée to interview Contractor's employees
concerning compliance with prevailing wage, apprenticeship, and related matters, whether ornot
during work hours, and shall require each subcontractor to provide District, the DIR or their designee.
with such access to its employees.

23.  Apprentices. If applicable, Contractor shall comply with the requirements of Labor Code
Section 1777.5 dealing with the employment of apprentices.

1284265.3 10369-001

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PAGE7-0F 17

bractin
VWWMa




24.  Houwrs. Pursuant to the provisions of Article 3, commencing at Section 1810 of the Labor
Code, Contractor shall pay the required rate of overtime for all hours worked in excess of eight hours
per day and 40 hours per week.

25.  Laws and Repulations. Contractor shall give all notices and comply with all laws,
ordinances, rules, and regulations relating to the work required by this Contract.

26,  Permits/Licenses. ‘All necessary permits and licenses shall be secured and paid for by
Contractor. The Contractor shall be a licensed contractor pursuant to the Business and Professions
Code and shall be licensed in the appropriate classification required for the performance of this
work, as determined by state and local government ordinance, This contract shall commence on the
date specified in this purchase order, with work to be completed within the time allotted herein,

27, Utilities, Unless otherwise agreed by the parties in writing, all utilities including but not
limited to electricity, water, gas, and telephone used on the Project shall be furnished and paid for by
Contractor.

28.  Provisions Required by Law Deemed Inserted. Each and every provision of law and clause
required by law to be inserted in this Agreement shall be deemed to be inserted and this Agreement
shall be read and enforced as though it were included. If through mistake or otherwise, any
provision is not inserted or is not correctly inserted, upon application of either party the Agreement
shall be amended to make the insertion or correction. All references to statutes and regulations shall
include all amendments, replacements, and enactments on the subject which are in effect as of the
date of this Agreement, and any later changes which do not materially and substantially alter the
positions of the parties.

29, Contractor's License and DIR Registration . In order to perform the work required by this
Agreement, Contractor must possess a valid, active license in the classification specified in the
Notice to Contractors Calling for Bids issued by the State of California, which shall remain valid and
active throughout the Project. In addition, Contractor must be registered with DIR as a public works
contractor, Contractor registration is accomplished through the portal http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-
Works/PublicWorks.html.

30.  Non-Collusion Affidavit. The party making the foregoing proposal certifies that the proposal
is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership, company,
association, organization, or corporation; that the proposal is genuine and not collusive or sham; that
the Contractor has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put false or
sham bid, and has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any bidder
or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or that anyone shall reftain from bidding; that the Contractor has
not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement communication, or conference with
anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost
element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to secure any advantage against the public
hody awarding the contract of anyone interested in the proposed contract; that all statements
contained in the bid are true; and, further, that the bidder has not directly or indirectly, submitted his
or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data
relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fee to any corporation, partnership, company

12842653 10369-001 -
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT et e,

DHN:cn=MGRCLogal -

R Lﬁmﬂ.m PAGE 8 017
\l emall=ashamedoveld
mgrccam, c-US

EE!-’\'RDPLEX. INC Date: 20160721
ATt 1634307 00°




association, organization, bid depository, or to-any.member or agent thereofto effectuatea collusive
or sham bid.

31 | ) jons. If the Project involves digging trenches or other
excavations that extend deeper fhan four feet; the following provisions shall. be & part of this
Contract:

A. Contractor shall promptly, and before the following conditions are distutbed, provide
written notice to District if Contractor finds any of the following éonditions:

(1) Material that Contractor believes may be a hazardous waste, as defined in
Section 25117 of the Health and Saféty Code, that is required to be removed
to a Class I, Class II, o Class IIT disposal site in accordance with the
provisions of existing | law.

(2)  Subswface or latent physical conditions at the site which are different from
those indicated or expected.

(3)  Unknown physical conditions at the site of any unusual nature or which are
materially different from those ordinarily encountered and generally
recognized as inherent in work which Contractor generally performis,

B. In the event that Contractor notifies District that Contractor has found any of the
conditions specified in subparagraphs-(a), (b) ot (c) above, District shall promptly
investigate the condition(s). If District finds that the conditions are materially
different or that a hazardous waste is present at the site which will affect Contractor's
cost of, or the time required for, performance of the Agreement, District shiall issue a
change order in accordanice with the procedures set forth in this Agreement,

C.  Intheevent thatadispute arises between District and Contractor regarding any of the
matters specified in Paragraph (2) above, Contractor shall ptoceed with all work to
be performed under the Agreement and Contractor shall not be excused from
completing the Project as provided in the Agréement. In performing the work
pursuant to this Paragraph, Contractor refains all rights provided by law which
pertain to the resolution of disputes and protests between the contracting parties.

32. Claims.

A. Public works claims of $375,000 or less between Contractor and District are subject
to the provisions of Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 20104) of Chapter 1 of
Part 2 of the Public Contract Code, For purposes of this Paragraph and Article 1.5,
"public work" means “public works contract” as defined in Public Contract Code
section 1101; "claims" means a separate demand by Contractor for a time extension
or payment of money or damages arising from work done by or on behalf of
Contractor pursuant to the Agreement, and payment of which is not otherwise
expressly provided for or the claimant is not otherwise entitled to, or the amount of
the payment which is disputed by District.

1284265.3 10369-001

i i ity sored by
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT .,f" )
. ﬁf“““"" PAGESOF 17

ke . S
Eamnu Ine!
e e L B




B. Each claim must be submitted in writing five days after the damage was sustained or
after the event or action giving rise to the claim and shall include all documents
necessary to substantiate the claim, District shall respond in writing within 45 days
of receipt of the claim if the claim is less than or equal to $50,000 ("$50,000 claim")
or within 60 days if the claim is over $50,000 but less than or equal to $375,000
("$50,000-$375,000 claim"). In either case, District may request in writing within 30
days of receipt of the claim any additional documentation supporting the claim or
relating to any defenses to the claim which District may have against Contractor,
Any additional information shall be requested and provided upon mutual agreement
of District and Contractor,

Cx District's written response to the claim shall be submitted to Contractor within 15
days after receipt of the further documentation for $50,000 claims or within 30 days
after receipt of the further documentation for $50,000-$375,000 claims ot within a
period of time no greater than that taken by Contractor in producing the additional
information, whichever is greater.

D. Within 15 days of receipt of District's response, if Contractor disputes District's
written response, or within 15 days of District's failure to respond within the time
prescribed, Contractor shall provide written notification to District demanding an
informal conference to meet and confer ("Conference") to be scheduled by District
within 30 days. Following the Conference, if any claim or portion remains in
dispute, Contractor may file a claim as provided in Chapter 1 (commencing with
Section 900) and Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 910) of Part 3 of Division 3.6
of Title 1 of the Government Code. For purposes of those provisions, the period of
time within which a claim must be filed is tolled from the time Contractor submits
the written claim pursuant to this section until the time that claim is denied as a result
of the conference process, including any period of time utilized by the meet and
confer process,

E. Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20104.2(f), this paragtaph does not apply
to tort claims and does not change the period for filing tort claims or actions
specified by Chapter 1 (commencing with Section 900) and Chapter 2 (commencing
with Seetion 910) of Part 3 of Division 3.6 of Title 1 of the Government Code.

F. If a civil action is filed, within 60 days but no earlier than 30 days following the
filing of responsive pleadings, the court shall submit the matter to nonbinding
mediation unless waived by mutual stipulation of both parties, The mediation
process shall provide that the parties select a disinterested third person mediator
within 15 days; that mediation shall be commenced within 30 days of the submittal,
and shall be concluded within 15 days of the commencement of the mediation unless
time is extended upon a good cause showing to the court or by stipulation of the
parties, If the parties fail to select a mediator within the 15-day period, any party
may petition the court to appoint a mediator.

G. If the matter remains in dispute, the case shall be submitted to judicial arbitration as
set forth in Public Contract Code Section 20104.4 (b)(1) through (b)(3).

1284265.3 10369-00]
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Digltally sigaed by
MGACLegal -Adier

DH:cn=MGRCLegal -
R PaGE 10 oF 17
WA emalt=ashy madowell
ompictom c=Us
EE!NWOH.!!. IHC Date: 2016.07.2¢
T had 2220700




H, In the event of a claim for an amount in excess of $375,000, the parties shall follow
the procedures applicable to claims over $50,000 and less than or equal to $375,000,
and;

(I)  Allsuchactions as are required by these procedures are fo be completed prior
to any resort to judicial action,

(2)  Inthe event of disputes nof resolved by the parties, the parties agree to
appointa mediator mutually acceptable to both parties to resolve all disputes.

(3)  Inthe event the parties are unable to agree on a mediator, the mediator is to
be selected by application to the Superior Court of the county in which
District is located for selection of the mediator from a list of names provided
by the parties, each party submitting no more than three names.

(4)  The selected mediator shall set a mediation as soon as possible. In the event
the dispute is not resolved by mediation, the parties may then resort to the
judicial process.

L. In the event a dispute arises between the parties during the course of the Project, the
parties shall attempt to resolve the dispute using the procedures set forth in this
section, Pending resolution of the dispute, Contractor shall diligently continue to
work on the Project to completion. Contractor agrees it will neither rescind the
Agreement nor stop progress of the work, and Contractor’s sole remedy shall be the
procedures set forth in this section.

33, Fingerprinting Workers.

A. Confractor shall comply with the applicable requirements of Education Code
Sections 45125, 1 and 45125.2 with respect to fingerprinting Contractor’s employees,
Contractor shall also ensure that each of its subcontractors on the Project complies
with the applicable requirements of Sections 45125.1 and 45125.2. To this end, the
Contractorand its subcontractors must provide for the completion ofthe certification
form included in the Contract Documents prior to commencing work on the Project.

B. Should Confractor or any subcontractor feel its employees will have limited or less
contact with District pupils, application shall be made to the District for a
determination on that question. The determination by District shall be final.

C. Use of Education Code Section 45122.2(a)(1), (2) or (3) for compliance with these
fingerprinting requirements is subject to prior District approval. The determination
by Disttict on application of any of these sections shall be final,

D. In no event shall any employee of Contractor or its subcontractors come into contact
with District’s pupils before the certification is completed and approved by District,

34, Entire Apreement. The Agreement, including the Contract Documents incorporated by
reference, constitutes the final, complete, and exclusive statement of the terms of the agreement

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 2
[ el PAGE 11 01 17
RBIC i

WA |eenall=arha medoveell
gmgrecam, ¢=Us

[EBvnonex, kS oue meara
———s

16:55:13-07°00°




between the parties pertaining to the public works construction project which is the subject of the
Agreement, and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous understandings or agreements of the
parties. No party has been induced to enter into this Agreement by, nor is any party relying on, any
representation or warranty outside those expressly set forth in this Agreement,

Executed at 2615 Sierra Meadows Drive, Rocklin CA 95677, Placer County, California,

DATED:

District

*By:
Title:
Address;

DATED: ’) -22-tp 6(,0\/— SOW

Contractor

By: _Glenn S Hens
Title: _~VPe¢Sidant T
Address: “A =.

_ Sk don

2N

Al

ldossY k=%

Confractor's License No.,

\OCOOD S oo

Contractor’s DIR Registration No.

*Important Notice: California law provides that “A contractor or subcontractor shall not be
qualified to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, subject to the requircments of Section 4104 of the
Public Contract Code, or engage in the performance of any contract for public work, as defined in
this chapter, unless currently registered and qualified to perform public work pursuant to Labor Code
Section 1725,5.” Please go to http://www.dir.ca.gov/Public-Works/PublicWorks.html for more
information and to register. This project is subject to monitoring by the Department of Industrial
Relations.

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Digially signed by

MGRCLegal -Adler
REIE P PAGE120F 17
\l‘@mm.mmm«n

f gmgiccom, c-us
[ESEMRoALEX. IC Dy 201407.21
T esemorwr




CERTIFICATION BY Contractor
CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK
AB 1610, 1612 and 2102

To the Governing Board of Rocklin Unified School District:
i 6 (Name of Coniractor) certify that:

L. I have carefully read and understand the Notice to Contractors Regarding Criminal
Record Checks (Education Code Section 45125.1) required by the passage of AB 1610, 1612 and
2102,

2. Due to the nature of the work [ will be performing for the District, my employees may
have contact with students of the District.

3. None of the employees who will be performing the work have been convicted of a violent
or serious felony as defined in the Notice and in Penal Code Sections 1192.7 and 667.5 and this
determination was made by a fingerprint check through the Department of Justice.

4, As further required by Education Code Section 45125.1 attached to this certification is a
list of the names of the employees of the undersigned who may come in contact with pupils.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed at ; ix _j{ s_l (NN , California on "7 o Sl (W

Date

(Signatuare)

Glenn S, Owens

Typed or ptinted name)

lrf,ga(zm&/
(Title) |
41N . ( M%UD/\ @Uéf'

-(Edmss)

204 - YWl - BOOD

(Telephone)

12842653 10369-001 tigitaly signed by
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT ) iR _
MBS . TAORI3OFL
[E=ErmrorLex. e 3;’.’:’;'.5';‘23#4‘.
T e, 17:0005 0700




WORKERS COMPENSATION CERTIFICATE
(AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 1861 OF THE CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE)

I'am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code whichrequire every employer to be
insured against liability for worker's compensation or toundertake self-insurance in accordance with
the provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provisions before commencing the

petformance of the work of this Contract,

By: j%&ﬂ[& % CJIQQMR
Tille:?@l&aﬂf{’

Dightaly skned by

1284265.3 10369-001
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Gﬁgﬁ O ol
WE 2o S it PAGE 150F 17
recam, c=Us

mg <
E'EJM!OH.EL INC Datez 20160721
e 70180700




VERIFICATION OF Contractor
AND SUBContractorS' DIR REGISTRATION

[ am thec—p( es\do— of "Bidder") submitting the
(Title/Position) (Biddér Namu)

accompanying Bid Proposal for the Work described as M‘;_([Jﬁﬂs

L. The Bidder is currently registered as a contractor with the Department of Industrial Relations
("DIR").

2. The Bidder's DIR Registration Number is: \ QU IT)S\6 ) g.- The expiration date of the
Bidder's DIR Registration is June 30, 2017

3 If the Bidder is awarded the Contract for the Work and the expiration date of the Bidder's
DIR Registration will oceur: (i) prior to expiration of the Contract Time for the Work; or (ii) prior to
the Bidder completing all obligations under the Contract for the Work, the Bidder will take all
measures necessary to renew the Bidder's DIR Registration so that there is no lapse in the Bidder's
DIR Registration while performing Work under the Contract,

4, The Bidder, ifawarded the Contract for the Work will remain a DIR registered contractor for
the entire duration of the Work.

5. The Bidder has independently verified that each Subcontractor identified in the
Subcontractors list submitted with the Bid Proposal of the Bidder is currently a DIR registered
contractor.

6. The Bidder has provided the DIR Registration Number for each subcontractor identified In
the Bidder's Subcontractors' list or within twenty-four (24) hours of the opening of Bid Proposals for
the Work, the Bidder will provide the District with the DIR Registration Number for each
subcontractor identified in the Bidder's Subcontractors List.

7. The Bidder's solicitation of subcontractor bids included notice to prospective subcontractors
that: (i) all sub-tier subcontractors must be DIR registered contractors at all times during
performance of the Work; and (ii) prospective subcontractors may only solicit sub-bids from and
contract with lower-tier subcontractors who are DIR registered contractors.

8. If any of the statements herein are false or omit material facts rendering a statement to be
false or misleading, the Bidder's Bid Proposal is subject to rejection for non-responsiveness.

9. I have personal first hand-knowledge of all of the foregoing.
[ declare under penalty of perjury under California law that the foregoing is true and correct,

Exg&iedt‘is-z';% day of ;S.g,\,q 201 atghggkzdn&._@ﬁ:.
Zoi }\ v L‘L (City and State)

C A0
Blon S Owens

(Name, typed or printed)

1284265.3 10369-001

ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT e
Bg A mlmmmuﬂ- PaGe 160F 17
N}E}“e“@'p ugufl':lz‘:mdnnﬂ

«Us

1ceom,
[EEEwinoriex. IG pste: 1016.07.31
T e oreo




Exhibit'A

6/22/2016 8:08 AM

i .
B=enviroplex
Rocklin Unified School District / Sunset Ranch
(1) 24x40 Classroom Building

2013 CBC
Jescriptio
i WL 3 et Sl A TR,
1-STORY RIGID STEEL MOMENT FRAME BUILDINGS
24x40 Typical Classroom [With no floor Coverings: With Ceiling
Tiles; LED light fixtures with dimming control; 9’ floor to ceiling
height in all modules; 2x4 fixed grid, lay in panel ceiling system
(no suspension wires); (1) 3070 steel door w/Schlage lever
hardware (2) 8040 windows, (2) porcelain/steel marker boards,
1990 battery wa(ll )v.:lock. walls-full :le)i:I?t tackboard; (6) duplex = 11% A300l's  48,947.00
receptacles; (1) 125 amp single-phase panel; (1) 3.5 ton Bard wall
mount HVAC with ducted air and programmable T-Stat; Standard
bi-pitch roof design, approximately .25:12 dual slope, 5’ overhang
in front 2'6"rear overhang.
Wood Foundation Options (DSA allows up to 2000 sf)
2001 1 1/2" layer for 24x40 EA 8| $ 127.00| $ 1,016.00
2005 Treated lumber upcharge per 12x40 Per module 21 % 28590 $ 571.80
2006 Expanded metal vents Per If 40| $ 37.80| $ 1,512.00
2007 Cement Board skirting 1/4" up to 24" high Per sf 128 $ 349 § 446.72
2009 Wood Foundation Bolt Kit 50 or 65 Ib Floor . Per module 2|8 99.20 | $ 198.40
2100 :azr‘"z;ro clearance ramp (site must be f:ompletely level for base EA 1l s 436250 | § 4,362.50
2105 Cement Board skirting 1/4" up to 24" high Per sf 17] $ 3.49| $ 59.33
Wood or engineered wood products 0 $ -
2402 2x6 exterior wall studs in lieu of 2x4 Per If 128] § 4.55| § 582.40
2403 1x4 wo'od trim or battens (in addition to standard window and Per If a8 s 367§ 1.717.56
door trim)
Cement based or stucco
2500 ]Cement board siding (4x8) (Hardie or equivalent) Per sf 1,536 $ 570| § 8,755.20
Roofing Options $ = ’
2700 Shed Roof design Per module 2|8 250.00 | $ 500.00
3007 8x4 porcelain / steel markerboard EA {2)] $ 28918 $ - (578.36)
3011 Blocking only, wall mounted accessories, 4x4 Per If 20| § 11.02 ] § 220.40
3012 Blocking only, ceiling mounted accessories Per If 6] $ 68.27 | $ 410
Doors (KD Frames standard) v
3115 Continuous Hinges - IVES Stainless Steel - EA 1] % 464.04 | $ 464.04
3116 Door Hold Open - Trimco 1267 EA 1] $ 101.46 | $ 101.46
3117 LCN 4041 Upgrade EA 1] 8 146.78 | $ 146.78
3118 IC Cores EA 11 % 130.60 | $ 130.60
3119 Primus per IC Core EA 1] § 14169 | $ 141.69
3123 View light, 8x30 (adder) EA 1] $ 174.09| $ 174.09
3129 10" high kick plate, silver EA 1] § 102.00 | $ 102.00
Daylighting windows, see "Daylighting" section above
3200 8040 xox EA 1 s 93215 $ (932.15)
3201 6040 xo EA 1] § 753.50 | $ 753.50
3229 Mini-blinds, Aluminum (Levelor 1" or equal) EA 2|3 43419 | $ 868
Electrical infrastructure
3504 GFI receptacle EA 1] § 100.19 | $ 100.19
3505 Dedicated circuit EA 3| % 17983 | $ 539
3507 4 square box with switch ring and 3/4" conduit stub to attic EA 4| $ 36.00| % 144
3508 Conduit 3/4" Per If 40| $ 274 % 109.60
Misc HVAC 0
4804 Register, supply with 4-way throw and mixing box EA 1] § 106.00 | $ 106
4808 Air San (return air silencer) EA 11 % 52119 | % 521
PLUMBING 0
5001 ]Sink, classroom, S8, w/ bubbler, cold only EA 118 2,365.71 | $ 2,365.71
Flooring (all prices per sf unless otherwise noted) 0 $ -
5702 ]Burke 4" Vinyl - Continuous Roll @ 100’ lengths EA 128 § 3.29( % 42112




6/22/2016 8:08 AM

CASEW( 0 $ -
6511 102 42x34x24 double door EA 118 714.00 | $ 714.00
6522 153 42x34x24 ADA sink base EA 118§ 779.00 | $ 779.00
6601 531 42x84x24 teach wifile EA 1] $ 1,632.14) $ 1,632.14
6622 Laminate top / 4" backsplash (Wilsonart cr equal) Per If 8| $ 67.14] $ 53712
6625 Finished end panels EA 2] § 12200 $ 244.00
Sub-Total $ 78,884.52
DISTRICT STANDARD SPECIFIED ITEMS
1 107sy BT286 First One Up Carpet Tile 24"x 24" ft2 840| $ 645 | $ 5,418.00
2 Abrasive Action [l, Tandus, 24"x24" carpet tile ft2 120| $ 6131 $ 735.60
3 6x12 Claridge MW2 Marker Wall EA 11 $ 2,143.00 | § 2,149.00
4 6x20 Claridée MW2 Marker Wall EA 1] § 1,048.00 | $ 1,048.00
5 Power transfer (EPT-10) EA 1] $ 486.00 | $ 486.00
6 Access Control Lock (VIP5196 —PX-FSE-06-LFS) EA 11 $ 1,850.00 | $ 1,850.00
7 Surface Closer (4111 AVB Scush MC) EA 11 $ 427.00| $ 427.00
8 Security Floor Stop (FS18S) EA 1] $ 65.00 | $ 65.00
9 Seals (280 AS (jamb) x 2891AV (Header) EA 118 60.00 | $ 60.00
10 Door Bottom Sweap (315CN) EA 1] 8 75.00| $ 75.00
1" Threshold (2005AT) EA 118 6500 $ 65.00
12 Lock Guard (LG12) EA 118 18.00 | $ 18.00
PROJECT CLOSE GUT ITEMS -
1 Labor to close out site hour 4] s 65.00] $ 2,600.00
2 Delivery floor 2| $ 2,675.00| $ 5,350.00
3 Installation floor 2| $ 2,850.00 | $ 5,700.00
4 Concrete foundation design N/A 1 $ -
5 Administrative Fee to Las Lomitas School District (Final Project Manual Section 60110; item 20 Sub-section $ 394.42
2) (.5% of piggyback building price)
6 Bond (@ Owner's discretion) (1.05%)
7 Estimated Tax $ 2,524.30
Grand Total| $ 107,859.85
Notes:
1 Foundation design charges are waived if concrete foundations remain in ENV scope
2 Additional design & foundation costs may be incurred if the site specific solls condition or CGS review prompt
footings that are Ide of plex's dard foundation design
3 Pursuant to recent DSA guidelines as described in DSA bulletin BU16-01 regarding the "Delegation of Authority

for Modular & Relocatable Buildings", site specific Inspection fees will be necessary if Enviroplex’s structural
engineer determines that he/she Is required to personally inspect and observe construction site conditions and

foundation progress. The scope and scale of this req will g lly relate to a ber of factors
including, but not limited to, the experiy of the foundation ¢ r, foundation design comp
building square footage, geographic location and site & solls condition. These charges shall be owner

responsibility and coordinated directly with Enviroplex's structural eng As outlined in the DSA bulletin,
these responsibilities can be sub-delegated to the project’s Architect of record at the owner’s direction and
dicsrotion

Lot 4%(9}% AP,

“Buacbara Fafrerson
Depuh| Superintercrert



ENVIROPLEX SCOPE OF WORK
AND EXCLUSIONS

. Owner's Name: Rocklin Unified School District
= enV] I'Oplex Contact Name: Craig Rouse
Phone:
4777 E. Carpenter Road
Stockton, California 95215
209-466-8000 Fax: 209-461-6555 Architect Firm: Rainforth Grau Architectgs
Architect Address: 2704 ] Street, Suite 202, Sacramento, CA
24-May-16 Phone: 916-368-7990
Architect's Name: Jeff Grau
Scope No. 1
Project Site Name: TBD
Revision No. Project Site Address:
Pricing information under separate cover
ADMINISTRATIVE Env Owner N/A Notes
Architect/Designer of Record x
Site Engineering (soils, flatwork etc) X
Structural Engineering of buildings and foundations X
Permits, Local Permits, Use Fees (including any
encroachment permits or local law enforcement x
requirements)
Inspection Services x
- Will be included in quote (under separate cover) unless otherwise
Sales Tax noted
" Will be included in quote (under separate cover) unless otherwise
Bonds (add 1.5% if required from ENV) noted
Structure, Component or System Env Owner N/A Notes
Complete structural assemblies for modular building x
|Exterior Finish x
Hardie panel exterior
Roof x Bi-pitch
Roof finish: 26 ga standing seam galvanized (over plywood) X
Front (5') and rear (2.5') overhang soffit finish: plywood, 5
painted
Gutters and downspouts X
Adapters to adapt downspouts to site rainwater system X
Insulation: Roof: R-30, Walls R-15, Floors R-11 X
Fire Rated Construction as required x
Foundations, ramps and site work 3
Site work (anything outside of building footprint) x
Enviroplex requires an excavation which overcuts the foundation
dimensions by 3' on all sides. At the bottom of the foundation
Building pad excavation « embgdment de.pth gompactmn nf_the subgradg meets appro\fed
drawings/specifications. Excavation does not include any soil type
other than loamy or sandy soils with no rocks, boulders or anything
not able to be readily removable with a standard excavator,
Certified building pad @ Envirop!ex will move-in to site when pad is certified as ready for
foundation wark
Under building drainage, or restoration of under building %
drainage after foundation work
Backfill around foundation (rough and finish) - Backfill occurs after modulg delivery. Enviroplex will no longer
have a tractor on site by this time.
Compaction of earth (anywhere on site at any time) and % Careful coordination should prevent the need for repeat compaction
testing of same testing.
Spoils removal from site (including from foundation
trenching) %

Page 1




ENVIROPLEX SCOPE OF WORK

AND EXCLUSIONS
Structure, Component or System Env Notes

Surveying of building corners or any other surveying

including FF elevations etc

Wood foundation with expanded metal vents per code X
Note: Concrete foundation dimensions will differ slightly from

Concrete foundation with venting per code "advertised" building dimension. Refer to foundation plans when
evaluating setbacks and other site conditions.

Venting (per code) of stemwall foundation Note: venting will consist of polyvents and cast-in place access
wells per design

Ramps, 12' zero clearance (steel) - Note: ramps as quoted assume a level site. Adjustments to ramps

Doors & Door Hardware

due to site conditions are by CO

Standard Enviroplex

Window:

HVAC System Design

landilightin
Electrical system design

HVAC units x
Control systems of any type (electrical, lighting or HVAC)
HVAC condensate drains s Drains will exit near grade level in to drywells or SD. SD or

Building mounted electrical panels and subpanels

Site gear (anything not contained within the building
footprint) including main switchboards, substations etc.

Electrical Power Circuits and Devices

Standard Env. electrical devices and material

Lighting Circuits and Lights

Standard Env. electrical devices and material

Ground rods or UFERS

Electrical tie-in from site to buildings

J-boxes, wall mounted (conduit stubs to attic)

Conduit runs to building or foundation perimeter by Env.
nnectin wer to ain pan th

Wall mounted j-boxes with conduit runs to above ceiling level only.

All other low voltage components and conduits by others

Backboards (fire rated or ether) for mounting of low voltage
panels or other devices

Attic (above ceiling) mounted equipment (including conduit,
raceways, boxes and devices)

Terminal cabinets for any low voltage systems
Plumbing and restrooms

Plumbing fixture counts per plan

See pricing matrix

Hose bibs

Mirrors and ADA grab bars

Restroom accessories (paper and soap dispensers etc)

Water chlorination testing

Plumbing waste and service tie-in from site to buildings

Plumbing stubs will terminate within 6" of building footprint

Any type of plumbing beyond 6" of building footprint

= ST

Tnterior finishe

Wall finish x Standard Enviroplex tack panel throughout
Partition wall (operable, Hufcar or equal)

Floor x Concrete pour in pan; sealant

Sheet Vinyl

Page 2



ENVIROPLEX SCOPE OF WORK

AND EXCLUSIONS
Structure, Component or System Env Owner N/A Notes
Ceiling tile: Armstrong 2910 x
S
Casework X Per pricing matrix
er o
From riser in to building only. No site infrastructure.
Sprinkler System x Minimum requirements for system as quoted: 2500 GPM @ 20 PSI.

Fire hydrant with 1500 GPM located within 400 ft of building.

Building basic operational checks (electrical, HVAC etc) x

Utility tie in of any kind (including downspouts, landing of

electrical power in the panels, plumbing, low voltage and x

any other site connections to the building

Formal commissioning programs or checklists x

Re-keying - All Iuck_s will arrive keyed to Enviroplex construction master key.
Re-keying services and cores by Owner

Fire extinguishers per plan X

Teaching Wall x

8x4 wall mounted white boards (2) per classroom X Total (2@16x4)

Lighted exit signs per code Only if required per code

Panic hardware per code x  |Only if required per code

Signage X

Walk off mats x

Clock / speaker system (Other than electric rough-in) x

Projectors or screens b 4

Furniture or appliances x

Cleaning (final cleaning including vacuuming and waxing of x Enviroplex provides a rough clean only which consists of a scrap

floor) out and a light sweep out only

Window coverings (mini blinds etc) x

Lockers x

Shipping (permits, trucking and pilots) X

Staging % Site to be clear for staging to the maximum extent possible. Off
site staging by CO as needed

Crane services

Installation

Portable toilets X

Trash bins (for Env and Env sub's use only) x

Equipment rental (forklift, manlift etc) x

Site power x Site power or generator is required for building install

Fresh water Needed for stucco and other site tasks

Construction fencing / or other security
Env will make every effort to secure building a soon as possible,

Vandalism repair (including graffiti) X but is not responsible for vandalism once the modules are on
Owner property.

Trench plates X
A clear and unobstructed site, with safe access, is needed for
foundation work, staging and installation of the buildings. Env is

Unobstructed site access x not responsible for any aspect of providing this access. Env is not
responsible for damage to existing flatwork, AC or any other
surface that must be traversed by a crane or trucks.
Qwner to provide two calendar weeks of normal workday access

Punch list duration x between punch list generation and building occupancy. Overtime,
lodging etc needed due to early occupancy may result in CO.

Termite treatment x

Overhead clearance (crane) " Overhead obstructions (power lines, other lines etc) that need to be

de-energized or removed are by Owner.

SWPPP

Dust control

Page 3




ENVIROPLEX SCOPE OF WORK

AND EXCLUSIONS
Structure, Comp t or Syst Env Owner | N/A Notes
Enviroplex is not signatory to any Labor Unlons and may or may
Lab
or Union requirements or PLA x not use Unfon subcentractors, including on site, at our discretion.
Certified payroll and payment of prevalling wage for x

specified work performed at the site (If required by law)

END OF LIST

Page 4




1.09

110

1.11

Las Lomitas ESD

The City of Menlo Park limits construction activity to the hours of M-F 8am to 6pm. No
weekend noise is allowed. Construction is not permitted on Holidays.
Owner Occupancy

Owner will fully occupy adjacent premises for the conduct of normal operations. Contractor
shall cooperate with Owner to minimize conflict, and to facilitate Owner's operations.

1. Owner shall provide alternate parking locations for duration of project.
2. Contractor shall provide control of Work Zone to prevent parking by public.

Provide all necessary temporary utility connections including, but not limited to:

1. Water

2. Sewer

3. Electricity

4. Telephone

5. Data

6. Clock Speaker
7. Intrusion Alarm
8. Fire Alarm

Shut downs shall be coordinated with the District at least one week in advance. Once a date
and time period has been determined in consultation with the District, Inspector and
Architect; Contractor shall notify all of these parties in writing of the shut down schedule.

1. Refer to Division 01140: Work Restrictions section for other requirements.

PIGGYBACKING: COOPERATIVE PURCHASING/OTHER AGENCY

It is the intent of the Las Lomitas School District that other Public School Districts,
Community College Districts and public agencies throughout the State of California (listed
herein, but not limited to) may purchase identical items at the same unit price(s) subject to
the same terms and conditions, pursuant to Public Contract Code Sections 20118 and
20652. Building freight/shipping charges are included in the bid prices for the Las Lomitas
School District only. Additional freight/shipping charges that may be required by other
agencies are outside the scope of the base bid. Furthermore, additional charges are due to
site conditions that may apply and are also outside the scope of the base bid. The Las
Lomitas School District waives its rights to require other Districts to draw their warrants in
favor of this District and authorizes each District to make payment directly to the successful
bidder.

Piggyback Pricing

The prices set forth in this Bid Proposal Form which the District shall pay the Contractor, are
to remain firm until January 16 2016. Adjustments, if approved by the District, for
subsequent years may be adjusted quarterly beginning in January 2016, pursuant to the
following formula provided the Contractor submits a request to the District for a price
adjustment in writing no later than July 1, 2016. The price adjusted shall be no more than a
2% increase escalation every 6 months beginning July 1, 2016 and again January 1, 2017 and
every 6 months afterwards.

Section 01000
Project Summary - 3



Itemi:9.10

CONSENT
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT August 3, 2016
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Approve Appointment of 2016-2017 Expulsion Hearing Panel

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services

Background:

In order to provide consistency in recommendations for the expulsion of students an administrative
hearing panel needs to be appointed annually.

Status:
Administrative staff requests the Board approve the appointment of the following individuals as the 2016-
2017 Expulsion Hearing Panel for cases where parents invoke their right to a hearing in lieu of agreeing
to a stipulated expulsion:

Beth Davidson, Spring View Middle School Principal

Justin Cuits, Whitney High School Principal

Kathy Goddard, Cobblestone Elementary Schoo! Principal

Dave Stewart, Rocklin High School Principal (alternate)
Presenter(s):
Martin Flowers, Director Secondary Programs and School Leadership

Financial Impact:

Current year: N/A
Future years: N/A
Funding source: N/A

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

N/A

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [X] Consent Calendar [ ]Action item [ ]Information item
Packet Information:

None

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of Beth Davidson, Justin Cufts, Kathy Goddard and Davis Stewart (alternate)
to be appointed as the Expulsion Hearing Panel for the 2016-2017school year.



Item 10.1

ACTION
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT August 3, 2016
BOARD AGENDA BRIEFING
SUBJECT: Approve Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between the Rocklin Unified School District

(RUSD) and Rocklin Academy (RA), Rocklin Academy 2 (RA 2) & Western Sierra Collegiate
Academy (WSCA); Approve Annual Facilities Use & Fee Agreements and MOU for Special
Education Use of Facilities Between the Rocklin Unified School District (RUSD) and Rocklin
Academy (RA) and Rocklin Academy (RA 2) for 2016-17.

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Deputy Superintendent, Business and Operations

Background:

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU). The Charter Petitions requires, on an annual basis, that the
Charter Schools and District negotiate in good faith the development of an annual operational agreement.

Facilities Use & Fee Agreement: These documents and attachments explain the allocated use of
district facilities and the calculations of the facilities use fees and operational service charges for the
2016-17 school year as agreed to in the Long Term Housing Agreement with RA and RA 2.

Memorandum of Understanding — Special Education Use of Facilities. These documents explain
the allocated use of facilities for Special Education services provided by RA and RA 2.

Status:

The following is a list of changes of noteworthiness in the language in the MOU documents other than date
changes:

Section 2.C. Revised the revolving cash fund not to exceed amount from $8,000 for each charter school to an
aggregate of $25,000 for all four of Rocklin Academy Corporation’s charter schools combined. (The District
will review the check register at least annually to verify that the purchasing procedures are not circumvented.)

Section 3: Revised the formula to calculate the 1% oversight fee to state that it shall be 1% of the Local
Control Funding Formula (LCFF) ~ base revenues (in prior years it was 1% of total LCFF revenues, including
supplemental revenues).

Section 12: Eliminated the principal’s authorization to reflect current practice ...only the Executive Director
may grant preliminary approval for purchase orders of an amount less than $10k.

Section 12: Added clarifying language “All purchase orders for individual items, projects or services over
$15k must include documentation of a good faith effort to secure the lowest possible cost for comparable
goods or services...”.

There were no language changes in the Facilities Use Agreements with Rocklin Academy and Rocklin
Academy 2 - only date changes and updated estimated costs.

There was no change in the MOU for special ed facilities use at Rocklin Elementary. At Ruhkala, staff of both
entities agreed to trade spaces to better serve both schools.

Representatives of the entities have reviewed and agreed to the attached MOUs and Facilities Use & Fee
Agreements for 2016-17. Rocklin Academy held a board meeting on July 18, 2016 and approved all of the
attached documents.

Presenter:

Barbara L. Patterson, Deputy Superintendent, Business & Operations



Financial Impact:

Current year: Approximately $277,633.06 for RA and $130,896.98 for RA 2 and $60,741.00 for
WSCA.

Future years: N/A

Funding source: Local

Materials/Films:

None

Other People Who Might Be Present:

None

Allotment of Time:

Check one of the following: [ ] Consent Calendar [X] Action Item [] Information ltem
Packet Information:

MOU for RA, RA 2 and WSCA,; Facilities Use & Fee Agreement and MOU for Special Education Use of
Facilities with RA and RA 2.

Recommendation:

Administration recommends that the Board approve the MOU's for RA, RA 2 and WSCA,; Facilities Use &
Fee Agreements and MOU's for Special Education Use of Facilities with RA and RA 2.



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND
THE ROCKLIN ACADEMY
2016-17

RECITALS

CHARTER GRANTED TO ROCKLIN ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL

The governing board of the Rocklin Unified School District (hereinafter "District"), a
school district organized and authorized to grant a charter under the laws of the state of
California, granted a charter to the Rocklin Academy Charter School (hereinafter
"Academy") a non-profit California public benefit corporation, on April 13, 2000 and
renewed on December 15, 2004 pursuant to the terms of the Charter Schools Act of
1992, as amended. This charter, among other matters, calls for the Academy to enter
into a mutually agreeable annual operational agreement with the District.

WHEREAS, the District is authorized by the State of California under the Charter
Schools Act of 1992 (the "Act”) (Ed. Code 47600, et seq.) to form charter schools for the
purpose, among others, of developing new, innovative and more flexible ways of
educating children within the public school system; and

WHEREAS, the District renewed the charter petition for Rocklin Academy (“Academy”)
on January 20, 2010 for a term of five (5) years through June 30, 2015; and again on
December 9, 2014 for a term of five (5) years through June 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the District and the Academy desire to enter into this Agreement to outline
the understanding and agreement between the parties regarding the funding of the
Academy, the statutorily prescribed supervisorial oversight of the Academy, and the
respective duties of the parties to this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants and
agreements herein set forth, the District and the Academy agree as follows:

PURPOSE OF THIS AGREEMENT

This agreement defines the specific operational relationship between the Academy and
the District and resolves other matters of mutual interest not otherwise resolved within
the terms of the Academy’s charter.

1. TERM

This agreement shall govern the 2016-17 fiscal year, July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017 The
Academy and District intend to use this agreement as the basis for developing similar
understandings in future fiscal years, and both parties agree to meet and discuss the

\\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\MOU Charter for
2016-17 Final.docx
7/14/2016

Page 1 of 13



terms of this and future agreements in good faith and in a timely fashion. Both parties
agree to make a good faith effort to notify the other party the changes that party seeks
to make to this agreement and to any Facilities Use Agreement sixty (60) days prior to
the first day of classes of the next school year.

On or before April 15, 2017, the Academy will present a tentative list, including students’
names, grade levels, addresses and home school, of those students who will attend the
Academy in August 2017.

On or before September 1, the Academy will present a list of students attending the
Academy including names, grade levels, addresses and home school.

2. ACADEMY FINANCES:

A. The Academy will maintain its accounts either in the County Treasury or at a
federally-insured commercial bank or credit union, Funds will be deposited in non-
speculative accounts including federally-insured savings or checking accounts or
invested in non-speculative federally backed instruments.

B. Current practice is that the Academy will provide, at its own expense, personnel
to manage receipts and disbursements for The Academy through the Escape system.
Current practice is that the Academy will handle payroll reporting and disbursements
through the Escape system, but will continue to do PERS and STRS retirement

reporting (if applicable), through the County Office of Education. This current practice
shall continue unless otherwise agreed.

C. The Academy will reconcile The Academy’s ledger(s) with its account in an
approved banking institution or in the County Treasury on a monthly basis and prepare
(1) a balance sheet, (2) a comparison of budgeted to actual revenues and expenditures
to date, and (3) a cash flow statement. The President of The Academy Board and Chair
of the Finance committee will regularly review these statements. A “revolving” cash
fund, not to exceed an aggregate $25,000 for all four charter schools under Rocklin
Academy Family of Schools ($100 may be petty cash) may be established with an
appropriate ledger to be reconciled monthly by an onsite staff member, designated by
the Academy Board, who shall not be authorized to expend petty cash.

D. The District has no obligation to apply for additional sources of funding for the
Academy unless required by law. However, if the District applies for additional sources
of funding in the form of grants and/or categorical funding at the request of, and for the
benefit of the Academy, the District shall receive a portion of such funds as negotiated
between the parties, or as provided by the specific funding source.

E. The Academy must notify the District if it determines to secure loans apart from
normal state subventions for charter schools, upon application, or renewal and prior to
disbursement of funds. The potential lender(s) must be notified, in writing, with a copy
to the District, that the District is not a party to the proposed loan, and that the District

\\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\MOU Charter for
2016-17 Final.docx
7/14/2016

Page 2 of 13



bears no responsibility for the repayment of the loan. Further, the Academy agrees to
communicate with the District, prior to the finalization of the loan agreement. This
communication with the District will provide information regarding the details of the loan,
including the repayment schedule, the impact on the current operating budget and the
multiyear financial plan. If the District determines, at any time in the loan
application/repayment schedule, that the Academy is in danger of default, the District
may notify the Academy of the possibility of revocation.

3. COMPENSATION TO DISTRICT FOR SUPERVISORIAL OVERSIGHT

The Academy and District agree that “supervisorial oversight,” as used in Education
Code Section 47613 shall include the following:

a. All activities related to the charter revocation and renewal processes, as
described in Section 47607

b. Activities relating to monitoring the performance and compliance of the Academy
with respect to the terms of its Charter, related agreements, and all applicable
laws;

c. Review of and timely response, but in no event more than 30 days, to the annual
school performance report and related processes as outlined in Section 9 of the
Academy’s charter;

d. Good faith efforts to develop any needed additional agreements to clarify or

implement the charter,

Participating in the dispute resolution process as described in Section 14 of the
Charter.

Identification of at least one Staff member as a contact person for the Academy.
Visiting the Academy at least annually.

Monitoring the fiscal condition of the Academy.

Providing timely notification to the California Department of Education if any of
the following circumstances occur:

o

~ Q-

e A renewal of the charter is granted or denied.
e The charter is revoked.
e The Academy will cease operation for any reason.

The Academy shall pay the District 1% of Academy revenues. The Academy and
District agree that these costs are less than one percent of the school's revenues as
required by Education Code 47613.The Academy shall reserve within its budget one
percent of its revenues received. These revenues shall be defined as those provided
through the Local Control Funding Formula — base revenues.

From funds reserved pursuant to this paragraph, the Academy shall pay the District
amounts needed to reimburse the District for its reasonably necessary oversight
expenses, not to exceed one percent of the revenues listed above. The District shall
invoice the Academy by September 15™ for the prior year for these costs. Payments
made after 30 days from receipt of invoice will be subject to interest charges of 10% per

\\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\MOU Charter for
2016-17 Final.docx
7/14/2016

Page 3 of 13



annum, except for billings where there is a dispute or clarification of expenses has been
requested and not yet received.

4. FACILITIES AND RELATED COSTS
MAJOR FACILITIES MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT COSTS

Facilities will be provided as agreed to in the Long Term Housing Agreement Between
the Rocklin Academy and the Rocklin Unified School District. The Academy shall
structure its school calendar to be substantially the same as the District calendar. The
bell schedule will be such that Academy students are inside during Ruhkala Elementary
passing times and vice versa, unless otherwise agreed to by both parties. All, unless
otherwise agreed upon, Academy outdoor, on-site physical education activities that
involve use of fields will take place during Ruhkala Elementary School lunch or when
Ruhkala Elementary School P.E. is not using the fields. Drop-off areas will be
designated for Academy students and parents.

Major facilities maintenance costs shall be the responsibility of the District and shall
include all non-routine maintenance, replacement and repair services, including major
maintenance and replacement of the roof, mechanical systems (heat, ventilation, air
conditioning, electrical, plumbing), and other major maintenance and upgrades, at a
level comparable with other district schools and to the extent that these costs are
normally funded from sources such as state and local facilites bond proceeds,
developer fees, redevelopment agency revenue, and other non-operational sources not
provided to the Academy. Schedule for major maintenance will be at the discretion of
the District. The Academy shall comply with the District's policies regarding the
operations and maintenance of the school facility.

The Academy shall be responsible for the Districts costs for routine upkeep,
maintenance, and repairs at a level comparable with other District schools. This
upkeep, maintenance and repairs shall include:

a. Custodial, grounds keeping and maintenance services needed to keep the
Academy buildings in the same condition as other buildings and grounds in the
district.

b. Utility costs to provide electricity, water, gas, sewer/garbage and security
services to the District. Costs to be allocated based upon a percentage of
classrooms occupied by the Academy to total classrooms of the school.

¢. General fund major maintenance contribution toward maintaining the facilities in
the same condition as other buildings in the district.

Detailed information about facility and related costs and major maintenance contribution
cost calculations are contained in another document mutually agreed to by the

\\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\MOU Charter for
2016-17 Final.docx

7/14/2016
Page 4 of 13



Academy and the District, entitled Facilities Use Agreement for Fiscal Year 2016-17
Between Rocklin Unified School District and Rocklin Academy Charter fully incorporated
by reference herein.

5. FURNISHINGS AND EQUIPMENT

The Academy shall comply with the District's policies regarding the operations and
maintenance of the school facility and furnishings and equipment.

6. TRANSPORTATION

The Academy shall be responsible for any transportation offered to students who enroll
in the Academy.

7. SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES

The Academy shall work with the District to assure that a free appropriate public
education be provided for all children with disabilities attending the Academy in
accordance with all applicable provisions of state law and the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Improvement Act (“IDEIA”).

The Academy shall assume sole responsibility for compliance with Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act (“Section 504”) and the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA"),
including student discipline.

The Academy shall serve as the LEA for special education purposes per Education
Codes 47640 and 47641 for the Academy. The Academy is deemed the LEA for
purposes of compliance with federal law (IDEIA) and for eligibility for federal and state
special education funds.

As the LEA for special education purposes, the Academy shall hold harmless, defend
and indemnify the District and any of its officers or employees from and against any and
all claims, demands, actions, suits, losses, or other liability cause by, connected with, or
arising out of, the Academy’s duties and obligations to provide special education
services as LEA.

Equitable use of specialized space and shared space for serving students under IDEIA
will be allocated under the annual FUA (Facilities Use Agreement) and separate
memorandum of understanding as agreed to by representatives of both parties.

8. FOOD SERVICES

\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\MOU Charter for
2016-17 Final.docx
7/14/2016

Page 5 of 13



The Academy will participate in the National School Lunch program through the District.
As a participant of this program, the Academy will abide by all rules, regulations and
procedures of this program.

9. DATA REPORTING
A. AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

"Average daily attendance" shall mean the attendance of charter school pupils while
engaged in educational activities required of them by the Academy, as defined in
Education Code Section 47612, and in Section 11960, of Title 5, Chapter 11,
Subchapter 19, Article 1, of the California Administrative Code of Regulations and other
applicable laws.

The Academy will be responsible for its daily attendance accounting. The Academy
has developed an attendance-reporting calendar and will maintain a system to
contemporaneously record and account for average daily attendance (ADA). These
records shall be auditable and will be within the scope of the school's annual audit.

The Academy will report ADA figures to the District, County Office of Education, or
California Department of Education, as appropriate, and on a timely basis. This will
include sending monthly attendance reports to the District. If necessary, the District will
report ADA data to the Placer County Office of Education and/or California Department
of Education to enable the Academy to receive the funding specified in this
Memorandum. The Academy shall notify the Deputy Superintendent of Business and
Operations if, during any month, actual ADA falls more than 10 percent below estimated
ADA. The Academy will use the Powerschool attendance accounting system.

The Academy shall implement a data collection and storage system that will provide for
the management and reporting of required data for state and federal systems as well as
providing other pertinent information necessary to the cum file.

The Academy shall report ADA data for P-1, P-2 and Annual reporting periods to the
District showing resident and non-resident ADA separately, in addition to the reporting
requirements of the CDE ADA forms.

B. OTHER DATA

The Academy and District shall also obtain and work cooperatively to supply to one
another in a timely and accurate fashion any other information necessary to enable the
Academy and the District to calculate entitlement to all available funding sources.

C. FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Academy shall prepare and submit the following financial information to the District:

1) A budget for the upcoming fiscal year showing estimated revenues and
expenditures based on identified and reasonable assumptions before July 1.

\\ad01\adoO0\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\MOU Charter for
2016-17 Final.docx

7/14/2016
Page 6 of 13



2) A revised budget not later than 45 days after the Governor signs the annual
Budget Act for that fiscal year.

3) Financial reports displaying the financial status of the Academy shall be prepared
and submitted to the District based on the CDE calendar for Interim and Final
Financial reports and display budgeted revenues and expenditures as compared
with actual figures to date, along with projected year-end figures, by major
category of revenue expenditure and will include assumptions made. Financial
reports will be submitted to the District in formats established by the county and
CDE and similar format to that required for Charter and public schools.
Submission of such reports will be made to the District based on County
established deadlines.

4) In accordance with Education Code section 42100(b), on or before September
15, the Academy shall approve, in a format prescribed by the Superintendent of
Public Instruction, an annual statement of all receipts and expenditures of the
Academy for the preceding fiscal year and shall file the statement with the
District.

5) The Academy will provide monthly cash flow reports to the District.

10.  ANNUAL FISCAL AUDIT

The Academy shall cause to be prepared an annual audit of the financial transactions of
the Academy each year pursuant to the terms specified in the Charter and this
agreement. The Academy shall immediately forward a copy of the audit, any audit
adjustments and the management letter from the auditors to the Deputy Superintendent
of Business and Operations of the District upon receipt of the final audit findings, and in
no case later than December 15 of each year. Any negative findings or deficiencies
shall be resolved pursuant to the terms of the charter.

In accordance with and in addition to responding to inquiries as required by Education
Code section 47604.3, the Academy shall immediately notify the District in writing of any
request for special audits, information or any investigation any federal, state or local
government agency, or a grand jury. The District shall immediately notify and provide
copies to the Academy in writing of any complaints and non-routine inquiries it receives
regarding the Academy. The Academy shall provide District with any and all requested
information, audit or inquiry, as District, in its sole discretion, may request. The
Academy shall at all times keep District fully informed regarding all aspects of any such
inquiry, investigation or audit and shall provide District ample notice of any meetings,
conferences, or discussions, related to an inquiry, investigation, or audit, so that District
has a timely opportunity to participate. The District will fully inform the Academy in the
same manner. The District shall at all times have full access to any conclusions,
findings, or reports related to any inquiry, investigation or audit.

\\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\MOU Charter for
2016-17 Final.docx
7/14/2016

Page 7 of 13



11.  ANNUAL EMPLOYMENT CERTIFICATIONS

The Academy shall certify to the District not later than October 15 each year:

a. All employees have had TB clearance within four years or as required by
law.

b. All certificated employees hold current and valid teaching credentials as of
the date of the report.

c. All employees have submitted fingerprints, and prior to employment, were

found eligible to work for a public school.
All employees have received Blood Borne Pathogen Training.

All employees have received Child Abuse Reporting Training as required
by law.

The Academy will submit documentation regarding the highly qualified status of all of its
teachers not later than October 15 each year.

The District will provide and the Academy will follow the District's Injury lliness
Prevention Plan, which includes the Hazard Communication Program.

12. FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY

The District will receive notification of all meetings of the governing board of the
Academy, as well as minutes and miscellaneous work products from that group.

The Academy shall adopt and meet appropriate and generally accepted accounting
principles and shall ensure that: (1) expenditures are authorized in accordance with
amounts specified in the budget adopted by The Academy Board; (2) The Academy’s
funds are managed and held in a manner that provide a high degree of protection of the
Academy’s assets; and (3) all transactions are recorded and documented in an

appropriate manner that allow reporting as required by the District, the County Office of
Education or Department of Education.

The Academy will develop and maintain basic check requests and purchase order forms
to document the authorization of all non-payroll expenditures. The following
requirements shall be followed with regard to purchase orders:

a. The Academy Board must approve or ratify all purchase orders for an
amount equal to or exceeding $10,000 based upon whether it is consistent
with the adopted budget and authorize the Academy Executive Director
sign the check request form.

\\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\MOU Charter for
2016-17 Final.docx

7/14/2016
Page 8 of 13



b. The Academy Executive Director may grant preliminary approval for
purchase orders for an amount less than $10,000 after prior review of the
proposed expenditure to determine whether it is consistent with the
adopted budget.

All transactions will be posted in the general ledger in the Escape software that the
Academy uses..

All purchase orders for individual items, projects or services over $15,000 must include
documentation of a good faith effort to secure the lowest possible cost for comparable
goods or services (e.g. contacting at least 3 vendors for quotes). The Academy Board
shall not approve purchase orders or check requests lacking such documentation.
Documentation shall be attached to all such purchase order requests.

The Academy may request to contract with the District, or the County Office of
Education, or choose a reputable, bonded and insured payroll contractor, to prepare
payroll checks, tax and retirement withholdings, tax statements and to perform other
payroll support functions. The Academy Executive Director will establish and oversee a
system to prepare time and attendance reports and submit payroll check requests. The
Academy Executive Director or designee will review payroll statements monthly to
ensure that (1) the salaries are consistent with staff contracts and personnel policies
and (2) the proper tax, retirement, disability, and other withholdings have been deducted
and forwarded to the appropriate authority. All staff expense reimbursements will be on
checks separate from payroll checks. Upon hiring of staff, a personnel file will be
established with all appropriate payroll-related documentation including a federal |-9
form, tax withholding forms and retirement data.

13. INSURANCE

The Academy and the District shall purchase at their own expense and maintain in
effect the following insurance policies as specified below.
= Comprehensive Liability Insurance. This shall include contractual products and
completed operations, corporeal punishment, sexual misconduct and
harassment, bodily injury, and property damage coverage. This coverage shall
have a combined limit of not less than $5 million for any one person injured or
killed and not less than $15 million for the injury or death of more than one
person. Both the Academy and the District shall name one-another as additional
named insureds on their policies.
= Auto Liability. This coverage shall extend to both owned- (if vehicles are owned)
and non-owned vehicles, with bodily injury limits of not less than $1 million per
occurrence.
= Workers Compensation and Unemployment Insurance. Coverage shall be
obtained as required by applicable law.

The Academy will notify the District prior to making any changes in insurance coverage
as outlined herein.

\\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\MOU Charter for
2016-17 Final.docx
7/14/2016

Page 9 of 13



Both the Academy and District shall seek the coverage from reputable insurance
companies or providers. Proof of insurance shall be provided to the District prior to the
opening of school and thereafter each July 1.

14. FINGERPRINT AND CRIMINAL RECORD SUMMARY SERVICES

The Academy at its sole cost and expense shall require all its subcontractors and
vendors whose duties require contact with students to submit fingerprints in accordance
with Education Code section 45125.1. Academy shall notify the District in writing no
later than September 15 of each school year of Academy's compliance with this

paragraph. Academy shall make employee fingerprint verification information available
to the District upon request.

15. STATEMENT OF FACTS ROSTER

It shall be the sole responsibility of the Academy to file, and update as required, the
“Statement of Facts Roster of Public Agencies” as required by Government Code
Section 53051. The current State of Facts Roster shall be submitted to the District by
October 31 each year. It shall also be the sole responsibility of the the Academy to file
an amendment to the Statement of Facts within 10 days after a change in any of the
required information, e.g., legal name and mailing address of the school, name and
residence or business address of each member of the Charter Board, and name, title
and residence or business address of the presiding officer. In addition to submission to
the County Clerk and Secretary of State, an amendment to the Statement of Facts will
also be sumbitted to the District within 10 days after the change.

16. PUBLIC RECORDS ACT

The Academy agrees to comply with the Public Records Act (Government Code Section
6250 et seq.) as well as Education Code Section 47604.3.

17.  CONSTRUCTION AND SEVERABILITY
A. AMENDMENTS

This agreement may be amended or modified, in whole or in part, only by an agreement
in writing developed in the same manner as this agreement.

B. SEVERABILITY

If any provision or any part of this agreement is for any reason held to be invalid and or
unenforceable or contrary to public policy, law, or statute and/or ordinance, the

remainder of this agreement shall not be affected thereby and shall remain valid and
fully enforceable.

\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\MOU Charter for
2016-17 Final.docx
7/14/2016

Page 10 of 13



C. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

In the event that either party disputes the meaning of the terms of this agreement or
believes the other party has violated the terms of this Agreement, both parties shall
attempt to resolve the dispute in good faith through the dispute resolution process
contained within the Charter.

D. TERMINATION FOR CAUSE

The District may terminate the services provided pursuant to this Agreement upon
failure of the Academy to respond in writing within thirty (30) days after the receipt by
the Academy of a written demand for payment of any amount due under this Agreement
and notice of intent to terminate services. In the event the District receives a response
within 30 days, the parties agree to follow the dispute clause in Section 14 of the
Charter. Any failure by the Academy to pay an amount due under this Agreement, or
other material violation of the terms of this Agreement, may constitute grounds for
revocation in accordance with the provisions of the Charter. Except for the rights and
remedies available to the parties hereto per state and federal law, in the event of
revocation of the Charter, this Agreement shall be deemed null and void.

The Academy may terminate any services provided pursuant to this Agreement upon
failure of the District to respond in writing within thirty (30) days after the receipt by the
District of a written demand to provide in a satisfactory manner any services called for in
this agreement. In the event the Academy receives a response within 30 days, the
parties agree to follow the dispute clause in Section 14 of the Charter.

18. CONFLICTS

In the event of a conflict between a term of this Agreement with the Academy or with
any rule, regulation or procedure of the Academy, in any such event, federal and state
law, the terms of the Charter, the terms of this Agreement, the terms of the Long Term
Housing Agreement, the terms of the Annual Facilities Use Agreement, in that order of
priority, shall control.

19. NONDISCRIMINATION

The Academy covenants and agrees that it shall not discriminate against any person or
group thereof upon the basis of race, color, religion, sex, ancestry, physical and/or
mental disability, marital status or national origin in the operation of the Academy.

20. ASSIGNMENT

This Agreement shall not be assigned without the written consent of the other party,
provided however, the parties may delegate the performance, but not the responsibility
for their respective duties hereunder. As a condition of the renewal of this Agreement,

\\ad01\adoO0\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\MOU Charter for
2016-17 Final.docx
7/14/2016

Page 11 of 13



the Academy, for information purposes only, shall annually submit a list of
subcontractors to the District.

21. ENFORCEMENT

This agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the
State of California.

22. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS

The parties to this Agreement agree that the relationship between them created by this
Agreement is that of an independent contractor, and not an employer/employee. No
agent, employee, or servant of the Academy shall be deemed to be an employee, agent
or servant of the District, except as expressly acknowledged in writing by the District.
No agent, employee, or servant of the District shall be deemed to be an employee,
agent or servant of the Academy, except as otherwise expressly acknowledged in
writing by the Academy.

23. ATTORNEYS FEES

Except as provided for in Section 14 of the Charter, in any court action, or proceeding or
arbitration arising out of this Agreement, and resulting in a judgment, court order or

binding arbitrator decision the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s
fees and costs.

24. NOTIFICATIONS

All notices, requests, and other communications under this agreement shall be in writing
and mailed to the proper addresses as follows:

To the District at: Rocklin Unified School District, 2615 Sierra Meadows Dr., Rocklin CA
95677.

To Academy at: Rocklin Academy, 660 Menlo Drive, Rocklin CA 95765.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this agreement have duly executed it on the
day and year set forth below.

Dated: BY
Roger Stock On behalf of the Rocklin Unified School District

\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\MOU Charter for
2016-17 Final.docx
7/14/2016

Page 12 of 13



Dated: BY
Robin Stout On behalf of the Rocklin Academy Charter School

\\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\MOU Charter for
2016-17 Final.docx
7/14/2016

Page 13 of 13



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-17
BETWEEN ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND
ROCKLIN ACADEMY (RA)

(RUHKALA)

IEP Meeting Space. Small conference room scheduled through front office.
Parent’s wait in RA’s administration office

Psychologists

Speech Classroom 6

RSP

OT/PT

Nursing RA'’s administration office
Adaptive PE Rainy day space

The parties to this agreement have duly executed it on the day and year set forth
below.

Dated: By:

Roger Stock, Superintendent
Rocklin Unified School District

Dated: By:

Robin Stout, Executive Director
Rocklin Academy Charter School



Facilities Use Agreement for Fiscal Year 2016-17 between Rocklin Unified
School District and Rocklin Academy Charter

In accordance with the Long Term Housing Agreement between the Rocklin Unified
School District (“District™) and Rocklin Academy Charter (“Academy”), the following
explains in detail the allocation of facilities use by the Academy when necessary:

1. Teaching Space:

a. Per Long Term Housing Agreement.

2. Non Teaching Space

a. Exclusive Use:

i. The Academy will be provided Administrative space per the Long
Term Housing Agreement.

b. Shared Space:

i. The following shared space will be available to the Academy as
per the Long-Term Housing Agreement:

1.

2.

For the 2016-17 school year, — the Academy will not be
using the computer lab.

For the 2016-17 school year, the Academy will not be
using the VAPA classroom.

For the 2016-17 school year, the Academy will not be
using the library.

Space utilization for special education purposes will be
defined in a separate memorandum of understanding as
agreed to by representatives of both parties.

Bathrooms will be shared, and will be open for all children
when the school is open and school sponsored activities are
occurring.

Multi-purpose room and stage = 40 minutes a day for
lunch. The Academy staff will be responsible for
supervising its students during the lunch period and is
responsible for following all District policies and
procedures in the use of this facility.

\\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-
17\Annual Facilities Use Fee Agreement for 2016-17 Turnstone Final.docx



7. Playground = 45 minutes a day for recess, and 40 minutes
for lunch recess. The Academy staff will be responsible for
supervision of its students during its use of the playground
and field areas. . ‘

8. Access for other times during the school day and school
year, when specialized space is not allocated by District
formula, will be on a pro-rata basis, as mutually agreed to
by thie two principals. Access to specialized space during
the school day and school year will not be subject to
additional fees or costs.

9. Access to the rainy day P.E. room will be scheduled by the
two principals for rainy day use.

10. Storage space — the Academy will be provided the same
space as in the prior year (e.g. 1/2 of the storage area on the
back of the multi-purpose room for both general storage
and storage of the P.E. equipment).

3. Facilities Use Costs

a. The pro rata share amount will be calculated using actual facilities cost of
the 2015-16 fiscal year and will be based upon the number of classrooms
used by the Academy compared to the total number of all classrooms on
the Ruhkala campus, excluding the computer lab, multiplied by the total
square footage of buildings on the Ruhkala school site. It will be
calculated once the District’s books are closed. For budgeting purposes,
the pro rata annual facilities use charge for the required facilities is
estimated to be $6,270 . See Attachment A.

4. Maintenance, Operations and Grounds Costs

a. Maintenance, Operations and Grounds Costs will be calculated on
District-wide actual costs and charged based upon the number of
classrooms used by the Academy to the total number of all classrooms on
the Ruhkala campus, excluding the computer lab, multiplied by the total
square footage of buildings at Ruhkala compared to the total square
footage of buildings district-wide (and for grounds, Ruhkala grounds’
square footage compared to district-wide grounds’ square footage,
excluding blacktop square footage). In addition the Academy agrees to
pay 50% of an additional 8 hour custodian position. For budgeting
purposes, the Academy’s share of the costs is estimated to be $200,199
See Attachment A. Charges based on actual costs will be billed.

\\ad01\ado0O0\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-
17\Annual Facilities Use Fee Agreement for 2016-17 Turnstone Final.docx



5. Mafor Maintenance

a.

The pro rata share amount for general major maintenance will be

calculated at $80 per 2015-16 P-2 ADA. The estimated amount is $29,409
. See Attachment A.

The District agrees that all fugds contributed by the Academy to the major
maintenance account are to be deposited in a dedicated and restricted
account for major maintenance repairs only.

Annually, the District agrees to provide a list, with costs, of those projects
completed in the District no later than September 15th of the subsequent
year.

If the District makes a budget transfer from the major maintenance
account to another fund, the Academy will receive a proportional
reduction of their contribution.

6. Computers, Furnishings and Equipment

a.

b.

The Academy shall comply with the District’s policies regarding operation
and maintenance of the school facility, furnishings and equipment.

The pro rata share amount ofynetwork and technology infrastructure
support will be calculated based on the salaries and benefits of the system
engineer team and administrative staff charged based on enrollment of the
Academy to total enrollment of the Academy and the District. For
budgeting purposes, the Academy’s share of the costs is estimated to be
$21,350. See Attachment A. Charges based on actual costs will be billed.

7. Payment for Services, Facilities Use and Operational Charges

a.

Charges will be billed monthly beginning in October based on the
estimated costs and will be adjusted to actual costs in the final billing.
Payment will be made within 30 days of billing date. Payments made
after 30 days will be subject to interest charges at the rate of 10% per
annum.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this agreement have duly executed it on the
day and year set forth below.

\\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-
17\Annual Facilities Use Fee Agreement for 2016-17 Turnstone Final.docx



Dated: -__BY -
Roger Stock on behalf of the Rocklin Unified School District

- Dated: " BY _
Robin Stout on-behalf of the Rocklin Academy Charter School

\\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Récklin Academy\16-
1\Annual Facilities Use Fee Agreement for 2016-17 Turnstone Final.docx



Using Actual 2015-16 F&E Expenses & Encumbrances @ 4/8/16

Total Sq footage of Ruhkala El
RAC's % use

Estimated Cost per square foot districiwide

Facilities Use Costs for Ruhkala

Est Actual facilities costs for 2014-15:
General Fund only: object:
Debt Service:

Total debt service
Furniture and Equip.

Total estimated capital
facilities costs in general fund

Total square footage of district
Estimated Cost per square foot

7438
7439

4400

ATTACHMENT A
Rocklin Academy Facilities Requirements for 2016-17
RAC-I @ RUHKALA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
2016-17 - Budget
Including additional Classroom #10

(Using OB17-01 + OB17-02 + 0B17-03)

Number of classrooms for
facilities fee calc.

Number of classrooms for
M&0, and other services

0

% of total classrooms used*

Ruhkala 19 19 55.88%
Rocklin Academy 15 15 44.12%
*Total excludes Computer
Lab 34 34 100%
59,216
44.12% % of total classrooms used for facilities uss charge
26,125 44.12%
Tota! Classrooms at
Ruhkala (includes SDC
room used as regular
classroom by RUSD,
VAPA room and RSP
0.24 room not used by RAC) a5
Less classrooms used for
RAC Admin-Rm1&$§ @)
Add portabla room L
(previously preschool}
now used by Rocklin
Unified School District for
regular classroom 1
Total classrooms used
$ 626993 as regular classrooms® 34
* excludes Computer Lab
Bulldings Square Footage:
Districtwide 1,258,271
$ - Ruhkala 59,216
- 4.71%
- G ds (excluding blacktop areas) Square Footage:
Districtwide 3,627,670
300,990 Ruhkala 90,000
2.48%
3 300,990
1,258,271
$ 0.24

\\ad01\adoOO\Data\Business Services\ADMINCharter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\16-17 RAC-1 Annual Facilities Use and Fee Agreement SA16-17 RAC-1 Bud+Rm10+SqFtSRE

7/14/2016 8:02 PM

In back by the 2 City portables (preschool and kids junction)



ATTACHMENT A
Rocklin Academy Facilities Requirements for 2016-17

RAC-l @ RUHKALA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Operational Charges

2016-17 - Budget
Including additional Classroom #10

Using Actual 2015-16 F&E Expenses & Encumbrances @ 4/8/16
(Using OB17-01 + OB17-02 + OB17-03)

RAC's % of Square RAC's Share of

Ruhkala Total costs Footage RAC's % use Costs
Custodial Sal/Ben $ 3,236,962 4.71% 44.12% $ 67,265.75
8 hr Custodian 60,298 50.00% 30,149.00
Grounds Sal/Ben 1,012,607 2.48% 44.12% 11,079.70
Maintenance Sal/Ben 634,715 4.71% 44.12% 13,189.71
Custodial Non Sal Exp 12,11 44.12% 5,343.37
Grounds Non Sal Exp 2,924 44,12% 1,290.07
Maintenance Non Sal Exp 25,678 44.12% 11,329.13
Utilities:
Electricity 78,640 44.12% 34,695.97
Water / Gas 20,560 44.12% 9,071.07
Sewer / Garbage 16,350 44.12% 7.213.62
internet Usage net of E-
rate funding/Content Filter 6,283 44.12% 2,772.06
Security 1,200 44.12% 529.44
Total Estimated Costs $ 5,108,328 $ 193,928.90
Summary of required facilities costs at Ruhkala $ 6,269.93
Summary of Operational Charges at Ruhkala $ 193,928.90

Total costs for facilities and operations $ 200,198.83

Summary of additional Costs:

Agreed upon annual donation for Library Books $ - NoLibrary in2018-16
Library Aide Salary & Benefits per agreement $ = Nolibraryin2015-16
Network & Technology Infrastructure Support
Tech Services Salary & Benefits $ 667,201
RAC-| % (Based on Enroliment) 3.20%
$ 21,350.43
Use of Computer Lab:
Supplies $ - Nocomputor Lab in 2016-16
Amortization of Estimated Replacement Cost - Temporary Suspended
Computer Tech Salary & Benefits per agreement S - Nocomputer Lab in 2015-16
Major Maintenance:
ADA 367.61
X X
$80 per ADA $ 80
Major Maint Charge to RAC § 29,408.80
TOTAL RAC-| (Facilities/Operations Costs & Add’l Costs) $ 250,958.06

Wad01\ado0O\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy\16-17\16-17 RAC-I Annual Facilities Use and Fee Agreement SA16-17 RAC-i Bud+Rm10+SqFtSRE
7/14/2016 8:02 PM



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE
ROCKLIN UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND
THE ROCKLIN ACADEMY 2
2016-17
RECITALS

CHARTER GRANTED TO ROCKLIN ACADEMY 2 CHARTER SCHOOL

The governing board of the Rocklin Unified School District (hereinafter "District"), a
school district organized and authorized to grant a charter under the laws of the state of
California, granted a charter to the Rocklin Academy 2 Charter School (hereinafter
"Academy") a non-profit California public benefit corporation, on April 18, 2007 and
renewed on December 7, 2011 pursuant to the terms of the Charter Schools Act of
1992, as amended. This charter, among other matters, calls for the Academy to enter
into a mutually agreeable annual operational agreement with the District.

WHEREAS, the District is authorized by the State of California under the Charter
Schools Act of 1992 (the "Act”) (Ed. Code 47600, et seq.) to form charter schools for the
purpose, among others, of developing new, innovative and more flexible ways of
educating children within the public school system; and

WHEREAS, the District renewed the charter petition for Rocklin Academy (“Academy”)
on January 20, 2016 for a term of five (5) years through June 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the District and the Academy desire to enter into this Agreement to outline
the understanding and agreement between the parties regarding the funding of the
Academy, the statutorily prescribed supervisorial oversight of the Academy, and the
respective duties of the parties to this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants and
agreements herein set forth, the District and the Academy agree as follows:

PURPOSE OF THIS AGREEMENT

This agreement defines the specific operational relationship between the Academy and
the District and resolves other matters of mutual interest not otherwise resolved within
the terms of the Academy’s charter.

1. TERM

This agreement shall govern the 2016-17 fiscal year, July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017. The
Academy and District intend to use this agreement as the basis for developing similar
understandings in future fiscal years, and both parties agree to meet and discuss the
terms of this and future agreements in good faith and in a timely fashion. Both parties
agree to make a good faith effort to notify the other party the changes that party seeks

\\ad01\ado00\Data\Business Services\ADMIN\Charter School\Rocklin Academy IN16-17\MOU RAC 2 for
2016-17 Final.docx7/14/2016
Page 1 of 12



to make to this agreement and to any Facilities Use Agreement sixty (60) days prior to
the first day of classes of the next school year.

On or before April 15, 2017, the Academy will present a tentative list, including students’

names, grade levels, addresses and home school, of those students who will attend the
Academy in August 2016.

On or before September 1, the Academy will present a list of students attending the
Academy including names, grade levels, addresses and home school.

2. ACADEMY FINANCES:

A. The Academy will maintain its accounts either in the County Treasury or at a
federally-insured commercial bank or credit union., Funds will be deposited in non-
speculative accounts including federally-insured savings or checking accounts or
invested in non-speculative federally backed instruments.

B. Current practice is that the Academy will provide, at its own expense, personnel
to manage receipts and disbursements for The Academy through the Escape system.
Current practice is that the Academy will handle payroll reporting and disbursements
through the Escape system, but will continue to do PERS and STRS retirement

reporting (if applicable), through the County Office of Education. This current practice
shall continue unless otherwise agreed.

C. The Academy will reconcile The<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>